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S8TATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
CIL CONSFRUADIZI LiviSIORN

IN THE MATTER OF THE IIZARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6773

Order No_  R-£23a

APPLICATION OF SOUTHLAND ROYALTY

‘COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER O¥ THE DIVISION

'BY THE DIVISIGM:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on January 3, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, befors Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this - day of January, 1980, the Division

iﬁirector, having considered the testimony, the racord, and the
‘recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
_premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

7b7 lawv, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
_subject matter thereof.

2} Thaw the zpplicant, Southiand Royalty Company, seeks
‘an order pooling all mineral interests in the Penncylvanian
‘formation underlying the E/2 of Section 20, Township 19 South,
Range 27 East, NMPM, EAddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has ¢khz rignt to drill and proposes

'to dril1l = 45li at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed prora-
tion unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

{(5) Thae+ 2= 701G cne drilling of unnecessary wells, to
- protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of 2ach
© interest in said unit the opportunity te recover Or racsive
withou* unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
‘in said pool, the subject application shouid be approved by
‘pooling all mineral interests. whatsvar thaoy may be, within

- 'u-ld-i- -
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Order No. R-6244

{6; That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

t any non-cornsenting working interest owner should
ha he opportunicy to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.
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LR
ke affor

(8) That any non~consenting working interest owner that

.does not pay hie share of estimated well costs should have
‘withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
-plus an additional 200 percent thereocf as a reasonahles charge
‘for the risk involved in the drilling of tha well,

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be

fatforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
-that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

~any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
'share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs aad

should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

iii) That $£3000.00 per mGnth whiie drilling and §$300.00

.per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges

for supervision (combined fixed ratea); that the operator

-should be authorized to withhold from production the propor~
-tionate share of such supervision charges attributable to each

non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the

‘operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
propavreinnata ahave of astaal oxpondifures reguized f0r uperating
}the subject well, not in excess of what are resscnable, attrib-
‘utable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the enhde~e

‘well which are nn+ 33-v-2 5 Jus any reason should be placed
"in escrow to be paid tc the true cowner tliereof upon demand and
-proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before April 30, 1980, the order pooling said

unit should become null ard void and of no effect whatsoever.,
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED3

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the PFennsylivanian formation underlying the E/2 of Section
20, Township 1% South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New
Mexico, are heraby pooled to form a standard 320-acre gas
spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the &riliing of said well on or before the 30th day
‘of April, 1980, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of
-said well with Que diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
‘Pennsyivanian formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

‘commence the drilling of said well on or before the 20th day of

April, 1980, Oordexr (l) of this order shall be null and void and

‘0f no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
'extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, t¢hat should said well not be drilled to

ﬁcompletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement

-thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
-and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be
- rescinded,

{2) That Southland Royalty Company is hereby designated

. the operator of the subject well and unit.

{(3) That after the effective date of this order and within

590 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall fur-
:nish the Division and each known working interest owner in the
“subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.
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Testimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

‘working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

. of estimated well costgs to the operator in lieu of paying his
- share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

such owner who pays his snare Of AETIMATad wali ocodars as Drn-

_vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
‘not be liable for risk charges.,

{5} That the operator shall furnish the Division and each

" known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
"costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if L
'no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division |
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt.
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of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objectinn to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason—
able well costs, any non-ccnsenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
“estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs,

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold

‘the following costz and charges from production:

{(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
agtimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well; 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consaenting working
interest ownar who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of esi.imated well
costs is furnished to him,

{8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and -
'charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
,;the well costs.

(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $300.00

" pear monti wiaile producing are harahv fixed as reasonable

- charges - for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

. operator 1is hereby authorized to withhold from production

the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
42 aash nnanecnnsanting working interest, and in additicn there-
to. the operator is hereby authorized to witnnold irom paSducs

" tion the proportionate share of actual expenditures required

for operating such well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest,

R i S e e e e e
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(10} That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con-
sidered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-
eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating
coste and charges under the terms of this order.

{11) That any well costs or chargaes which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interasts shars of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

“well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
. be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownerahipi

A B A

-that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
caddxess of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
" first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

~antry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
e designated.

“STATE OF NEW MEXICO
~ OIL conszm-rmnjrvxsmn

Y. AN/
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1 MR, STAMETS: We will call next Case
{ 6773.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Soutii-
land Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County,

New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
my name is William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A.,
Santa Fe, appearing cn bhehalf of the applicatn, and I have
two witnesses to be swoin.

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have them
both stand and be sworn at this time, pieasz.

MR, LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, my name
is Owen Lopez, with the Montgomery Law Firm, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, appearing on bzhalf of Robert W. Enfield, and I
have one witness to be sworn.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other
appearances in this case? I1'd like to have all the wit~
nesses stand and be sworn at this time.

{(Witnhesses sworn.)

¥MR. STAMETS: Mr, Carr, you may

proceed.




beiny called as a witncs

STEPHEN G. SELL

ne hoen Anlye cwnarn 11non
Ry g¥arn anon

his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. CARR:
0.
place of residence?
A
Midland, Texas.

@

and in what capacity?
A
landman.

Qo

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Would you state your full name and

Stephen G. Sell, 3800 Cimarron,

Mr. Sell, by whom are you employed

Southland Royalty Company as a

Have you provicusly testified before

this commission, had your credentials accepted and made a

matter of record?

Q

No. T have not.

=2 5

Will you summarize for the Examiner

your educaticnal background and work experience?

A

I have a Bachelor of Business Admini-

stration degree from Texas Christian University. I have

worked for Southland Royalty for the past two and a half

years in the capacity of a landman.

0.

And what is your title witli Scu

;g il



A Landman.

R Are you familiar with the application
in this case?

2. Yes.

4} 2And the subject area?

A Yes.

MR, CARR: Are the witness' qualifi-
cations acceptable?
MR, STAMETS: Theyv are.
0 Would you briefly state what South-

land Royalty is seeking through this application?

4
7]

A,

m

e are seeking to communitize th
east half of Section 20 to drill a Morrow test and we're
seeking to have Mr. Enfield join or farmout.

o And the rurnnse of this hearing is

to force pool all the interests --

A Right,

0 -— in this proposed unit.

A Within the unit.

Q Will you plesase refer to what has

been marked for identification as Exhibit Number One, which
is the land plat, and explain tc the FExaminer what this is
and what it shows?

A The green area shows the Huber farmout

acreage, which will be earned on a well by-well basis.




The blue cross hatched shows the ~-
Mr. Enfield's acreage.

The red outline is the initial pro-
ration unit on the east half of Section 20. The red -- the
wells in red are producing Morrow wells. The purple are
the Morrow dry holes.

0 Is the proposed unit a standard
unit for the Morrow?

A Yes.

G aAnd is the proposed location a stan-
dard location? |

A Yes.

0 Will you now refer to what has been
marked for identification as Exhibit Number Two, which is
the communitization agreement, and review tnis Iox the
Examriner?

a In this ayreement we're communitizing
wac oozt half of Section 20 as to the Morrow formation
If you'll lock on Exhibit A to the communitization agreement
it sets out the owunership in the east half of Section 2Q.
Gulf Qil Corporation having the north half of the northeast
quarter and tha scuthwest guarter of the norilicact quarter:
S. P. Yates, the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter;
J. M. Huber Corporation, which we have the farmout from,

has the north half of the southeast guarter and tue scutbh-
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west quarter of the southeast quarter; and Mr. Enfield has
the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter.

0. What percentage of the acreage has

been dedicated to this unit?

A To date we have 87-1/2 percent.

o Everyone has joined except Mr. Enfield?
A Correct.

0. Would you now refer to what has been

marked Applicant’s Exbibit Number Three and explain to the
Examiner what this is? This is the packet of correspondence.
A Okay. My initial correspondence re-

quests -- was a basic request for farmouts. This occurred
in late March and early April of 1979, my first reguest to
Huber Corporation on March 30th and to Mr. Enfield on April
4th, and this was requesting farmouts.

On July 30th I approached Mr. Enfield
again for a farmout once we had a specific location and I
remested him to farmout or join in the east half proration
unit.

Also, following that, Mr. Enfield,
we had a telephone conversation immediately after that,
after he had received the letter, and stating that he de-
clined to join unless he received his proportionate share
of the total Huber farm-in acreage.

And his letter of April 13th is con-

“Mm, L
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firming that -- no, excuse me, April 15th.

Again on November 1l6th, 1279, I sent
an AFE, operating agreement, and communitization agreement
covering the east half of Section 20 and requesting that he
join.

After that we had another telephone
conversation, approximately November the -- well, immediately
after that date. Mr. Enfield declined to join or farmout.

We then proposed a l-section working
interest unit. Mxr, Enfield alsc declined to join or farmout
to l-section working interest unit.

On December the 5th I sent a wire to
Mr. Enfield and rescinded cur cffer of a l-section working
interest unit and reinstated our original proposal of the
east half proration unit.

0} And as of this date yocu've been un-
able to obtain voluntary pooling of interest for the drilling

of the proposed well.

A Corrcct,

0 Has notice of this hearing been given
to Mr. Enfield?

A Yes,

& and a copy of cur lotter netifying

him of the hearing is marked as Exhibit Number Four, is that

correct?

) S s M A S AN A

AR Aoal




Now, included in the material that
ycu just reviewed for the Examiner, I believe, was an AFE
for the proposed well?

A Yes.

: Q Will you refer to the AFE and sunm-

-

4 marize the data contained thereon for the Examiner?

-

A All right. The AFE is broken up into
two parts, tangible driiling costs, which are $192,000
for a producing well; $26,000 for a dry hole.
Intangible is $443,000 for a producing
well; $385,000 for a dry hole.
Total for a producing well is $635,Q00Q
and the total for a dry hole is §$411,000,
0 In your opinion are these figures
in line with wihat is being charged by other operators in

the area?

A, Yes.

- *n3 wheon wae +his AFE originally sub-
mitted to Mr. Enfield?

A On November the 16th.

MR. LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, I don't

want to interrupt, but if it might help, I think that on

ol e b g

behalf of Mr. Enfield we can stipulate that we have no ob-
jection to the costs indicated on the AFE.

MR. STAMETS: Very gocod.
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1, when did you obtain the

0. Mr - sel
farmout from Mx. guber:

A on July the 10th.

Q. AyYe you prepared ro nake 2 recommend-
ation tO the Examniner as to the risk factor which should b2
assessed against any of those working interest ownexrs who do
not participate in the Arililing of this well?

A Well, as @ nonrmal =7 noxrmally: in most
non—consenting

instances where we're d

or the opera

rilling 2

ting agreemen

Morrovw rest, &

¢ would be charged 300 per~

party und
cent penalty.

0. you mean & 200 percent penalty, 200 on

rop of the cost?
A correct.
o and you're requesting a 200 percent
risk factor?
A correct.
o Have You made an estimate of the over-
inistrative cost while Griii:to ANC LpoAnein

head and adm

this well?
A.

rate and $300 for a

$3000 £o
Q.

A

r a drilling

Yes, it's $3000 for a producing welil
1 mean. excuse e, the other way aro

well ratei g300 for & producing well
and these are monthly figures?

r’,‘nrrect .
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0 Are these costs in line with what
other operators in the area are charging?

A Yes.

0. Are you recommending that these figures
be incorporated into the order which will result from this
hearing?

A, Yes.

Q Does Southland Royalty Company reguest

to be designated operator of the subject well?

A Yes.
0 In your opinion will granting this ap-

plication be in the interest of conservation, the prevention
of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A ies,

Q Were Exhibits One through Four either
prepared by you or can you testify from your own knowledge
ae +n thair accnracy?

A Yes.
MR. CARE; Ak this +tims, Mr. Fvami
we would offer Applicant's Exhibits One through Four.
MR. STAMETS: Without objection, these
exhibits will be admitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further on

direct.

Y R
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CROSS EXAMINATION

63 Mr. Sell, what are the combined fixed
rates for drilling costs -- or costs for drillincg and pro-
- ducing, as set out in the operating agreement for this well?
A The combined overhead rates, or drilling

well rate, is $300Q0 and producing is $300.

0. So what you proposed here is the rate

for those who have already agreed ~-

A Correct.
Q -~ for the drilling of this well?
A Correct.

MR. STAMETS: 0Okay, are there guestions

of this witness?

MR. LOPEZ: Yes, MMi. Sxuamirner.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOPEZ:

0 Mr. Sell, could you explain the reason
why Southland chose to select the east half Gf Scotion 20 as
the proration unit?

A I am not -- I'd like to defer that to

another witness. I'm not gualified to --

MR, LOPEZ: Yo1 will have another wit-
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ness?
MR. CARR: We're calling another wit-
ness, yes, sir. |

o Okay. Let me hand you what has been

marked Enfield Exhibit C, and ask you if this is the model

T form operating agreement that you su.mitted to Mr. Enfield?

A Yes, this was, after I originally pro-
posed an east half proration unit. This is for a l-section
working interest unit.

0 And 1I'd like you tc turn to page twelve
of that operating égreement and have you explain to me what

— the reasons were ~- page eleven, rather.

A Okay.

0. And ask to explain the reason why South-
land chose to delets praragrapir © of the model form operating
agreement.

A Well, we chose to delete the acreage
portion of paragraph €, nobt the cash.contribﬁtion portion,
simply because we requested this farmout prior to any well
proposal. Our well was proposed totally on the farmout acreage.
Should we give up any of our acreage, we wouid not ~- we might
as well not have taken the farmout to begin with bacause we
did not have anv acrcage in the irmediate area at the time.

As to that, we would not care to -- we

could not give everyone in the proration unit their propor-
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tionate share of the farm-in agreement. They might as well
have originally taken the farmout themselves then, which
they could have, as well as we did.

0. Well, 1

¥

n't it a common practice in the
industry that when a wildcat well is propecsed to be drilled
and the operator, proposed operator, seeking voluntary parti-
cipation, that more than the particular proration unit offer
is made to the proposed participants for a proportiocnately
reduced interest in the surrounding acreage?

A Yes, it is, onlv when we had come and
proposed a well, communitized acreage, and then subsequent
to proposing the well and unitizing or communitizing that
acreage we got our farmout. This would be shared proportion-
ately with everybody within the unit; however, thiis is not
the case.

We got the farmout prior to proposing
the well in Section 20.

MR. LOPEZ: Are you going to have
another witness?

MR, CARR: Yes, we will.

(0]

MR, LOPEZ: So I think I'11 direct my
other guestions to the other witness.

MR. CARR: Fine, and Mr. Sell will be
here. We'll be happy to recall him.

MR. STAMETS: Anv other guestions of
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this witness? He may be excused.

MR. CARR: Mr. Stamets, at this time

I am going to call a witness. We will qualify him; then he

will be able, I believe, to respond to Mr. Lopez.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

MR. CARR: I may then have a third wit-

ness to call.

DENNIS EIMERS

being called as & witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0. Will you state your full name and place

of residence?

A Dennis John Eimers, 3003 Goddard Street,

in Midland, Yexas.

0. And will you please spell your last

name?

A E-I-M-E~-R-S. and I work for Southlard

Royalty Company .
and in what capacity are you employed?

Q.

A I'm an exploration geologist.




P LY

E
3
£
%

16

Q. and, Mr. EBimers, have you previously
testified pefore this Commission and had your credentials
accepted and made 2 matier oFf recoxrd?

-8 No, I have not.
0. will you briefly summarize for the
Examiner your educational background and your work experience?
A Yes. 1 have a Bachelor of Arts degree
in geology from Trinity University in San Antonio, Texas,
-nd T have four years experience with Exxon prior to coming
to southland Royalty:, and I've been with goutitianc noyalty

for about a year and 2 halt.

Q0. Are you familiar with the application
in this case?
A Yes, Sir.
a and are you familiaxr with the general

area which is the subject of this case?

A. Yes, 1 am.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications

acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are-
0. Now, Mr¥. Eimere, have you prepared
certain exhibits for introduction in this case?
A ves, I have.
0. Would you refexr toO what has been marked

Exhibit Number rive and explain to the graminer what it is
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and what it shows?

A Okay. Exhibit Number Five is a net
porosity Isopach of the middle Morrow Sands. This is what
we consider to be the primary objective of the well in Section
20 that we are proposing.

You can see we have the southeast quarter
of Section 20 and we're drilling in what we think is the best
portion of the porosity thicknegs trend through the area.

0 Will you now refer to Exhibit Number
Six and review the data contained thereon for the Examiner?

A Okay. In addition to the Middle Morrow
Sands, which we feel are our primary objective, we also feel
that there are two Lower Morrow Sands that are also prospective
on the well site.

The first of these that we have marked
as Lower Morrow Sand No. 1, and again this is a net Qorosity
Isopachi, the area highlignhted in red is what we consider to
be proven gas porosity ahd that shown in blue on the eastern

P 1 3 i
portion of th is water-f The area

P R
ilap Lo

[0}

in white is unknown.
We feel that the Lower Morrow Sand No.
1 will be productive on the drill site location.
0 Will you now refer to Exhibit Number
Seven and review this for the Examiner?

A Okay. This is also a net porosity
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Isopach, or net effective porosity, of the Lower Morrow Sand
No. 2. We feel this is also prospective on the location and
tae other control in the area is the well down in Section
34 and encountered the sand, which it had a slight gas show
but was wet. We anticipate encountering this sand also on
the location and it is prospective.

Q Ckay. MNow I direct your attention Lo
Exhibit Number Eight and ask that you review this for Mr.

Stamets.

A, This final exhibit here is a type log
of the well in Section 28, the Yatss Pecos River Deep No. 1.
It was a ~- it was completed across what we call the Middle
Morrow Sands and the Lower Morrow Sand No. 1. This well has
nade approximately 3/4 of a Bef to date, and I believe it's
still producing at about sumc meagre amount.

o) Mr. Eimers, what conclusions can you
daraw Ifvcm this data concerning the prospects of drilling a
well at the proposed locationrs

A Well, we feel that the proposed loca-
tion is the best geoclogical location. We consider this well
to be a risky development well. We are approximately a mile
from a producing well, so I don't really classify it as a
wildcat; however, it is risky -- riskier than a normal
development well due to the nature of - there are a large

number of dry holes in the area. We give this well through
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our own risk calculatisnc JIout 56 percent chance of success,

0 And are you prepared to concur in Mr.
Sell's recommendation that a 200 percent risk factor be
assessed?
A I certainly do, yes,
Q Do you have anything further to add
to your testimony on direct?
A I don't believe so.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
I would offer Applicant's Exhibits Five through Eight.
MR. STAMETS: Without cbjection they
will be admitted.
MR. CAKR; I have nothing further of
this witness on direct.
MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of

the witness?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOPEZ:
0. Mr. Eimers, let me ask you a question
I directed to Mr. Sell. Could ycu explain the reason why
@muthland selected the east half of Section 20 as a standard
proration unit rather than, let's say, the south half or

the west half?
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A I can say why Southland did not select
the west half. The propssed location as it stands 1980
from the south and east is the best geological location as
we have it interpreted in order to pick up the primary ob-
jective, the Middle Morrow Sands, and the Lower Morrow Sand
No. 1, and also Lower Morrow Sand No. 2. This is really the
best location, the optimal location, geologically to pick
up all three pay zcnes.

0. I= it possible that in not selecting
the south half of Section 20, that Southland tock into
consideration the fact they would have toc bear a proportion-
ately greater percentage of the cost of drilling the well?

A I would defer that guestion, I can
only speak for the geological interpretations.

n Who do you think I can get to answer
that gquestion?

MR. CARR: Mr, Lopez, would you re-
state the question? We have people here who can answer it,

MR. LOPEZ: I was wondering if it was
a consideration in not selecting the south half of Section
20, the fact that Southland would thereby have to bear an
increasinjly proporticnate share of the cost of drilling
the welil.

MR. CARR: I will call a third witness

PR oTR T
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2 who will respond to that question.
MR. LOPEZ: Well, the thrust of this
. guestioning is going to go to that point.

m ? MR. CARR: OQkay, well, T will call
’: Mr. Petrie and have him sworn and he can respond to that,
:é Mr. Lopez.

H
) ? MR, STAMETS: Any other guestions of
‘ 3 this witness? He may be excused.
; MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, at this time
b
% I'd like tc call Mr. Dick Petrie and ask that he be sworn.
%
; ,::‘ (Witness sworn.)
i
DICK PETRIE
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
i his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
|
!5 DIPECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, CARR:
g 0 Will you state your name and place of
,g residence?
g A Richard Petrie, 3615 Stanoline, in
Midland, Texas.

Q. By whom are you employed and in what

cavacity?
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A Southland Rovalty Company and I'm the
District Landman.
0. Have you previously testified before

this Commission, had your credentials accepted and made -~

A No, I haven't.

0 You have not?

A No.

0 Will you briefly summarize for the

Examiner your educational background and your work experience?
A I have a Bacheleor's degree in business
admipistration from Oklahoma State University. I have worked
three years for Southiand Royalty Company, two in my present
capacity. Prior to that I was employed by Continental 0il

Comparny for eleven years.

Q. AlLe you familiaxr with thic zapplication?

A Yes, I am.

G And the area which is the subject matter
of this applicaticns

% Yes, I am.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifi-
cations acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.
Q. Mr. Petrie, a few moments ago I believe
Mr. Lopez asked a question concernirg the deletion of certain

language on page 12 of the operating agreement.

TR T | S e L
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MK. LOPEZ:; Page 11.

T3

Page 11. Would you,; to zaveid any mis-
understandins o551l you respond to that question?

A, Yes, sir. As a matter of fact, Mr.
Enfield had indicated prior to the preparaticn of this joint
operating agreement that his intention was to attempt to
acquire his proportionate share of the entire fafmout agree-~
ment which Southland had acquired from J, M. Huber. It was
because of rhis stated intent that I directed Steve in the
preparation of this joint operating agreement to specifically
strike the language relative to acreage contributions which
was contained on paée eleven of their Exhibit One.

0. Now do you have anything further you
would like to add to your testimony on direct or are you
prepared to stand for questioning?

A. I would like to add one other point

his particular provision.

5]
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it has been my experience

in many cases where you have a group of pecple who have
suhjected themselves to a joint operating agreement, parti-
cularly a working interest unit or a joint operated area,
that when a well is drilled and support either through cash
or acreage has been granted by someone ountside of that joint
venture group, then, and in that event they share jointly

the contribution. However, there is one point that 1 be-
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lieve may be misleading here. 1t is Uizt @~nmthland Royalty,
pricr to the farm—-in from 5. M. Huher, had absolutely no
equity or ownership in this aica. Thev did have a geologi-
cal prospect which we wanted to drill.

Cne other point that I believe is
germane at this time, is that the farmout agreement, while
it's dated July 10, 1979, was actually agreed to verbally
prior to this time. So in looking at the joint operating
agreement there, which they have offered as the first ex-
hihit, they are contending, I believe, that the farmout
agreement is a contribution towards the drilling of this
well, when in fact it's the foundational basis of this well
and is not a contribution that we generally consider dry
hole or acreage contribution for that well.

MR. CARR: 1 have no further aquestions
for Mr. Petrie and he's available for cross examination.

MR. CTAMETS: Mr., Lopez?

MR. LOPEZ: Yes, Iir. Fvaminer,

CROSS5 EXAMIIATION

BY MR. IOPEZ:

0. Mr. Petrie, I would like to refer you

to your Exhibit Number Three, I believe it is, which is the

packet of corresp -~dence.

A Ckay .
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Q Between yourselves and Mr. Enfield?

Was it Exhibit Three?

And in that packet I would refer you
to Mr. Enfield's letter addressed to Mr. Sell, dated August
15, 1979, and the second paragraph of that letter. I think

you just testified that Mr. Enfield's position was that he

would have to participate in the entire Huber farmout. I
think if you'll read that paragraph of that August 15th
ietter, Mr. Enfield stated that he would participate on a
2-section basis and that would not include the entire Huber
farmout, would it?

o A No, it wounid not.

0. Do you have any evidence or informa-
tion that would contradict what Mr. Enfield put in writing?
In the August 15th letter?

A I believe we have a prior letter to
Mr. Enfield. You may seek to recall Steve Sell.

It's my understanding that prior to
receipt of this letter that Mr. Enfield had indicated that
he wanted his proportionate 1/8th share in the farmout acreage.
MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I would submit

that the testimony is getting fairly far afield. Here again,

[{1]

there is a specific stztuts that provides that when you are
unable to reach voluntary ad¢reement to drill a well on a pro-

ration or spacinag unit that you are ablc to come in to this




Commission and make certain showings and then if these
showings stand, the Commission is required to enter an order
pooling that acreage.

I submit that a lot of the matters
being presented to you at this time are matters that you
are really not in a position to rule upon and that we are
prepared to go ahead and at.whatever length Mr. Lopez de-
sires pursue who said what and when.

But I submit that we're probably no
longer relevant.

MR. STAMETS: I agree wholeheartedly.
I also think it's time for a fifteen minute recess, I sug-
gest that if there ics 2ny possiiiility that the two people
involved in this case could agree, that they take this fifteen
winutes to see 1f they have a basis for that agreement, and

we'll resnwme the héaring in about fifteen minutes.

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please
come tc crder. Mr. Carr, d¢ you have anything further?

mMr. CARR: I have nothing further
of Mr. Petrie. I don't know if Mr. Lopez has.

MR  amAMTTI: ATS Lacrg any guestions

o
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MR, LOPEZ: Yes, Mr, Examiner, I would
like to again ask that answer -- or ask the guestion with
respect to whether or net in electing not to choose the
south half of Section 20 as a proration unit whether Southlana
took into consideration the fact that it would thereby bear
a proportionately larger cost of the well.

A All the possible proration units or
unitized units were considered and a decision was made with
our company that the optimum locaﬁion would be 1980 from
the scouth and east lines of Section 20 and the optimum pro-
ration unit or communitized unit would be the east half of
Section 20Q.

0 Then I believe your Exhibits Six and
Seven would suggest that it could be -- a standard location
could be devised and you would therefore be on top of the
formation whether you elected to select the east half as the
unit or tihe souili nalf as the nroration unit, would
you not agree?

A That interpretation might be possible,
for someone to draw that conclusion.

MR. CARR: If I could ask just one or
two on redirect.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, Mr, Carr.

R P T L N STt T PRI D
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
; Q How long have you -- has Southland
i been attempting to put together a unit for the development
of the east half of this section?
A Since the latter part of July.
Q. Are you prepared to drill a well on
the east half?
A Yes.
0. And how soon do you plan to spud the
— well? ]
- A You mean -- l
0 As soon as you receive Commission ap- 2
proval? ;
A Yes, 4
0 And do you believe that drilling a
well and dedicating the east nali of this section is a prudent 7
way to develop this acreage?
A Yes, I do.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further.
MR. STAMETS: Anything further?
The witness may be excused.
~ That concludes your part of this, Mr.

Carr?
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MR. CARR: Yes, it does, Mr., Examiner.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Lopez.

MR. LO¥EZ%: For the record, Mr. Examiner,

we will offer Exhibits A, B, and D. Exhibit C was essentially

the sawe as Southland's Exhibit Three, which was a compilation

of the correspondence heiween the affected parties. Therefore,

I don't see any reason to re-introduce that.

ROBERT N. ENFIELD

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

her oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. LOPEZ:
Q
where you reside?
A,

Mexico.

©

0

the Commission and

DIRECT EXAMINALYION

Would you please state your name and

Robert N. Enfield, Santa Fe, New

Are you self employed?

Yes.

Are vou familiar with the application

Yes.

Have you previously testified before

had your qualifications accepted as a

fbdi b dnie 0y L
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matter of record?
A Yes.
MR, LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualifi-
cations accepted?
MR. STAMETE: They are.
0. Mr. Enfieid, I refer you to what has
been marked as your Exhibit A and would ask you to explain it.
A This is a land plat of this particular
area, showing the participants in the well's acreage in the

area. Gulf is yellow; the Yates Corporation is green; Huber,

1

L.
own addition-

cr the Southland farmout, although they actuall;

LX3

al acreage outside of that that they have purchased recently,
is red; my color is orange.

As is obvious, all parties to this well
have interests in every outside location except me. In other
anything ic found they get to develop it, but I get
to pay for it, which is the reason I'm having this hearing.

I have never indicated to Huber that I
wanted all of their farmout. I have only indicated I'd settle
for some type of 2-section spacing, or in the alternate, I
would join in their l-section unit in Section 20 and only ask
for my proportionate share of their farwmout in Sections 29 and
21, which amounts to about 1-1/2 percent in 21 and less than

2-1/2 percer.t in 28, as protection for drilling this well.

They -~ the mcst they've ever proposed

Bl Pl i e s apl s
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is the split in Section 20 for a 6-1/4 percent, which I &

"oy X

- |
Turiaz Qown.

0. Is it your cpinion that it is the custom
and practice in the oil and gas business where a high risk
well or a wildcat well is proposed to be drilled, that the
participants are offered interest in surrounding offset acreage
tor proporticnately reduced percentage?

A In twenty-five years as an independcnt,
I have not seen one done like this. I am drilling four wells
now in units down in -- all in southeast New Mexico. At the
beginning, if therc were farmouts, everybody was offered parti-
cipation.

0. In that connection I would refer you to
what has been marked as your Exhibit C and would ask you to
explain how the model form operating agrecewcnt cupnarits vour
testimony in this regard.

A Well, on page eleven under section C,
it has a provision for acreage ancd cash contributione, which
provides, in essence, 1t sou=Lody contributes money and if
somebody contributes acreage, those people who pay their fair
share of the well, which I've agreed to, get to participate
in the acreage or thé cash contribution because they're taking
the risk of 4riiling the initial well.

This is a standard form AAPL operating

agreement drawn Ly almost all major companies, indoponasnts
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joined in preparing this form, Certainly it can be changed
and I would not say it hasn’t been.

0. In that connection I would alsoc now
refer you to what has been marked Exhibit D and would ask you
to identify that exhibit and explain if that also supports
your testimony in this regard.

a This is a letter from Amcco directed to
me amongst other major companies, Well, I'm not a major, but
other people. Wherein we're proposing to form a unit, drill
a 13,500 foot Morrow test, and the bottom line says, Amoco,
the bottom line of the front page, without going into‘the
details of it, “Amoco in turn will offér to the other parties
participating in said well, their proportionate part of the
farmouts."

I have two units with Amoco right now
with this in it. I have two units of my own where I have
provided this feature, because it's not falr to make people
take the risk without giving them scme chance.

0. Is the major thrust of your objection,
then, that the forced pooling application as proposed, if you
were to voluntarily participate, reguire you to pay a full
12-1/2 percent, which is the total acreage which you have in
the area, as opposed to Southland's being able to only partici-
percent and Gulf and Yates, who also you show

on your Exhibit A, own substantially additional acreage off-
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setting the propcscd location, also are thereby able to prove

up additional acreage at a proportionately reduced cost?

A Right, while I take the proportionately
increased risk. If Southland wanted to protect themselvas,
they could form a south half unit with this same location
and have a 75 percent interest in it and not give up very
much or any of their farmout.

But.the one location in 20 they chose
is a 37-1/2 percent interest. If they want to protect them-
selves =2ven more, they can drill a west half anit; that's
87~1/2 percent Southland. In other words, they have picked --
as an operator, I wish I could do the same thing -- they have
picked the best possible place to drill without paying any-
thing, while they acquire the option to earn all of this
acreage that's colored in here from Huber, while all the rest
of us pay for it, although the other people do have additioral
acreage. I'm the only one that is being forced to take a
high risk for no gain.
0 Are you prepared to make a -- or to re-

commend a penalty uvrcvision with respect to the drilling of

this well?

A Based on their information and the way
WS m S A gaMm 128 -
Lthiis iz cct up, 125 percent penaltiy.

0. A 25 percent penalty in addition to --

A Up to 100 percent.
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MR, STAMETS: Let me get clear on what
penalty you'‘re --
A 125 percent, 25 percent above cost.

MR. STAMETS: For every dollar they
spend -~-

A Right.

MR. STAMETS: -- you recommend they
get back $2.25?

A No, no. $1.25,

MR, STAMETS: O©Oh, I scc, s¢ you're
recommending a 25 percent.

A 25 perceni penalty.

0 Is the reason for your recommending
this percentage penalty based on not only the fact ithat they,
in your opinion, Southland deviated from normal oii and gas
practices in recommending your voluntary participation, but does
the fact that there is a commercial well in the east raif of
Section 28 affect your judgment in this regard?

A Yes, it does affect it. It's the
diagyonal offset. The well has made 3/4 of a Bcf, which may
not be what you're looking for, but you won't lose toco much.
Based on their cost figures and the present price of gas.

Q In your cpinion do Southland's Exhibits
Five thronoh Eight also support your testimony in this reyard?

A Yes. The maximum part of their structure
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;s right there where ey're drilling. They could drill any
south half of 20, based on their own naps
ith gheir

jocation in the
1 will not argue W

sarmne geologic thing.

and have the

geologic map -
1s it yowr opinion that the granting
o more

o

s applicatio

n for forced pooling with n

uthland‘

~ Lad
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assessed as a risX

cent penalty
rion of

than a 25 per
drillingd the well, is that in the interest of preven
waste and the protection of correlative rights?
as far as 1 can S€€.

A, ves,
0. is there.anything further you'd 1ike kO
explain?
Wwere Exhibits a, C and D prepared by

33 —_
J—J.A.v-; -

you OY ander your super
yes. GC» no, C was not, that's the

A

—

model operating
0. Yes.
Southland

A No, I aid not prepare that.
prepared that-
o Fine.
MR . LOPEZ: 1ta like to offer gxnhibits
a, C and D-
M2 STAMETS These three€ exhikbits will
be admitted.
1 have nO further direct.

MR. LOPEZ:
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
- ' 13 Mr. Enfield, is your proposal for a

28 percent risk factor based on the fact that the other

participants in this well have something to gain from the
drilling of the well?

a I don't know what agreement Southland
has made with the other participants.

0. I mean some --

A Well, I don't know whether they're
bearing part of it cr not,.

0 Because they can evaluate other acreage
they have in the area and you don't have any other acreage?

A Well, I also think it's a rather low
risk well, based on their own -~ on their own work and the
fact that there's another well diagonally offsettiny it.

0 Okay.

MR, STAMETS: Are there other guestions
of the witness?

MR. CARR: I have a few.

CrOSS ZYAMTNATION

BY MR.

)
:J;A
2
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0. Mr. Enfield, how many Morrow wells have

you drilled in southeas: New Mexico?

A I couldn't tell You:; probably fifty,

I'm not sure. 1I'm not saying -- blease, I've been dr.lling

wells for twenty-£i

] Well, you've drilled a number of
Morrow wells.

A, Yes, sir.

0. You're familiar with the Morrow forma-
tion?

A Yes.

0 Is this‘generally a homogeneous reser-

voir, or how would you describe the reservoir?

A I'm not a geologist and T don't think

I'm capable of answering that question.

. Have you drilled commercial producers
in the Morrow?

A Yes.

o Have you drilled dry holes?

A Yes, I've done that in every formation.

) You weren'+ drilling dry holes LiinRing

you were going to get a dry hole, surely.

A No. PBut sometimes I've wendered about

sy ey
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pased -— of a risk factor -~ based on the chances cf getting

a good well or other considerations?

A It's based on a combination of both.
0 S50 it's more than just the chances of
getting a -~
A ves, I +hink under the circumstances,

there's more than that.

0. and do you believe that any time you
drill a Moxrow well you're assuming a_greater than normal
risk in terms of drilling wells in this area?

A Well, to answer, the»geologist‘s testi-
mony , t+hink there's a 56 percent chance of hitting, which
1'a say €0-40 jsn't too bad. Now that's their proposal,
not mine.

0 Would you suspect if they didn't think
they could make a well that +hev would drill it?

A Well, 1 presuws srorvbhady starts out

hoping they're going to make & well .

) Don't you think 40 percent chance of
failure is 3a pretity good chance of failure?
A well, if the -~ 1 don't know.
Q. Yyou don't know?
L% No. In this pbucsiness don't ask me to

give you figures on it, all I know is from a period of time

you're apt to drill dry ones and you may drill some producers.
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' o Do you think there's a chance this will

be a dry hole?
A I think any time you drill a well there

. is that chance.

E. | 0. and if you do not join in the drilling

: - N% of the well, they would be taking aill the risk in this regard?
| A 1'd hardly say they're taking very much

risk, 56 percent.

0 Are you taking any?
A None.
0 Okay, I thank you very much.

MR. LOPEZ: One more guestion on direct.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOPEZ:

0 Mr. Enfield, I believe you stated that
you're recommending only a 25 percent penalty for the risk
factor is based not only on the fact that it's not as high
risk a well as would normally be drilled in the Morrow, but
alen. and I guess the basic thrust of your testimony is, that
you were not treated right by Southland when they solicited
your vo}untary participation in the east half of Section 20,
is that right?

A Well, I do not think what they offered

was an equitable transaction.
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MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
the witness? He may be excused.

I'd like to ask a question. I believe
it's of Mr. Eimers. Mr. Eimers,; did you state that the off-
set: well in Section 28 has produced 3/4 of a billion cubic
faat?

MR. EIMERS: Yes.

MR, STAMETS: Do you know what the --
would you say that the approximate gas price for this well
would ke $3.00 a thousand?

MR. EIMERS: We're anticipating $2.30
an Mcf.

MR. STAMETS: $2.34Q.

MR. EIMERS: That's what we used in our
economics.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Woulid you -- if
you got the same kind of a well that the offset well was, would
you say that that would bec almost a million ané three-guarter
thousand dollars?

MR. DIMERS: T wouid say 1t wuulid oS
economical but it would not be your target. You wouldn't drill
looking for 3/4 of a Bcf.

MR. STAMETS: You'd make good money at

it, though, wouldn'i you?
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MR. EIMERS: UNo, we weouldn't. Our tar-

get is 1.7 Bef on that well.
MR. STAMETS: Well, all right.

Any other guestions of the -- this wit-

ness? He may be re-excused.

Anybody have anything else they wish

to offer in this case?

MR. CARR: I have a closing statement.

MR. STAMETS:; Mr. Lopez, do you have a

MR. LOPEZ: I didn't think I did.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Carr?
MR. CARR: I think it's important at

this peoint to emphasize that we are dealing with a particular

statute that provides -- authorizes voluntary pooling, and

terest owners in a pro-

then provides that if the working in

ration unit are unable to voluntarily pool and if one owner

nd is prepared tO drill, the statute

fu

has the right Lo driil

it's mandatory, shall

then reads that the Commission shall,

interests in the spacing

pool all or any part of such lands oY

or proration unit.

Wwe would submit that we stand before

you obviously unable to reach voluntary agreement; that we
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are prepared to drill; that we have the right to drill; and
that we're entitled to an order pooling the interest.

We also would submit that to set a risk
factor of something like 25 percent is absolutely absurd when
you -- based on common knowledge of the characteristics of
the Morrow reservoir. Mr. Enfield admitted that this was
d on ouner considerations, economic considerations, which
we submit are outside the jurisdiction of this Commission, and

cannot be considered in reaching your decision.

We therefore request that the acreage
be pooled and that a 200 percent risk factor be assessed.

MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)

T TR O
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SFC-Tecos River Fed. "20" Cormm, =
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SNPTTOAND CITEDAT

COMMUNTTTZATION AGUREHENT

THIS AGREFMENT, cntered into as of the 3rd day of October ,

16 79 , by and between the parties subscribinag, ratifyina, or consenting hereto,

such parties beina hereinafter referred to as "parties hereoto,”

WITMESSETIH:

WHEREAS, the bct of February 25, 1920, 4l Stat. 437, as amendcd,
authorizes comrunitizinag or poolina a federal oil and cas lease, or any portions
thereof, with other lands, whether or not owned by the U'nited States, when
serarate tracts under such federal lcase cannot be indepencdently developed and
vuerated in conformity with an estabhlished well-spacino prooram for the field or
area, and such cormunitization or voolinc is determined to be in the public
interest; and,

WREREAS, the Cormissioner of Public Lands of the State of New Mexico,
herein called “the Commissioner”, is authorized to consent to and aporove agree-
ments pooling state oil and gas leases or any portion thereof, when scrarate
tracts under such state leases cannot be indepcndently developed and operated
econcmically in cenformity with well-spacinag and cas proration rules and regu-
lations established for the fieid or area and such poolinoc is determined to be
in the public interest; and,

WHERERS, the parties hereto own workinga, royalty, or other leasehold
interests, cr operating richts under the oil and gas leases and land subject
~ to this agreement which cannot be independently developed and operated in con-
formity with the well-svacing program established for the field cor aree in which
said lands are: located; and,

[ VR

WHERFAS, the parties hereto desire to communitize and pool their res-
pective mineral interests in lands subject to this acreement for the purpose
of developing and producina gas and associated liguid hydrocarbons in accord-
ance with the terrms and conditions of the acgreement;

NOW, THEREFQORE, in consideration of the nremises and the mutual ad-~
vantages to the parties hereto, it is mutually convenanted and aqreed by and

; between the parties hereto as follows:
1. The lands covered by this acreement (hereinafter referred to as

"comirunitized area™) are described as follows:

E/2 of Section 20, T19S, R27E,

containing 320 acres, more or less,  Eddy County, Mew Mexico, and this

ct

acreement shall extend nd include only the  Morrew formation

~ =
A = §

unéerlying said lands and the gas and associated liquid hycdrocarbons (hereinafter
. referred to as “communitized substances”)} producible from such formation.

2. Attached hereto, and made a part of this aareement for all purposes,
is Exhibit "A" designating the overator of the cormunitized area and showing the
acreage, percentage and ownership of oil 2nd gas interests in all lands within
the communitized area, and the authorization, if any, for communitizing or pooling

anv patented or fee lands within the communitized area.

BEFORE EXAMINED o7 as.m—0c

MINER ST ruwulb

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARANT EXHIBIT NO.__ 2
CASENO.__ £ 77§

supmitted by
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3. All matters of overation shall be wvoverned by the Onerator undoer
and pursuant to the terms and nrovisions of thiy adrecmeni. A LUoCCnsasr oporator
mav he desianated by the ownars of the workinoe interost in the communitized arca
and four ({) exccutexl copies of a desionation of successor operator shall be

filed with the Recoional 0il and Gas Suwncrvisor and four (4) additional excecuted
covies thereof shall be filed with Lhe commingionor

4. Operator shall furnish the Secretarv of the Interior, or his authorized
representative, and the Commissioner, or his authorized rerreschntative, cach a loa
and history of any wcll drilled on the communitized arca, monthly revorts of
operations, statemerts of cormunitized substances sales and royalties, and such
cther reperte as are deermed necessary to comopute monthly the rovalty due the
United States as specified in the avplicable c¢il and gas operating reculations.
5. 1In connection with the performance of work under this acreement, the
Operator agrees to comply with ali of the viovisions of fecticn 202 (1) ta (7)
inclusive, cf Executive Order 11246 (30 F.R. 12319}, which are hereby incorporated
by reference in this agreerent.

6. The communitized area shall be develoned and operated as an entirety

with the understandinc and acreement between the parties hereto that all cormuni-

tized substances produced therefrom shall be allocated amono the leaseholds com-
prising said area in the proportion that the acreace interest of each leasehold
bears to the entire acreage interest committed to this acreement.

7. The royalties payable on communitized substances allocated to the
individual leases comprising the communitized area and the rentals provided for
in said leases shall he determined and apvlied on the basis prescribed in each
of the incdividual leases. For any federal lease bearinc a sliding or step scale
rate of royalty, such rate shall be determined separately as to production from
each communitization acreement tu which such lease may be committed, and separately
as to any non-communitized lease nroduction; provided, however, as to leases where
the rate of royalty for gas is based on total lease production per day such rate
shall be determined by the sum of all communitized production allocated to such
a lease and any non-communiiized leasce producticn. Payment of rentals under the
terms of leases subject to this agreement shall not be affected by this agreement
except as provided for under the terms and orovisions of said leases or as may
herein he otherwise provided. Except as herein modified and changed, the oil and
gas leases subject to this agreement shall remain in full force and effect as
originally made and issued.

s entitled to the right to take

By Fadtn - - - T
B. Tne Staie of Mew Mcexico hereafrer

|-

in kind its share of the communitized substances allocated to such tract, and
operator shall make deliveries of such royalty share taken in kind in conformity

with applicable contracts, laws, and reaulations.

9. There shall be no obligation on the lessees to offset any well or
wells completed in the same formation as covered by this agreement on senarate

component tracts into which the communitized area is now or may hereafter be

I L T I AT TY

divided, nor shall any lessee be féquired to measure sewarately communitized
substances b§ reason of the diverse ownership thereof, but the lesseces hereto :
shall not be released from their obliqations to protect said communitized area b
from drainave of cormunitized substances by a well or wells which may be drilled

of fasotting said area. :




10. The cormencement, compliciici, continuved ooeration or yvwrodaction of
a well or wells For communitizoed asubgstances on the cormunitized arca shall be
construed and considered as the conmcerment, completion, continued oncration or
. vroduction on cocht and all of the lands within and comnriasing said cormunitized
f arca, and opecrations or production pursuant £0 this aareement shall he deemed
to e cneratrions or production as to cach leasc cormitieod horeto.

1l. Production of commrunitized substances and disvosal therecof shall be

in conformity with allocation, allotments and auotas made or fixed by anv duly

b
£

authorized nerson or redu cry bodv under applicable Federal or State statutes.
This agreement shall be subject to all avplicable Fedcral and State laws or

executive orders, rule

[0}
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and no rarty hercto shall suffer a

—
]

4 forfeiture or be liah

[
DY)

in damages for failure to compnly with any of the pro-
<

visions of this agreement if such comnliance is prevented by, or if such

0

ilure
results from compliance with anv such laws, orders, rules or requlations.

12. This acreement shall be effective as of the date hereof unon execn-
tion, and upon aprroval by the Secretary of Interior, or his duly authorized

representative, and by the Commissioner, and shall remzin in fcrce and effect

for a period of one (1) year and so lonag thereafter as communitized substances
are produced or, as to lands not owned by the State of New Mexico, can he pro-
duced from the communitized area in paving quantities; provided that prior to
procduction in pavinog quantities from the communitized area and upon fulfillment
of all requirements of the Secretary of Interior, or his duly authorized repre-
sentative, and all requirements of the Comriscsioner, with respect to any dry hole

or abandoned well, this acreement may be terminated at any time by mutual acree-

ment of the parties hereto. This adureement shall not terminate upon cessation of
production if, within sixtv (60) davs thereafter, reworking or drilling operations
on the communitized area are commenced and are thereafter conducted and prosecuted
in good faith and with reasonable diligence during the period of non~production,
and as to lands owned by the State oi wnew Mex¥ico, with no cvessaticn ¢f more than
twenty (20) consecutive days; provided, hcwever, that as to lands owned by the
State of MNew Mexico, written notice of intention to commence such operations shall
be filed with the Commissiovucy within Fhirtyv {30) davs after the cessation of such
production, and a report of the status of such operations shall be made by
Operator to the Commissioner every thirty {20) davs, and the cessation of such
ations for more than twenty (20) consecutive days shall be considered as an
abandonment of such operations as to any lease trom the STate of New Mexico in-

clacded in this agreement.

13. It is aoreed by the parties heveto that the Secretary of Interior,
or his duly authorized representative, shall have the rioht of supervision over
all operations within the communitized area to the same extent and degree as
provided in the oil and aas leases under which the United States of Mmerica is
lessor, and in the annlicahle o0il 5n6 aas operating reoulations of the Department

of the Interior.

S e i L L
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it is further oarced botween the partics hereto that the Commissjioner
shall have the riaht of suwncrvision over all oncrations within the communitized
area to the same cortent and deoree as provided in the oil and aas leasces under
which the State of New 'lexico is lessor and in the apnlicable oil and cas statutes
and requlat}cns of the ftate of U'ew Mexico,

14, The covenants herein shall he oo

o8 Lo Le Coveihanits rnine wiih
the land with resmect to the cormmunitized interests of the parties hereto and their
successors in interest until! this agrecment termirnates, and any crant, transfer,

or conveyance of any such land or interest subject hereto, whether voluntary or

2 and hereby ic conditioned upon the assumption of all obliagations
under by the qrantee, transferee, or other successér in interecst, and as to
State of lew Mexice lands shall be subject to avmroval by the Commissioner and

as to Federal lands shall be subject to amonroval by the Secretary of the Interior,
or his authorized representative.

5. The agreerment shall bhe binding upon the parties hereto and shall
extend to and he bindinc upon their respective heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and assions.

16. This agreement may be executed in anv number of counterparts, no
one of which needs to be executed by all parties, or may be ratified or consented

to by, separate instrument, in writina, specifically referrinc hereto and shall

. pe binding upon all varties who have executed such counterpart, ratification or

consent hereto with the same force and effect as if all parties had sicned the
same document.

IN WITMNFSS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as
of the day and year first above written and have set opposite their resvective

names the date of execution.

"OPERLTORT

SOUTELAND ROYALTY COMPANMY

By: ﬂ 5///5’4{—/L-—

n Attornev-In-Fact 4
[.‘u_: 4 5(4

STATE OF TEXAS. X

e X

COUNTY OF MIDLAKD - [

. ; .

‘,;éefo;e ﬁé, thé undersigned authority, on this dav personally appeared
C. Ei MFAR of SOUTHLAND ROYALTY CCMPANY, known to me to ke the person and
ofticer whose name is subscribed to the foreaoina instrument, and ackncw-
ledqed to me ‘that the same was the free act and deed of such corporation,
for the purnuscoc 2nd concideration therein ewnressed,. and in the capacity

therein stated.

LYY
.y

(Darsi, Me Croner
//- AL 7 G Notary Public in and fér idlang
County, Texas

S0 (itass | MEusctMANMMERASEAI S, RIS AN N R A
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"HON-OPLRATORS"

ATTEST: J. M. HUBLR CORPORATION
) By:
1ILE RE .
ATTEST: 11 OTL, CORFCRATION
By:
5. P. YATES
ATTEST:
By:
ATTEST: R. N. ENFIELD
By:
STATE OF X
I
COUNTY OF X
The foregoing instrument wes acknowledoed before me this day of
. ~, 19 » by !
of , a corporation,

on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Motary Public in and for said
County and State

STATE OF X
X
CCOUNTY OF X
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
. 19 : by ’
of , a corporation,

on behalf of said corporatiocn.

Mv Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

STATE OF 1
X
COUNTY OF )4
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 19 . by '
cf PR corporation,
on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

3
s
|



STATE OF

o ¢ ¢

COUNTY OF

The foreocoing instrument was acknowledoed before me this day of
, 19 , by R
of , a curporation,
on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

;
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FXIIIBIT "A" TO HTITATION AGREEMENT
Dated: October 3, 1979
Embracina £ Section 20, T195, R27E, I'ddy County, MNew Mevico

Opcrator of Communitized Area: Southland Royalty Company
1100 *fall Towers Uest
Midland, Tecxas 79701

DESCRIPTION OF LEASTS COMMITTED

Tract No 1
Lessor: Bureau of Land Management
Lessee of Record: Gulf Cil Corporation
Serial No. of Lease: NM-13409
Date of Lease: April 1, 1971
Description of Land Committed: N4NEY, SWLNEY%X of Section 20, T19S, R27E,
Nurmber of llet Acres: i;gy County, New Mexico
Working Interest and Percentaqe: 100%
ORI Interest and Percentage: _ None

Tract No. 2

Lessor: Bureau of Land Management g
lessee of PRecord: S. P. Yates
Serial No. of Lease: MM-129430
Date of Lease: Novermber 1, 1973
Descriétion of Land Committed: SEENFY: of Section 20, T19S, R2?7E, Eddy County,
Number of Yet Acres: i:w Mexico
workinc Interest and Percentace: 100%
ORI Interest and Percentace: None
Tract Mo. 3
Lessor: Bureau of Land Manacement =
Lessee of Record: - J. M. Huber Corporation
Serial MNo. of Lease: NM-13627
Date of Lease: June 1, 1981
Description of Land Committed: N%SE%, SWhSER of Section 20, T19S, R27E,
Eddy County, New Mexico
Nurber of Net Acres: 120
Viorking Interest and Percentaoce: 100%

ORI Interest and Percentage: . None

o

i
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Tract to. 4

| L&é3sor: Bureau of Land Monagement
Lessec of Record: p. M, Fnfirnld

AR TAANBA

Serial No. of Lease:
Date of Lecasc: Ortobher 1, 1278
Description of Land Committed: sELerh of Section 20, T19S, R27E, Eddy County,
| Number of Net Acres: zgw Mexico

Working Interest and Percentage: 100=

ORI Interest and Percentage: Non#

o




RECAPITULATION

Number of Percentadge Interest
Tract Number Acres Communitized in Corwunitized hrca
| 1 120 37.5%
2 40 12.5%
120 37.5%
3 _40 12.5%
a 320 100.0%

[Ty
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Southiand Royalty Company

March 30, 1979
J. M. llvber Corporation

1900 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Gary Bailey

Re: Farmout Reguest

Section 17: NKW/4NE/4

Section 19: SW/4NE/4, NE/45E/4

Section 20: NE/4, N/2SW/4, SE/4SW/4,
N/2SE/4, SW/4SE/4

Section 21: SW/4ANW/4, NW/4SW/4

Section 29: E/2NW/4, SW/4NW/4, SW/4SW/4

Section 30: SE/4SE/4

Sectibn 31: SW/4Sw/4, NE/4SW/4, E/2NE/A4,
SW/4NE/4

T19S, R27E, Eddy County, New Mexico

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

eANY EXHIBIT NO. 3
CASE NO. 6773

Submitted by Sorngae Kapwrr G. |

Hearing Date _ /=2 -0

Gentlemen:

Qur records reflect that J. M. Hubexr Corporation is the owner of Federal
leases RM-13027 and 9012072, Scuthland Royalty Comnany, by this letter,
requests your consideration of an option farmout of your leasehold interest
in the referenced acreage.

Southland provoses the following terms and conditions:

1. Within 120 days of acceptance of a mutually acceptable Farmout letter,
Southland will commence drilling an 11,600’ Morrow test at a legal lo-

cation of our choice on the referenced acreage.

2. By drilling and completing same as a producer, Southland will earn your
interest in the dedicated spacing unit, subiject to a 1/16 of 8/8 over-
riding rovalty interest with an option to cenvert to a 40% working in-

3. In addition, Southland, by Arilling the test well, shall earn the option
to drill subsequent wells at legal locations of our choice, within 120
days (cumulative) from the completion of the test well, and each addi-
tional well, thereafter. The texrms shall be the same as "2" above.

1100 WALL TOWERS WEST (915) 682-204 1 MULILAINY, birv s -7 o -

PP
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J. M. Huber Corporation

March 30, 1979
Page ‘Two

Should you have any guestions in regard to the above, please contact the
Your earliest attention will be appreciated.

undersigned.

SGS:1h

Yours very truly,

SOUTHLAND ROTALTX

S M2t

Steve G. Sell
Landman

- wver

—~
LKA L8IN L
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SRC ~ 6773
ﬁ.smuul: ‘il’;ﬁ"m"""‘ﬁ&d—immm-wn
- e
: 41 The following servics is requested (check one)
i ~ {2} Show to whom and Gaw wutivzrzd . cesaeens —«]
: =] {3 Show to whom, diie and address of dulluery... €
"y [ RESTRICTLD DEUVIRY
ﬁ showtow’nomaﬁddated',!frvered..........-.__.t
) RESTRICTED DFUIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of deltvery.§ ——
SOt B ANER ST 0| (CONSUYT FOSTMASTER FOR FEES)
FoAt b A TR ; 2. ARTICLE ADDRESEED TO:
CIL GO Mo : sl Robert N. Enfield
nvsr“’fs’—‘%,:é Eraniin "! l E‘Post Office Box 2431
T A v ; Sl conta Fe, New Mexico 87501
Crae v .. ’ -i E ape. - S "
hmilicd © ;5 B = AEGISTERSD MO, | CERAFIKD NG, |  HIURED
sesmiee o ﬂi J ) 5 5740084|
Hearing Daic } 3‘50 R g htein signature Of sadressse or gt}
‘ o the srtkle described shove,
Dacember 19, 1979 :
§ \
k]
- a
Mr. Robert N. infielid N ; 2,
- ’ < ! - A H -
Post Office Box 2431 ] aF T et oy # et | }\36 .
i Sanca Te, iiew rmeaico ool ’ E A Y
! =
Soh =
- Re: idew Mexico 0il Consarvation Division g
- Case 6773 F
PRGN S F
Dear Mr. Enfield: R A o

Enclosed 1s a ccpy of the docket for the January 3,
1980 0il Conservation Division Examiner learing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

willism F, Carr

WFC:1ir e e AR
Enclosure P08 5 5 »+ G C 5 i
CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
REYURN BLCOEYIPT DEQUESTED NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED —

NU{ FUH INTERNG HIUNAL MAIL
(See Reversed

SENT IO

Robert W. Enfield
Post Office Box 2431

PG STATE ANDZIPCLT

12/19/79

it
ISan?-n Fa IM 27501 a
noZ2 e, M A/l
POSTAGE s .
CERTIFIEQFEE < .
.
2 SPECIAL UFLIvEMY !
= RESTAICTED DELIWERY j :
[=4
S
=
lgie
2 Zlx
Z12|2
i
S
R E=1N Bv]
Sie|=
Lol =z
ES =
=l |e PHER 2
| = - ¢
< { EC DEL.VERY
2 I rarar oncrancanneeee le |
. N i 3
ol - e i H
2 POSTMARK OR DATE l
-t
=
£ |
=
= - 1
z - ) »
7 f

1 — Y -
8. UNABLE ¥O DELIVER SECAVEE: " "
Yrora: WIS !

i

i

2

|
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

i BV sk

[T
PP rTY T

OF#ICIAL SUBINB
j TENDER INSTRUCTIONS TDuLTY FOR FRYATE
; Print your neme, sddrems, snd ZiP Code in the spece below. Of POSTAGE. $300
: s Complets iwms 1, 2, snd 3 on the reverse,
| o Attath % fraat of articls ¥ [Sce perin, ‘
| etherwriae oftix ta weck of sricis.
= Cndoms metials #Batien Danalng Baneastads |
: | adimeent to sumber, N
: RETUR
TURN B
(A @ ‘
e P —CAMPRELL AND BLAGK._P.A.
. ¥
erEORF EXAMINER BT s \ ; /
AL CONGERVATI 1 i Past NEFima Rav 2208
G‘M,E);\ bl ‘-’ ; : p= 7
] , = i '
C Az =\ uj—} - ...Z‘ by ’
' : Ty, S, s o Gy
Submiticd by “SeeX o v WFC ;
1 SRR o
Hearing Datc»__ﬁ[lfSl%O R
! - RN

December 19, 1979

Post Office Box 2451
Santa Fe, liew Mexico 87501

Be: Hew Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Case 6773

Dear Mr. Enfield:

Enclosed is a ccpy of the docket for the January 3,
1980 0il Conservation Division Exaniner Hearing.
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OPERATING AGREEMENT

‘FHIS AGREEMENT, entered into by and between  Southland Royalty Company

S . R ey heremnafter designated .'md

refe nr\d o as “Cperator”, and 1h(‘ mgna‘lorv p'n‘fy or pn(ws other than Operator, sometimes hereinafter
referred to individually herein as “Non-Operater™, and collectively as "Non-Operators”,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the parties to this agrcement are owners of oil and gas leases and/or oil and gas in-
terests in the land 1dentified in Exhibit “A™, and the parties hereto have reached an agreement to explore
and develop these leases and/or oil and gas interests for the production of oil aad gas to the extent and
as hereinafter provided:

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE 1.
DEFINITIONS

As used in this agreement, the fellowing words and torms shiwil have the meanings here ascribed
to them:

A. The term *‘0il and gas™ shall mean oil, gas, casinghead gza2g, gas cundensate, and all other liguid
or gaseous hydrocarbens and viber marketable substances produced therewith, unless an intent to
Immit the inclusiveness of this term is specificaily stated.

B. The terms “oil and gas lease”, ‘“lease” and “leasehold” shall mean the oil and gas leases cov-
ering tracts of land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by the parties to this agreement.

C. The term “oil and gas interests” shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts of
land lying within the Contract Area which are owned by parties to this agreement.

D. The term “Co.:tract Area”™ shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil
and gas interests intended io be developed and operated for cil and gas purposes under this agreement.

. Such lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”.

E. The term “drilling unit” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule
of any state or federal body having authority. If a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,
a drilling unit shall be the drilling unit as established by the pattern of drilling in the Contract Area
or as fixed by express agreement of the Drilling Parties.

F. The term ‘‘drillsite” shall mean the oii and gas lease or interest on which a proposed well is to
be located.

G. The terms “Drilling Party” and “Conserting Party” shall mezan a pariy who agrees to join in
and pay its share of the o33t oi any operation conducted under the provisions of this agreement.

H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mcan a party who elects
not to participate in a proposed operatich,

Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used in the singular include the plural, the
plural includes the singular, and the neuter gender includes the m2ziuliiie and the feminine.

ARTICLE IL

EXINBITS

-3

The following exhibits, as indicated below and attached hereto, are incorporated in and made a

part hereof:
g3 A. Exhibit “A”, shail inciude the following informaticn:

(1) Identification of lands subject to agreement,

(2) Restrictinns, if any, as to depths or formations,

{3) Percentages i [ractional interests of parties to this agreement,

(4) Qil and gas leases and/or oil and gas interests subject to this agreement,

(5) Addresses of parties for notice purposes.
K] C. Exhibit “C"”, Accsuniing Procedure.
g3 D. Exhibit “D”, Insurance.
K] E. Exhibit “E”, Gas Balancing Azvoe,ent,
Y3 T. Exmon “F7, Non-Discrimination and Certification of Non-Segregated Facilities.

If any provision of any exhibit, except Exhibit “E", is inconsistent with anv nravieins —viiainva
in the body of this agreement, the provisions in $%~ Y- o «us agreement shall prov Y
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M ARTICLY HL
2 INTERESTS OF PARTIES
» 3
| 4 A. Oil and Gas Intcrests:
| ;
, 6 Hony—prarly-owng an ualensed-oil sind- poas drieresti~—in —the - Comlpnet- Aven, e -drterest - shmll e
7  trcated for the purposc of this ogreement and during the term hereof as J/f_,_)i_,uaf'i”lf/‘::'i interest
‘ & under the form of oil and gas lease attached as Exhibnt "B A5 15 och interest, the owner shall re-
[ 8 ceive royally on production as prcmjbed»dﬂ“rﬁmm of ©il and gas lease attached herelo as Rahibit
10 “B". Such party shatirTiGwcver, be subject to all of the provisions of this agrecement relating (o lessees,
12
13 B. Interest of Parties in Casts and Production:
14
15 Exhibit “A" lisis ail of the parties and their respective percentage or fractional interests under this
16 agreement., Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and ifabilitics incurred in operations under
. 17  this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equipment and material scquired in operations on the
, 18 Contract Arca shall be owned by ihe partics 2t their interests are shown in Exhibit “A". All produc-
19 tion of oil and gas from the Contract Area, subject to the payment of lessor’'s royaitics wivich—wi—ee
T 20 berre-by—theJoint—Aeesunt; shall also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the {erm
21  hereof; provided, hawever, this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of interests cov-
- 22 ered hereby. .
: 23
z4 ARTICLE 1V.
25 TITLES
26
27 A. Title Examination: .
25 :
29 " Title examination shall be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to commencement of
. 3¢  drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request, tille examination shall be made on the leases

31 and/or oil and gas interests included, or planned to be included, in the drilling unit around such well.
32  The opinion will include the ownership of the working interest, minerals, royalty, overriding royalty
33 and production.paymenis under the applicable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
34 tributing leases and/or cil and gas interests to the drillsite, or to be included in such drilling unit, shall
35 turnish to Operator all abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title papers
36 and curative material in ils possession free of charge. All such information not in the possession of or

37 rnade available to Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
38 by Operator. Operator shall cause title {0 be examined by attorneys on its staff or by outside attorneys.
39 Copies of all title opinions shall be furnished to each party -hereto. The cost incurred by Operator in
40 this title program shall be borne as follows: .

41

5‘0 . [ . et o [P gge L, . — "“"—“"“’WQO&-M
2 = : 5 ate precuring-abs 3G Loxom

43 preliminary, supplemental, snui-in gos ravalty opiniomshall be a

44 part of the adminisirative haad-esp &d In Exhibit “C.” 2nd shal} nof ke a direct charge, whether
45 RO o+ato r—e—autsid gtiorneys.

46

47 Option No. 2: Tosis intnrred by Obperator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside attorneys
48 for title examination (including preliminary, supplements], shut-in gas royaity spinienc snd division

49  orde: iitlc 2opinions) shall be borne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion that the interest of each
50 Drilling Party bears to the iotal interest of all Driliing Dartics 2s such interests appear in Exhibit “A". *
51 Operator shall make no charge for serviczs rendered by its stafi attorneys or other personnel in tne

52 rformance oi ihc abkove functions.

53 .

54 Each party shall be responsible for securing curative matter and pooling amendments or agreements
65 requincd in connection with leases or 0il and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be

56 respansible for the preparation and recording of Dccling Nesignations or Declarations as well as the
57 conduct of hearings before Governmental Agencies for the securing of spacing or pooling orders. Tuis
58 shall not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing. -,-

59 , &

€1 has been c,-WﬂﬂH&—&ﬂcﬁmﬁm examining alterney o
62  wereHws o cor oA - bueallaf } bet } iHine . »,
63 - B
64 B. Loss of Title: SEERN

o5 | AT

oz 1 Failure of Title; Should any oil and gas interest or lease, or interest therein, Se lost through

67 faiture of itle, which josy FS5UMNE 11 A scdwees.on ~F interest from that shown on Exhibit “A”, this agree-
68 men!, nevertheless, shall continue in force as to all remaining o1 and gas icascs w0777 andd. . ;
69 (a) The party whose oil and gas lease or interest is affected by the titie failure shall bear alone ! :

70 the entire loss and it shall not be entitled to recover from Opcrator or the other parties any devclopment |

‘except when such costs are incurred in connectiop with an operation conducted under Article VI a
B.2 in which event such costs are to be borne by the drilling parties in the proportions electe
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or operaling costs which it may have theretofere pard, but there <hall be no monetary liability on its
pail lo the other partics hereto for drilling, devetopment, operating or other similar costs by reason of
such title failure; and

(b) There shall be no retroactive adjustment of expenses incurred or vevenues received from the
operation of the interost which has been Jest, but the interests ef the parties shall be revised on an acre-
age basis, as of the time it is determined finally that title failure has occurred, 50 that the interest of
the party whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure will thereafter be reduced in the Contract
Arca by the amount of the interest lost; and

(¢) If the proportionate interest of the other parties hereto in any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Contract Area is increased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
reccive the procecds attributable to the increase in such interests (less costs and burdens attributable
thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered costs paid by it in conneclion with such well;
and .

{d) Should any person not a party to this agreement, who is determined to be the owner of any in-
terest in the title which has lailed, pay In any manner ahy pari of ithe <ost of speration, development,
or equipment, such amount shall be paid to the party or parties who bore the costs which are so refund-
ed; and

(e) Arlxy liab.ility to account to a third party for prio.r %ﬁdggi%ritn{em]f;ﬁe&as w‘hich arises by
reascn of title failure shall be borne by the party or partieyin &e same proportions in which they shared
in such prior production; and

{f} No charge shall be made to the joint account for legal cxpenses, fees or salaries, in connection
with (he defense of the interest claimed hy any party hereio, ii being the intention of ihe pariies

hereto that each shall defend title to its interest and bear all expenses in connection therewith.

2. Loss by Non-Pavment or Erroneous Payment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well payment, minimum royalty or royally payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a resuit a lease or interest therein terminates, there shall be no monetary lability against
the parly who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
secures a new lease covering the same interest within ninety (90) days from the discovery of the fail-
ure to make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VIII.B., the interests of

-the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-

volved, and the party who failed {0 make proper payment will no longer be credited with an interest in
the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or interest which has terminated. In the event
the party who failed to make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oil and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculated on an
acreage basis, for the development and operating costs theretofore paid on account of such interest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for its share of the
cost of anv drv hole previously drilled or wells previvusly abondoned) from so much of the following
as is necessary to effect reirnbursement:

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less cperating expenses, theretofore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis, up t¢ the amount of unrecovered costs;

(b) Proceeds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreage basis, of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced and marketed {excluding production
from any wells thereafier drilled) which, in the absence of such lease termination, would be attributable
t¢ the lost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be coniribuied by the other parties in nraportion to their respective in-
terests; and

(c) Any monies, up to the amount of unrecovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or
becomes, the owner of tlie interest lost, for ihe privilege of participating in the Contract Area or be-
coming a party to this agreement.

2. Other Losses: All iosses incuired, other than these s=t forth in Articles IV.B.1. and IV.B.2
above, shall not be consiaered ialiure oi iitle Hut shall he 3nint lnosses and shall be borne by all parties
in proportion to their interests. There shall be no readjustment of interests in the remaining portion o1
the Contract Area. ’

ARTICLE V. _ £

OPERATOR ‘ o

) ris

A. DESIGNATION AND KEDFUNSIBILITIiES GF SUIRATOR: 1y

Southland Royalty Company sha]f 'i)e the

Operator of the Contract Area, and shall conduct and direct and have full control of all operations on

i Seii it Arom me marmitted and reguited by, and within the limits of, this agreement. 1f shall con-
duct all such operations in a good and workmanlike manner, butl Il SNaH NUve no Guviity 2t 5 op=o el
to the other parties for losses sustained or liabilities incurred, except such as may rgsult fi"_om gross
negligence or willful misconduct. s

s
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B. Recsignation er Removai of Gperator and Scicclion of Successor:

3 i. Resignation or Romoval of Operator: Cperalor may resign al any Ume by giving written notice
4 thercof to Non-Opceraters. If Operator terininales its legal existence, ne longer owns an inferest in the
5 Contract Area, or is no longer capable of serving as Opcerator, it shall ecase to be Opcerater without any
6 action by Non-Opcrator, except the selection of a successor. Operator may be removed if it fails or
T  refuses to carry out its duties hercunder, or becomes insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in reccivership,
8 by the affirmative vote of two (2) or more Non-Operators owning a majority inferest tased vn owier-
9 ship as shown on Exhibit “A", and not on the number of partics remaining after excluding the voling
10  interest of Operator. Such resignation or remsval shall iot become effective until 7:00 o'clock A M.
11  on the first day of the calendar month foliowing ihe expiration of ninetly {80) days after the giving of
12  notice of resignation by Operator or action by the Non-Operators to remove Operator, unless a successor
13 Opcrator has been selected and a2ssumnes the duties of Opcerator al an carliey gate. Opcvator, after offect
i3 ive datle of vesigination or romsval, shall be bound by the terms hereaf as 2 Non-Operalor. A change of
1§ a corporate name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest to any single subsidiary,
16 parent-or successor corporation shall not be the basis for removal of Operator.

. 18 2. Sclection of Successor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-

19  erator shall ‘be sclected by the Parties. The successor Opecrator shall be selected from the parties owning
20 an interest in the Contract Area at the time such successor Operator is selected. If the Operator that

- e 21 is removed fails to vote or votes only to succeed itselt, the successor Operaiur shall U seloctcd by the
) . 2z  affirmaiive voie of two {2} of moie paities owning a ma)ority intcrest boased on ownershin as shown
S - 23 on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parties remaining aiter excluding the voting interest of the

.4 24 Operator that was removed.
5 . 25
L 26 C. Employees:
— 27 .
“....‘ 28 The number of employees used by Operator in conducting operations hereunder, their selecticon,
!2 29 and the hours of lat and the compensation for services performed, shall be determined by Operator,
oL 30 and aill such employees shall be the employees of Operator.
"1 31
32 D. Drilling Contracts:
: 33 :
i 34 All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive contract basis at the usual

35 rates prevailing in the area. If it so desires, Operator may employ its own tools and equipment in the
36 drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevailing rates in the area and the rate
37 . of sach charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-

_ i 38 menced, and such wourk shail we peiformed by Oporator under the same terms ana conditions as are
i § 39 customary and usual in the area in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-

; 40 ilar nature.

% 41

: 42 ’ ARTICLE VL

: 43 DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

: 44 ‘

45 A Initial Well:

46

i 47 On or before the__1st _day of January - , 1980 | Operator shall commence the drill-

: 48  ing of 2 well for oil and gas at the following location:

H 49 y

: 50 1980' FSL & 1980' FEL, Section 20, T19S, R27E, Eddy County, New Mexico,

. 51

52

53 and shall thereafter continue the drilling of the well with due dihgence 1o
54 a depth of 106,800' or a depth sufficient to test the Morrow formation

55 o

56 .

57 : =

58 unless granite or other practically impenetrable substance or condition in the hole, which Tenders
56 further drilling impractical, is encountered at a lesser depth, or unless all parties agree to compl__ete or
OV  apandon tne well al a iesser dcpiin .

61 ' ) L"

62 Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encouniered duiing arilling which give in-
63 dxcahon of containing oil and gas in guantitics suffxcmnt to test unless this agreement shall be limited
S+ in iz applicotion to o ogpomifis tormanan or tarmanons e =il ool Soorztor chalt he remitired to
65 tesi only the {ovmation or formations to which thic ogreement may apply. o E A

66 U 2 ,J y

67 If, in Operator's judgment, the well will not produce oil or gas in paying quantities, and it wishes
$6 i plug and 2bandan the well as a dry hole, it shall first secure the consent of all parhes and shall .
69 plug and abandon same as provided in Article VI.E.1. hercof. l e e odm ,,“:]
70 ek e e

-4
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B. Subiscquent Operations:
. 3

1. Proposcd Opeiations: Should any party hereto desive to drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VILA,, or {o rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole dirilled
at the joint expense of a!l partics or a well jointly owned by all the purties and not then producing
in paving quantlities, the party desiring to drill 1ework, deepen or plug hack such a well chall give the
other parties written notice of the proposed operation, specifying the work to be performed, the loca-
tion, proposed depth, objective formation and the estimated cost of the operation. The paitivs receiv-
ing such a notice shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which (o noti'y the
partics wishing to do the work whether they elect to participate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a drilling rig is on location. notice of proposal to rework, plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response peried shall be limited to forty-cight (48) heurs, exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday or legal holidays. Failure of a party receiving such notice to reply within the period akove fixed
shall constitute an election by that party not to'participale in the cost of the proposed operation. Any
notice or response given by 'eicphone shail be promptly confirmed in writing.

2. Operations by Less than All Parties: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
VI.B.1. or VIE.L elects not to parlicipate in the proposed operation, then, in order to be entitled to
the benefits of this article, the party or parties giving the nofice and such other parties as shall elect
to participate in the operation shall, within sixty (60) days after the expiration of the notice period of
thirty (30) days {or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-eight (48} hour period
where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence wark on the prepoced
operation and compleie it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parties; provided, however, if no drilling rig or other eguipment is on location, and if Op-
erator is a Non -Consenting Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: {a) request Operator to perform
the work required by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
nate one (1) of the Consenting Parties as Operator to perform such work. Consenting Parties, when
conduéting operations on the Contract Area pursuant to this Article Vi.B.2, shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement.’

If less than all parties approve any prorosed operation, the proposing party, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the total interest
of the parties approving such operation, and (b) its recommendation as to whether the Consenting Par-
ties should procced with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of such notice, shall advise the
proposing party of its desire to (a) limit participation to such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A",
or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing party, at its
election, may withdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation, and shall promptly notify
all parties o. such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting suck operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties in
the proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the leasehold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of every kind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parties. If such
an operation resuilts in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
cost, risk and expense. Jf any well drilled, reworked, deepened or plugged back under the pravicians
oi this Articie results in a nrodueer of nil and/or gas in naving anantities the Consenting Parties chall
complete and equip the well to produce at their sole cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over to Operator and shall be operated by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties,
Upon commencement of aperations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such

well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Article, each Non-Consenting Party
shall be deemed tn have relinquished ta Concenting Parties, and the Consenting Parties chall own and

............... g waeste el LUNZISINANS - .aCS

‘...
AL

be entitled to recei\]e, in T\rr\pf\v‘f1nn o thoir rospoctive intorecte all af o g T atiy’s

Ala  ANY¥A Aamen
their respective intereste , £ such Non-Consey
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the sale of such share,
calculated at the well, or market value thereof if such share is not sold {(after dedurting nrodustion
taxes, royaltly, overriding royalty and other interests existing on the effective date hereof, payable out of
or measured by the production from such well accrumg with respect to such interest until it reverts)
shall equal the total of the following: i
Fe
{a) 100% of each such Non-Consenting Party’s share of the cost of any newly acquired’su_riace
equipment beyond the wellhead connections (including, but not limited to, stock tanks, separ‘ators
LTTRITIE, pumping IQUiBEACOY G pipingy, pius 190 U Ui cach such Won-Lonsenung rarly’s snare oI 1ne
cost of operation of the well commencing with first production and- corntinuing until ecach cuch Mon.
Consenting Party’s relinquished interest shall revert to it under other provisions of this Article, it being
agreed that cach Non-Consenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will be that inlerest which
wonld ooz bozn shiiglallil e vacis ivon-_ounsenung party had ii participated in the well from the be-
ginning of theo gpeoraticn; and N ST
-

-~ -
- _r.---v....-. s o

(b) 300 9% of that portion of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, deepening, or plugging 1

¢

haeck, tosting and compleling, afier deduciing any cash contributions received under Article VHI.C,, and

-5-
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300 _% of that portion of the cost of newly acyuired cquipment in the well (to and including the well-
head connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Conwenting Party i it had purtici-

...... 1 H
jrade thorein,

Gas production attributable te (ny Non - Consenting Party's relinguished interest uoon such Party’s
election, shall be sold to its purchaser, if available, under the terms of its existing gas sales con-
tract. Such Non - Consenting Party shall direct its purchaser to remit the piocceds veceivable from
such sale direet to {he Consenting Darties until the amounts pravided for in this Arvticle are recov-
cred from the Non - Consenting Party's relinquished interest. If such Non - Consenting Party has not
contracted for sale of its gas at the time such gas is available for delivery, or has not mude the clee
tion as provided above, the Consenting Parties shall ow:: and be entitled to receive and sell such Non-
Consenting Party's share ¢f gas as hereinabove provided during the recoupment period

During the period of time Consenting Parties are enlitled to reccive Non-Consenting Party’s share
of produciion, or the proceeds therefrom, Consenting Parties shall be responsible for the payment of
all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all royalty, overriding royally and ouier
burdens applicable to MNon-Consenting Pariy's share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting Parties shall
be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the well, but the ownership of
all such equipmeni shall ie¢main unchonged; and upon shandonment of a well after such reworking,
plugging back or deeper drilling, the Consenting Farties shall account for all such equipment to the
ownors theresf, with each party receiving its proportionate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage.

Within sixty (60) days after the completion of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furnish cach Non-Consenting Party with an in-
ventory of the equipmeant in and connected to the well, and an itemized statement of the cost of drilling,
deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production; or, at its option,
the operating party, in iieu of an itemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detailed
statement of monthly billings. Each month thereafter, during the time the Consenting Parties are being
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operations for the Consenting Parties shall furn-
ish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized statement of all costs and liabilities incurred in the
operation of the well, together with a statement of the quantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest production during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parties
shall use indusiry accepted methods such as, but not limited to, metering or periodic well tests. Any
amount realized Irom the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection with any

shall be credited agamst the total umeturned r:osts of the work done and of the equipment purchased,
in determining when the interest of such Non-Consenting Party shall revert to it as above provided;
and if there i1s a credii Lalance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

I and when the Consenting Pariies recover frocm z Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest
the amounts provided for above, the relinquished interects of such Non~(:onseming Pariy snall autc-

nterest in such well the material and equipment in w pertaining theretos, and the oroduction there-
from as such Non-Consenting Party would have heen entitled to had it participated in the drilling,
reworking, deepening or plugging back of said well. Thereafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proportionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agreement and the Arcounting Procedure, atiached hereto.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article VI.B.2,, it is agreed that without the mutuai counsent
of all pariies, no welis shall be commplcicd in or preduced from 2 source of sunply from which a well
located elsewhere on the Contract Area is producing, unless such well conforms to the then-existing
well spacing pattern for sucn source of supply.

The provisions of this Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of the initial

well described in Article VI.A. except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.1,, has been sel:cted, or (b)

tn the reworking. deepening and plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or thereafter shall
prove to be a dry hole or non-commercial well, after having been drilled tc the deprn speciiica in ;‘_;.:i.::a
VIA. '

€. Rirht to Take Productien in Kind; /4 ,,/

] : LT ) \ ‘
Each party shall have the right to take in kind or separately dispose of its propui L{Ullau: attess Sf

all oil and gas produced from the Contract Area, cxclusive of production which may be used in dc-

velopment and producing opcerations and in preparing and treating oil for marketing purposes 'and_.

production unavoidably lost. Any extra cxpenditure incurred in the taking in kind &r scparate dispo-
sition by any party of its proportionate share of the production shall be borne by! such party. Any

-l
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1 party toking its share of production in kind shall be requited to pay for only ils proportionate share

2 of such purt of Opcerator's surface facilitics which it urnes,

»

4 Fach patty shall execute such division orders and contracts as may ve nccessary sur uie maic of s

5 intcrest in production from the Contract Area, and, except as provided in Aiticle VILB., «<hall be entitled

6 to rcceive payment direct from the puichaser thercof for its chare of all production,

; 7

R In the event any party shall fail to make the arrangements nocessary to take in kind or separately

9 disposc of its proportionate share of the ail and gas produced from the Contract Arca, Operator shull have
10 the right, subject to the revocation at will by the party owningit, but not the obligation, to purchase such
i1 il and gas or sell it {o others at any time and from time to time, for the account of the non-taking
12  party at the best price obtainable in the areca for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
13 ceraior shall bo subjeet 2luave to the right of the owner of the production to cxercise at any time its
14 right to take in kind. or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not previousty deilveicd 0 a
15 purchaser. Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other party’s share of oil and gas shall be only for
i6  such recasonable periods of time as are consistent with the minimum nceds of the industry under the
17  particular circumstances, but in no event for a period in cxcess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding the
18 foregoing, Operstor shall not make a sale, including one into interstate commerce, of any other party's

‘ 19  share of gas production without first giving such cther party thirty (30) days notice of such intended
: © 20  sale.

: Anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, it is agreed that, at all times when -
-Operator is receiving for further disbursement proceeds from production attributable to any Non-
[ . Operator's proportionate share of the oil and/or gas produced from the Contract Area, each such

- -{ Non-Operator shall pay to Operator its pro-rate share (calculated on the basis of such Non- c
] Operator's gross working interest) of a monihly charge of $150.00. When Operator is distributing

funds for any Non-Operator in the manner aforestated, each Non-Operator for whom such funds are
being distributed hereby agrees to hold Operator harmless and to protect and indemnify Operator
against any and all losses or claims by other parties resulting from any mistazke, error, omission
or otherwise, in connection with the disbursement of said funds on behalf of such Non-Operator.

v peiv]

31 E:ch party shall have access to the Contract Area at all reasonable times, at its sole risk to inspect
32 cr observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de-
33 velopment or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. Operator, upon
34 request, shall furnish each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern-
35 mental agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
36 of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of any cores or cuttings
37 taken from any well drilled on the Contract Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing informatic - to
38 Non-Operator, other than that specified above, shall be charged to the Non- Operator that requests the

W
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39 information. .
40 .
. 41 E. Abandonment of Wells:
: 42
‘1 43 i. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any well drilled pursuant to Article VI.B.2,, any well

! 44 which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a dry hole
! 45 shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Should Operator, after diligent

i 46 etfort, be unable io contact any party, or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) hours
o 47  {exciusive of Saiurday, Sunday or Icgal helidaye) after receint of natice of the proposal to plug and

i " 48 abandon such well, such party shall be deemed io have conseuted to the prcpcm" abandonment. All
49 such wells shall be plugged and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulatxons and at the cost,
= n -~

50 rizk angd cxponse of the narties who participated in the cost of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-
: 81  jeectes to the nlugging and abandoning such well shall have the right to take over the well and conduct
52 further operations in search of oil and/or gas subject to the provisions oi Articie VI.B.

54 2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced;: Except for any well which has been drilled or re-
5% worked pursuani io Article VI.D.2. haresf for which the Consenting Parties have not been fully reim-
56 bursed as therein provided, any well which has been compieted as a producer shall not be plugged and
57 abandoned without the consent of all parties. I aii pariiés consent 16 such zhandanment the well shall
58 be plugged and abandoned .in accordance with applicable regulations and at the cost, risk and expense
59 of all the parties hereto. If, within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice of the proposed abandonment
50 of such well, all parties do not agree tc the abandornment of any well, those wishing to continue its op-
61 eration shall tender to each of the other parties its proportionate share of the value of the well’s salvable
62 material and equipment, determined in accordance with the provisions of Exhibit “C”, less the estimated
83 - a3t of salvaging and the actimated cost of plugging and abandoning. Each abandoning party shall
64 assign to the non-abandening parties, thhout warranty, express or implied, as to titie or as (v Quantily,
65 quality, or fitness for use of the equipment and material, all of its interest in the well and rclated equip-
66 ment, together with its interest in the leaschold cstate as to, but only as to, the interval or intervals of the
%" f--—~—=dian ar farmations then open to production. If the interest of the abandoning party is or includes
29 an oil and gos intorest) such party shali execute and deliver 10 the NON-2DANGONINEG Pulw . Ul paiiica an |
69 oil and gas lcase, limited to the interval or intervals of the formation or formations then open to produc-| |
70 tion, for a term of onec ycar and so long thereafter as oil and/or gas is produced from the interval or inter- 3

-
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45

cals of (he formmntion or formtione covaved thereby, such leise to be on the form attached as Fxhibit
“B”. The assignments or Jeases o limited shall encompass the “deilling unit’” upon which the well is
Jocated, The payments by, snd the assipgmments or dednes to, the ansipnees shall be ina ratio bioed upon
the relatienship of their respective percentiges of partcipation in the Contract Area to the apgiegate of
the percentapes of participation in the Contiact Arca of all arsipgnees, There shall be no readjustment

of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Arca.

Thercafter, abandening parties shall have no further responsibility. liability, or interest in the op-
cration of or production from the well in the interval or intervals then open other than the royaities
retained in any lease made under the terms of this Article.  Upon request, Opcerator shall continue to
operate the assigned well for the account of the non-abandoning parties at the rates and charges con-
templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
the scparate ownership of the assigned well.

ARTICLE VII.
EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

A. Liability of Parties:

The liability of the parties shall be several, not joint or collective. Each party shall be respcnsible
only for its obligations, and shall be liable only for its proportionate share of the costs of developing
and operating the Contract Area. Accordingly, the liens granted among the parties in Article VIL.B. are
given to secure only the debts of each severally. It is not the intention of the parties to create, nor shall
this agreement be construed as creating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render ine
parties liable as partners. It is not the intention of the parties that this ccntract is
made or intended for the benefit of any third person.

B. Liens and Payment Defaults:

Each Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon its oil and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a
security interest in its share of oil and ‘or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to secure
payment of its share of expense, together with interest thereon at the rate provided in the Accounting
Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C". To the extent that Operator has a security interest under the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State, Operator shall be entitled to exercise the rights and remedies
of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suit and the obtaining of judgment by Operator
for the secured indebtedness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
rights or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, vpon default by any Non-

. Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without prejudice to

other rights or remedies, to collect from the purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Operator’s
share of oil and/or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus interest has been paid. Each
purchaser shall be erititled to rely upon Operator’s written statement concerning the amount of any de-
fault. Operator grants a like lien and security interest to the Non- Operators to secure payment of Op-
erator’s proportionate share of expence

If any party fails or is unable to pay its share of expense within sixty (60) days after rendition of
a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall, upon request by
uperawr, pay ife unpdid allUull IR W€ Propuriiuil Lige LIe 1iCiest Ul eacil Suchh paily ocais o wae -
terest of all such parties. Each party so paying its share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
ment therecf be subrogated to the cecurity righte deceribed in the foregoing paragraph.

C. Payments and Accounting:

" Except as herein otherwise specificaliy provided, Operator shaii promptiy pay and discharge expenses
incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
chaige cath of the paortiec heretn with thair respective proportionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
vided in the Accounling Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. Operator shall keep an accurate
record of the joint account hercunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credits made and
received. : o

L 3 5)

Operatoer, at its election, shall have the right from time to time to demand and receive from the
other parties payment in advance of their respective shares of the estimzted amount of the expense to
be incurred in operations hereunder during ihe next succeeding month, which right may be oxercised only
by submission to each such party of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, togethcr with
an invoice for its share thereof. Each such statement and invoice for the payment in advance of esti-
mated evnence chall he cnhmitted on ar hefore the 20th dav of the next nrnrr-rﬁmf month  Fach h':rfv
shall pay to Operator its proportionate share of such estimate within fiftcen (15) days after such es-
timate and invoice is received. If any party fails to pay its share of said estimaie wiihin said 1img, e
amount duc shall bear interest as provided in Exhibit *C" until paid. Proper adjudmcnt shall be
made monthly between advances and actual expense to the end that carh party shallt bear and pay its
proportionate share of actual expenses incurred, and no more. '
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1 D, Limitation of Fxpenditures:

2

3 1. Deitl i Deepen: Without the consent of all partics, no well shall be drilled or deepened, ex-
| 4 cept any well drilled or du;u ‘ned parsuant to the provisions of Article VEB.2, of this Agrecinent, it being
‘ 5 undoistood that the consent (o the diilling or deepening shall include:

6 ‘

7T F-OptienNa—d AN Beveeny expreheiitires for e dedblioiecss decpenings (g anprding e
' S eqmpprg-—el- Hw- weoeH; ~nelinding necensury Aunhege and-or sefaee—fueilities:

9

16 K] Option No. 2: Al nccessary expenditures for the drilling or deepening and testing of the well. When

11 such vell has reached its authorized depth, and all tests have been completed, Qperator shall give im-

12  mediate notice t6 the Non-Operators who have the right to participate in the completion costs. The pariies

12 recciving such nolice shali have forty-cight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-

14 days) in which ‘o elect to participate in the setting of casing and the comnletion attempt, Sulh cleciion.

18 R imade, shall inciude consent to all neeeseary expendituics jor the completing and equipping of such

16 well, including nccessary tankage and,or surface facilities. Failure of any party receiving such notice

17  to reply within the period above fixed shall constitute an election by that party not to participate in

4 , 18  the cost i e vonilotion ~tiempt. If one or more, but less than all of the parties, e¢lect 1o set pipe and

19 to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VL.B.2. hereof (the phrase “reworking, decpening or

20 plugging back™ as conlainced in Article VIB.2. shall be deemed to include ‘‘completing”} shall apply to

21  the operations thereafter conducted by less than all parties.

, 22 ‘ .

23 2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all parties, no well shall be reworked or plugged

24 back except a well reworked or plugged back pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-

25 ment, it being understood that the consent to the rewsrking or plugging back of a well shall include

28 consent to all necessary expenditures in conducting such operations and completing and equipping of
27  said well, including recessary {a.kage and/or surface facilities.

28
29 . 3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated to require
v 30  an expenditure in excess of__Twenty-Five Thousand and no/loo--- Dollars ($.25,000.00_ )

31  except in connection with a well, the drilling, reworking, deepening, completing, recompleting, or plug-
32 ging back of which has been previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
33 ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the came or different
34 nature, Cperator may take such steps and incur such expens< as in its opinion are required to deal with
35 the emergency to safeguard life and property but Operator, as promptly as possible, shall report the emer-
36 gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority for T“xpenditures” for its own use,
37 - Operator, upon request, shall furnish copies of its *‘Authority for Expenditures” for any single project

38 cosiing in excess of Twenty-Five Thousand and no/100--—-~--~ Dollars (5_25,000.006 .
39

40 E. Royalties, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

41

42 Each party shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extent of
43 One-eighth (1/8) due on its share of production and shall hold the ather nartics frec

44  from any lizbility therefor. I ihe interest of any party in any uil and gas lease covered by this agree-
45 ment is subject to any royalty, overriding royalty, prcduction payment, or other charge over and above
46 the aforesaid royaolty, such party shalli assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall accovnt
47 for or cause to be accounted for. such intarnct 4~ th- oo hereol.

8y No party shall ever be responsible, on a;wy price basis higher than the price received by such party,
50 to any other party’s lessor or rovalty owner; and if any such other party's lessor or royalty owner should
51 demand and receive settlements on a higher price basis, the party contributing such lease shall bear the
52 royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

53

53 ¥F. Reniais, Shut-in Well Payments and Minimum Rojyalties:

55 .

56 Rentals, shut-in well payments and minimum royalties which may Le required under the terms of

57 any lease shall be paid by the party or parties who subjected such lease te this agreement at its or their
58 expense. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed jnleresis in the same lease to this
S5 agreement, such parties may designate one of such parties to make said paymeinis for and on behalf of all
60 such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to receive, proper evidence of all such pay-
61 ments. In the event of failure to make proper payment of any rental, shut-in well payment or minimum
62 royalty through mistake or oversight where such navment e roziived to conunue the lease in force,
$%  any 1oss wnich results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the prowsxons of Article

64 IVB.2. PRGNS

65 AR

AR Dooozily ehan nwuty Non-Uperator o e antilipetlcd compiletion o1 a shut-in gas v"vé'll,'o} the shut-
A7  tinex in oo ciurn to production of a producing gas well, at Jendt five 153 G555 {exciuding 3aturday, Sun-
€2  day and nolidays), or at the carliest opportunity permitted by circumstances, prior to taking such action, |
69  hut accumcs we habiiity for fatlure to do so. In the cvent of failure by Operator to so notily Non- ‘

70 Opcrator, the loss of any lease coniributed hereto by Non-Opcrator for failure to make timely payments

-9 -
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of any shui-in wedl poyimens <5al Lo herns dsintly by the parties hercto under the provisions of Article
1V.B.3.

‘f G. Taxces:

I X . )

i Deiainning with the first calondar year ofter the effective date hereof, Operator shall render for ad

valorem taxation all properly subject to this agrecment which by law should be vendered for such
taxes, and it shall pay all such taxes assessed thercon before they become delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition date, cach Non-Opcrator shall furnish Operator information as to burdens (to include, but not be
limited to, royalties, overriding royalties and production payments) on leases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by such Non-Operator. If the assessed valuation of any leaschold estate is reduced by reason of its
being subject to outstanding excess royalties averriding royalties or production payments, the reduction in
ad valarem taxces resulting therefrom shall inure to the benefit of the owner or nwners of such leaschald
estate, and Opuiatoi shall sdjust the charse to such owner or owners sa as to reflect the benefit of such
reduction. Operator shall bill other parties for their proporticnate share of all tax payments in ihe inan-
ner provided in Exhibit “C”.

et b Bh bt Mt s beb hed hes e
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If Overator considers any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discretion, protest within
the time and manner prescribed by law, and prosecute the protest to a final determination, unless all

v 20  parties agree to abandon the protest prior to fina)l determination. During the pendency of adminisirative
21 or judicial proceedings, Operator may elect to pay, under protest, all such taxes and any interest and
r .o 22 penalty., When any such protested assessment shall have been finally determined, Operator shall pay
4 23 the tax for the juini account, together with any interest and penalty accrued, and the total cost shall then
24  be assessed against the pariies, and be paid by thom, o5 provided in Exhivii “C".
25
26 Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other iaxes im-

27 posed upon or with respect to the production or handling of such party’s share of oil and/or gas pro-
28 duced under the terms of this agreement.

29
v 30 H. Insurance:
3 .
32 ‘At all times while operations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmen’s

33 Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted; provided, however, that Op-
34 erator may be a self-insurer for liability under said compensation laws in which event the only cnarge
35 that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount equivalent to the premium which would have
36 been paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provide insurance for the

7 - benefit of the joint account of the parties as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached to and made a part hereof.
38 Operator shall reqgnire all contractors engaged in work on or fer the Contract Area to comply with the
39 Workmen’s Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and io maintain
40 such other insurance as Operaior inay reguirc.

41
42 In the event Automobile Public Li:ibility Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D”, or subsequently
43 receives the approval of the pariies, no direct chiarge shall be made by Operator for premiums paid for
44 such insurance for Operator’s fully owned automotive equipment.
45
N 45 ARTICLE VITL
47 ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCYE CR TRANSFER OF INTEREST
48
45  A. Surronder of Leases: )
50
51 The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as they embrace acreage in the Contract Area, shall

E2 not be surrendered in wiiole or in pzart vnless all parties consent thereto.

54 Bowever, should any party desire to surrender its interest in any lease or in any portion thereof, and
55 other partles do not agree or consent thereto, the party desiring to surrender shall assign, without express
56 or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in such lease, or portion thereof, and any well, material and
§%7  eguipment which may be located thereon and any rights in production thereafier secured, to the parties
58 not desiring to surrender it. If the interest of the assigning paiiy includes an oil and pas interest, the as-
59  signing party shall execute and deliver to the party or parties not desiring tfo surrender an oil and gas
60 lease covering such oil and gas interest for a term of one year and so long thereafter as oil and/or gas
GI I3 gruaudid from the iand eovered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B".
62 Upon such assignment, the assigning party shall be relieved from all obiigations invicaiicr agoruing
63 but not theretofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operation of any well thereon,
€4 ond the assigning party shall have no further inferest in the lease assigned and its equipment and pro-
22 Auetine aother than lhe royalties rct:unecx In any icasc made under the terms of this Article. The parties
66  assignoc choll poy 1o Hhe DAty wevige-—. S02 Cooennable salvage value of the latler's interest in any wells
€7 and equipment on the assigned acrcage. The value of all material shaii be Geteiiinee o o 00077
68 with the provisions of Exhibit “C"”, lcss the estimated cost of salvaging and the cstimated cost of plug-
68 ging and abandonmg If the assignment is in favor of more than onc party, the asslgned interest shail
70 *If the Operator is reguired hereunder to pay ad valorem taxes based in whole cr in part
upon separate valuations of each party‘’s working interest, then not withstanding anything to the

contrary herexn, charaes to the joxnt account shall be made and puid by the partles hereto in

v
1

o
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he shared by the parties wesignee in the proporiions that the interest of cach bears o the interest of all
par ties lk'iu'n(‘(!

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall nel reduce or chanpe the assiguot's or
N

surrcndering parties’ interest, as it was imnediately befare the assignment, in the balunce of the Contract
Areay and the acreage assipned or surrendvied, and subsequent operations theacon, <hall not thereafter
be subject {o the terms and provicions of this apreement,

B. Rcnewal or Extension of Leases:

If any party secures a rencwal of any oil and gas leasze subject to this Agreement, all other parties
shall be noiified promptly, and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days {sllowing receipt
of such noiice in which to elect to parlicipate in ihe ownerchin of the renewal lease, insofar as such
lease aiivcis lands within the Contract Area, by paying to the party who acquired it theis several nraner
proporiionate shares of the acquisition cost zHocated to that part of such Jease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that iime by thie parties in the Contract Area.

1f some, but less thun all, of the paitics elect to participate in the purchase of a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon ihe relationship of
their respective percentage of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of the percentages
of participation in the Contract Area of all parties participating in the purchase of such rencwal lease.

Any renewal lease in which less than all parties elect o participate shall not be subject to this agreement.

Each pariy who participates in the purchase of 2 renewal lease shall be given an assignment of its
proportionate inleresi inercin by the acquiring party.

The provisions of this Article shall apply to renewal leases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a portion of its area or an interest therein. Any rencwal lease
taken before the expitution of its predecessor lease, or igken or contracted for within six {6) months after
the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any Jease iaken or contracted
for more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease shall not be deemed a renewal
lease and shall not be subject to the provisions of this agreement,

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases.

C. Acreage or Cash Contributions:

While this agreement is in force, if any party contracts for a contribution of cash toward the drilling
of a well or any cther operalion on the Coniract Area, such contribution shall be paid-to the party who
conducted the drilling or other operation and shall he applied by it against the cost of such drilling or

other operation. H-the-esniributionbe-in-the fermof-aereage—the—pariy {o—wherm—the—tontribntioa—is
made shall promptly tender an assignment of the acreage, without w 4 itle, to the Drniiling
Parties in the propoirticns said Drilling Parti € cost of drilling the well. If all parties hereto

are Driliing Parties and-accepl Such tender, such arreage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
begovained-by—the previsions-of-this—aprecmont I Jessthanallbpadiss kamtml)ullmg_ﬁau.es_and
secepi-suchtender—such-acreageshall not-Locowe-s-part ol the Coaisnst Area, Each party sha

Iy notify all other parties of all eeresge—er money contributions it may obtain in support of 25y ..e!‘ or
any cther operation on the Coniraci Area

If any party contracts for any consideration relating to dispositicn of such party’s share of substances

produced hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a contribution as contempiated in this
Articie VIII.C.

D. Subsequently Created Interest:

.,
Notwithstanding the provisions of Article VIILE. and VIII.G., if any party hereto shall, sub:équent
1o execution of this agreement, create an overriding royally, production payment, or net proceeds inter-
est, which such inlerests are hereinafier roforred to as ‘“‘subsequently created interest”, such subsequently
created interest shall be specifically made subject to all of the tei1us and nrovisions of this agreement, as
TOIOWS! . —FI
a7 g
1. If non-consent operations are conducted pursuant v o7y provisien of this agreement, and the
party conducting such operations becomes entitled to receive Jhe production attributabic 1o the interest
uut of whirh the subsequently crcated interest is derived, such party shall receive same f{ree and ‘clear
of such suuscyuontlv ercated iniercst. The nartv creating same shall bear and pay all such subscquently

created interests and chall indemniiy; on? bhald the other partics hercto {rég zn2 harmless.from any and
» TS 13 - T . - e
all liability resulling therefrom. F PO R, pio
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2. 1f the owner of the interest from which the subsequently created interest is derived (1) fails to
pay, when due, its share of expenses chargenble hereunder, or (2) cleets to abundon a well under pra-
visions of Article VIL.E. hercof, or (3) clects to surrender a lease under provisions of Articie Vil A.
hercof, the subsequently created interest shall be dhuigeable with the pro rata partien of all expenses
hereunder in the same manner as if such interest were a working interest. For purposes of cellecting
such chargeable expenses, the party or parties who recejve assignmeoents as a result of (2) or (3) above
shall have the right to enforce all provisions of Articie VIIB, hercof against such subscequently created
intcrest,

E. Maintenance of Uniform Interest:

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity of ownership in the oil and gas Ileaschold interests
covered by this agreement, and notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, no party shall
s¢ll, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of its interest in the leases embraced within the Con-
tract Area and in wells, equipment and production unicss such disposition covers either:

1. the entire interest of the party in all leases and equipment and production; or
2. an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipment and production in the Contract Area.

Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other disposition made by any party shall be made ex-
pressly subject to this agreemeni, and shzall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If, at any time the jnieresi of any pariy is divided among and owned by four or more ¢c gwners

Operator, at its discretion, may require such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or ageni with full
authority to receive notices, approve expenditures, receive billings for and approve and pay such party’s
share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power to bind, the co-owners of such
party's interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
co-owners shall have he right to enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced {rom the Contract Area and they shall have the

right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds hereof.
F. Waiver of Right to Partition:

If permitted by the lJaws of the state or states in which the property covered herzby is located, each

party hereto owning an undivided interest in the Coniract Area waives any and all rights it may have
e b

" io pariition and have cet aside to it in severally its undivided interest therein.

G. Freferential Right to Purchase:

3 - * ;
interesis in the Contract Area, it shall promptly give written notice to the other parties, wit
matiicn cocncerning its proposed sale, which shall include the name znd addrw prospective pur
chaser {who must be ready, wiiling and ablc {c purchase), the purchase_p+cE, and 2!l other terme of
ihe wifei. The cther parties chall then have an optional prim‘:ﬂiod of ten (10) days after
receipt of the notice, to purchase on the same terms anc nditions the inieresi which the other party

proposes to sell; and, if this optional right wercised, ine puichasing parties chall share the pur-

s, or to dispose of its interests by merger, reorganization, consolidation, or sale
sertsStantially ail of its assets to & subsidiary or parent company or to a subsidiary of a parent

ARTICLE IX.
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

This agreement is not intended to create, and shall not be construed to create, a relationship of part-
nership or an association for profit between or among the parties hereto. Notwithstanding any pro-
visions herein that the rights and liabilities hereunder are several and not joint or colieciive, or that tira
agreement and opcrations hereunder shall not constitule a partnership, if, for Federal income tax pur-
poses, this agreement and the operations hereundei are regarded as a partnership, each party hereby
sffcoted olects to be excluded from the application of all of the provisions of Subchapter “K", Chapter
1, Quhtidla HAY of the Tnternal Revenue Code of 1§54, as permitied and authorized by Section 781 of
the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder. Operator 1$ autnorizca ana dirccive. w Cavtuie i
behalf of cach party hereby affected such evidence of this clection as may be required by the Sccretary
of the Treasury of the United States or the Federal Internai Revenue Service, including specifically, but
not by way of limitation, all of the recturns, statemcnts, and the data required by Federal Regula-
tions 1.761. Should there be any requiremeni ihat ¢ach party hereby affected give further evidence of
this clection, each such party shall execute such documents and furnish such other cvidence as may be
required by the Federal Internal Revenue Service or as may be necessary to evidence this ciectinn. No
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such party shall give any notices or tukye any other action inconuistent with ihe <dvelizn mede herveby.
4 any present or future income tax Yaws of the state or states in which the Cuntiact Area s Jocaicd or
any fulure income tax laws of the United States contain provicions similar lo thase in Subchapter "K™,
Chapter 3, Sublitle “A™, of 1he Internal Revenue Code of 1854, under which an clection similar ta that
provided by Section 761 of the Code is permitted, cach parly heveby affocted shall maoke such election as
may be pormitted or required by sudh laws. In making the foregoing election, cach <uch party states that
the income derived by such party from Operations hercunder can be adequately determined without the
computation of parinershin taxable income.

ARTICLE X,
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

Operator may seitle any single damage claim or suit arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
penditure does not exceed __ Five T Thousand and no/100-~----—-----------  -----
($_5,000.90 3 and if the payment i5 in complete seitle Mont of such claim or smt It the amount
required for seitiement exceeds the above amonnt, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the
further handling of the claim or suit, unless such authorily iz delegated 1o Operator. All costs and ex-
pense of handling, settling, or otherwise discharging such claim or suit shall be at the join® expénse
of the parties. If a claim is made against any party or if any party is sued on account of any maiter
anising fiuia oporations hereunder over which such individual has no control because of the rights given
Operator by this agreement, the party shall immecdiately ﬁotixy Cperator, cnd the elzim or suit shall
be treated as any other claim or suit involving operations hereunder.

o o e = - — PR UUAAGLJ

ARTICLE XI.
FORCE MAJEURE

If any party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry out its obligations
ungder this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments, that parly shall give to all
other parties prompt ~ ‘ritten notice of the force majeure with reasonably full particulars concerning it;
thereupon, the obligations of the party giving the notice, so far as they are affected by the force majeure,

shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the cortinuance of the force majeure. The affected party

shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable.

The requirement that any force majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not
require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes; how all such difficnlties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party
concerned.

The term “force majeure”, as here employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, lockout, or other
industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade, public riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood,
explosion, governmental action, governmental delay, restraint or inaction, unavailability of equinment,
aund any oiher cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwise, which is not
reasonably within the conirol &f the narty claiming suspension.

ARTICLE Xii.
NOTICES

All notices authorized or required between the parties, and reguired by any of the provisions of
this agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writirTé by United States mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype, and addressed to the party to
whom the notice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A”. The originating notice given under any
provision heresf chz2ll be deemed given only when received by the party to whom such notice is directed,
and the time for such party to give any notice in response theirets shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice is received. The second or any responsive notice shall be deemed given when deposited in
the United States mail or with the Western Union Telegraph Company, with postage or charges prepaid,
or when seni by iclictype. Fach party shall have the right to change its address at any time, and from

time to time, by giving written notice hereof to all other parties. 5t
. mi
‘ ARTICLE X1l e

- TERM OF AGREEMENT Tf_-j‘_

-

.

Thxs agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to the oil and gas leases and/ov cil and gas in-

icrusis o Lil2i2? Rarata far the period of time selected below; provndcd however, no party hercta shall

ever be construed as having any right, title or interest i w v 237 !77<e or oil and gas interest con-

tributea by any other pa:iy beyond the term of this agreement. (/i i y \
RN

o k. wxa s en aa. .
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i} Ontion Na 20 In the cvent the well Adecervibed in Article VILA | or any soboeqoent well dritled
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agrecment shall continue in foree o Yong as any =ach well or wells produce, or are capahle of prodoe-
tion, and for an udditional period of 90 Sdays frem cossatinon of all paoduction; provided, hiowever,

if, prior to the oxpiration of such additinnal period, one or more of the putics hereto e engaped in
drilling or reworking a well or wolls hereunder, this agreciment shall continue in force untit such op-
erations have bLeen completed and if production resuits thevefrom, this agreement shall continue in
force as provided hercin, In the cvent the well deseribed in Article VILA, or any subsequent well
drilled hcreunder, results in a dry hole, amd no other well is producing. or eapuable of producing oil
and ar gas fram the Contract Areca, this agreement shali terminate uniess drilling or reworking opera-
tions are commenced within__ 60 _days from the date of abandonment of said well,

It is agreed, however, that the termination of

his agreement shall not relieve any party hereto from

t
any liability which has accrued or attached prior ta the date of such terrnination.

ARTICLE XIV,
COMPI. IANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

A. Laws, Regulations and Orders:

This agreement shall be subject ‘o the conservation laws of the state in which the committed
acreage is located, to the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
said state; and to all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and
orders. )

B. Governing Law:
The essential validity of this agreement and 2ll matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-

ited to, matters of pe ‘ormance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
terpretation or construction, shall be governed and determined by the law of the state in which the

. Contract Area is located. If the Contract Area is in two or more states, the law of the state where most

of the land in the Contract Area is located shall govern.

ARTICLE XV,
OTHER PROVISIONS

T A
—Aalaa U
.

It is recogrized by the parties hereto that in addition to each party's share
of working interest production, such party shall have the right, subject to
existing contracts, to market the royalty gas attributable to each lease which it

" o—k Tl s d= N ome . | PR . ————— . Emias e s —~
pn“+r1h‘1‘ De ‘A c N3l de N tl&\—u u;lu \—\} .l.‘:\.c& v e yu]lll‘_ll\—: uu:.. P ALl &v:’&lt}. ga:

produced from or allocated to such lease or leases. It is agreed that, regardless

of whether cach party markcts or contrante far dite chare of ogas, including
the royalty gas under the leases which it contributed to the Unit, such party
agrees to pay or cause to be paid to the royalty owners under its lease or
he proceeds attributable to their respective royalty interest and to
other parties hereteo harmlece for ite failure to do so

|- H'

iy
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-y
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GRC PrCcos River red. noo" #1
are 25471 J/0

ARTICLE XVEL
AISCELEAD LOUS

This aprecment Lhall be Binding upon and shall inure {o the beneiit of the patics hereto and to their
respeetive heirs, devisees, logal 1vpr(-:\cn\:nliws, cuccessors and assipns.

This instrument may be exceuied i any number of counterparts, cuch of which shall be condidered

QQO-U’-LGN—'

an criginal for all purposes.

—
o w

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ihis agrcemcnt shall be cffective as of __dayof._ ..

et
10
an

e

13 OPERATOR

15 SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMP AWY

- 20 ﬂ"')( | Attorney—In—Fact 279, 8 5@5

z4 _ . NON-OFERATCRS
25 ATTEST: GULF OIL CORPORATION

ATTEST: R. N. ENFIELD

Lo

a8

67
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. LY }
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CORPORATION ACIROWIIDGMENT

THE STATE OF Jtfrd X
. X
commty or IYNetland
BEI'ORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally apprared .
_ (f é? /774;4p¢~ . }nown to me to be the person whose name is
su scrlbnd to the forcgoxng lnerLmont as n!41 el _of
JQLL4/5,¢¢;4A41 /\u{rxéﬂ‘” |77, ?;fg?; , a cnrnw ation, and acknowlcdgcd to me that
- he cxccuL(d the same for the pur p ces and consideration therein expressed, in the
capacxty deLLO, and as the act and decd of caid corporation,
(VRN e .
B e I \ PN ~ o~ S
GLven under my . hand and seal of ofifice this the [/ day of AL Ul
197{ » . _.‘. /\.‘
.. .-'r\ ~
‘--..--' .\

My Comm1551on prlres-

// 2¢-29 1121414;11 ;4b7c:é24£1/2¢/
Notary Public in and for = /Il ld aett

County, °74;Qa

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE S5TATE OF I
X
COUNTY OF X

" BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
. knowp to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, as ) of

) ' , a corporation, and acknowledged to me that
ne executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the
capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

Given under my hand and seal of office this the day of
A.D., 15 .

"My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for
County,

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGHMENT

THE STATE OF X

X
COUNTY OF X

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority. on this day personally appeared
, known to me to be the persoa whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, as of
, a corporation, and acknowledged to me that

e exccuted the zame for the rurposes and consideration therein expressed, in the
capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

Given under my hand and seal of office this tne day uxi
A.D. 19 . i

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for
County,

35 el omin sl
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CORIPOFATION ACKENOWLLEDGHMENT

THE STATE OF I

g P

COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undcersigned authority, on this day personally appearced
t 4 I}

RS VETIRT oY o~ +
; known to me to

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, as ’ of
e o  a corporation, and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same for the purposes und consideration therein expressed, in the

capacity stated, and as the act and dced of said corporation.,

cr my hand and seal of office this the __day of

My Commission Expires:

.

Notary Public in and for
County,

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF 1
X
COUN1Y OF X
:BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
) i , known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, as ; of
' , & corporation, and acknowledged to me that

ne executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the
capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

Given under my hand and seal of office this the day of

A.D. 19 .

My Commission EApirées:

s

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMERT

A STATE OF

|

MTRINY AT
AT & A e

It ot Jrog

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
. , known to me to be the person whose name is
subsaribed to the foregoing instrument, as of
, a corporation, and acknowledged tc me that

he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the

s . .. A L | S - 5 i
capacliy staied, waid as thé act aid dcod of =233 corporation

Given under my hand and seal of office this the day of
A.D. 19 . f

My Commission Expires:

. s - w i3 ~ o~
NOYLLar vV LI e 17 ANYO TOTr
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ttached to and made a part of Oncerating Fqreement dated Qotober 3, 1979, by and
between Southland Foyally Company, Operaior, and Gulf 06i) Corporation, S. P. Yates
AR. 0. InfisNAL Non-Onerator.

I. IANDS SURSECT TD CONTRACT:

The "Unit" is comprised of €40 acres, P11 of Scction 20, Township 1Y Scuth,
Range 27 Fast, Fddy County, New Mexico,

T1. RESTRICTIONS AS TO LANDS, FORMATIONS AND DRPTHS:
The Unit Areca shall include the lands deowcribed in "'IY above and only those
leases and lcazshold interests described in FExhibit "AY, Part II1I hereof,
down to 100' below the total depih drilled in the test well swecif{ied in

Article VI hercof.

III. ADDRESSES & INTCRESTS OF THE PARTIES:

BEFCRE PAYCUT AFTER PAYQUT
WORKING INTFRESE WORKING INTEREST
Scuthland Rovalty Company 62.5% 37.50%
1100 wall Towers West
MiQland, Texac 7970
Atteniion: R. W. Petrie
J. M, Huher Corporation -0~ 25.00%
1300 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701
Gulf ©il Corporation 25.0% 25.00%
P. O. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702
S. P. Yates 6.25% 6.25%
Yates Building
207 S. Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
R. N. Enfield A 75% 6.25%

P. O. Box 2431
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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Attachea to and made a port ol uperating sagrecment dated October 3, 1979,
by and beotween Southland Reyally Cowpany, Operator, and Gulf 0il Corperation,
5. P. Yates and R. N. Enfield, Non-Operators.

TING AGREFMENT
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EXHIBIT “c v
Altuched 10 and misde g jrait 1 05”'7"” i“q l'\l!Y(""lI"f‘nt dated C)Ci('h?r .3'
1979, by and Letween Southland Royvalty Company, Cperator, «nd
culf 03] (f(,wjlyl.‘ulifur\, S. P Yates and R. N, 5-‘nfir\)d, Hon - ’W.ryatnr.
RSN IR T IRALS ™ DAY e~ Y
A O UIN T HINGO IO LU
JOINT OPERATIONS
I. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Definitions

“Joint Property” shall mean the real and personal property subject to the agreement to which this Acceounting
Proccedure is attached.

*“Joint Operations” shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, eperation, protection and
maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Joint Account' shall mean the account showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and which are ‘o be shared by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct *he Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators’ shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator.

“Parties” shall mean Operaior and Nuin-Gperalsss.

“First Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary functicn in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employecs and/or coniract iabor direcily employed on ihe Joint Properiy in a fieié operati-
ing capacity.

“Technical Employees” shzll mcan those employees having special and specific engineering, geological or other
piofessional skills, and whose primaryv function in Joint Operations is the handling of specific operating condi-
tions and problems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“pPersonal Expenses” sha'l mean travel and other reasonable reimbursable expenses of Operator’s employees.

' “Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held for use on the Joint Property.

“Controllable Mzterial” shall mean Material which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification Manual
as most recently recommended by the Council of Petroleum Accountants Societies of North America.

Statement and Billings

Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of each month for their proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Such bills will be accompanied by statements which identify the author-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllabie Mathnal and unusual charges and credits shall be sep-
arately identified and fully described in detail

Advances and Payments by Non-Operators

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may require the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash outlay for the succeeding month’s operation. Operator shall adjust each monthly billing
to reflect advances received from the Non-Operators.

E:C}' T\Ynn nnnrnlf\r eha[l nav llb plUpUL l.xvu uf 3‘} ‘“"e ""”’"“ {‘f*"pn (’5) dan after recelpt If payment iS not

made thhm such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest monthiy at the rate of twelve percent (125 ) per
annum or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicable usury laws in the state in which the Joint

Property is located, whichever 15 ihe Jessei, paus attorney’s fess, raurt rcosts, and other costs in connection with
the collection of unpald amounts.

Adjustments

Paymeni of any cuch bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator to protest or guestion the correct-

ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered to Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shall conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any such calendar year, unless within ithe said iweniy-{our (24) month pericd a Non-Operater tokes
written exceptlon thereto and makes claim on Gperator for adjustment. No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
be made uniess it is made within the same prescribed pericd. The provisicns of this p::r::gr::ph chall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physicai inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Sectien V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operater and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Ope-
rator’'s accounts and records relzting to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty-four (24} month
period following the end of such calendar year; provided, however, the making of an audit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Sectinn ¥. Where there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non- Operdtors shall make every reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simultaneous audits in a manner which will resuit In @ minimum of inconvemnicnve W ine CESIt-
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Non-Operators’ audit cost mcuxrcd under this paragraph unless agreed
to by the Operator.

Annroval by Nan-Operators

Where an approval or other agrecement of the Parties or Non- Operators is expressly required under other sec-
tions of this Accounting Proccdiure and 1f the agreement io which tlus Accounting Proccdure is attached containg
no contrary provisions in regard thercto, Operator shall natify all Non-Onerators of the Operator’s proposal, and
tha arreement or approval of a majority in inlerest oI iNe NUN-UpPeralors snail be Conlroiing on ait Non-{Upera-

tors,

—_1—
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Oporator oWl charpe the Joint Accouat vathl the Tollowing dems:
1. Rentals and Royalfties

Lease rentals and 1oyaltics paid by Oporator for the Joint Operations.
2, Labor

B ,, . | gpﬂg,

II. DIRECT CHARGES

A. (1) Salaries and wapes of Operator's ficld cmployers direetly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joint Qperations.

(2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.

(3) Salaries und wayes of Technical Employces directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
exciuded from ihe Overhead 1aies.

B. Opcrator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits and otker customary allowances paid to
empleyces whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
il. Such cosis under this Paragraph 2B mnay be charged on a “when and as paid basis” or by “percentage as-
suasinent”™ on the amount ol salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Scction II. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Qperator's cost experience.

C. Expenditures or contributions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are
applicable to QOperator’s costs charpeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and ?R of this Ser-
- tion 1L

D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under
Paragraph 2A of this Section I

Employee Benefits

Operzler’s currcnt costs of coiablished plans [or <mploywes’ gioup life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-
tirement, stock purchase, thrift, borus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator's labor
<¢ost chargeable io ihe Joini Acccunt under Paragraphs 2A and 2B cf this Section II shall be Operator’s actual
cost not 1o exceed twentyper—ecnt<{385)- the most recent rate recommended by Copas.

Material

Material purchased or furnished by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Only
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and s reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economical operations. The accumulation of sur-
plus rtocks shall be avoided.

Transportation

Transportation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Gperations but subject to the following limita-
tions:

A. If Material is moved to the Joint Property from the Operator’s warehouse or other properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge terminal, or railway receiving point where like material is normally available, unless agreed
to by the Purties.

B. If surplus Material is moved te Operator’s warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized bu.ge
terminal, or railwayv receiving point unless agreed to by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac-
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties,

C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B above, there shall be no equalxzatlon of actual gross trucking cost
of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges.

Services

The cost of contract services, equipment and utilities provided by outside sources, except services excluded by
Paragraph 9 of Section 1I and Paragraph 1. ii of Section III. The cost of professional consultant services and con-
tract services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Property if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consuliant services.or contract services of technical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Properiy shall not be charged o the Joint Account unless previously agreed to by
the Parties.

Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

A. Operator shall charge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
‘mensurate with cnsts of ownershin and operation. Such rates shall include cosis of mamlenance, repairs, other
operating expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interesi on invesimmeni not o exceed eight per cent (8%}
per annurn. Such rates shall not exceed average cemmercial rates currently prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint Property.

B.. In iieu of charges in Paragraph TA above, Operator may elect.to use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate area of the Joint Property less 209. Tor automotive aquipment, Operator may elect to use rates
published by the Petroleum Motor Transport Associztion.

Damages and Losses to Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replaccment of Joint Probertv made necessarv because of dam-
ages or losses incurred by fire, fleod, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulting from Operator’s
gross neglicence or willful misconduct. Operator shail furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as practicable after a report thereof has been received by Operator.

Legal Expense

Expense of handling, investigating and sctlhng litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment of judgments
nmA nmmocmds ooid fos nndilonlnl O Glaires nircusicu an or resaiung from operalions under the agreement or
necessary to protect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator’s fegal staff
or fees or expense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Partics. All other legal

cxuponce ic concidared to bo covered by the overhead nrovisinng of Section IIT unless otherwice ogreed o 5y the

Parties, except as provided in Scctlon I, Paragraph 3.

—_2—
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11,

12.

Taxes

All taxes o1 cvery hoad ond natuare assessed or Jevicd upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production therefrom, and whicn taass bnvs Lo naid by the Opcerator for the benefit of the
9-..—!”\('

ISt H

Insurance

Net premiumms paid for insurance reaquived to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection nf the Par-
{ies. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Opevator mmay act as <olf insaner for Work-
men's Compensative and/or Employers Liability under the respective stiute’s laws, Opesator may, al il clection,
inciude the risk under its a\!f insurance program and in that event) Operator shall include o chiarge ot Operator’s

c=.st net to exceed manual rates.
Other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or deall with in the foregoing provisions of this Section 11, or in Section 17],
and which is incurred by the Operalor in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations,

- II1. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations

i. As compensation foi administrative, supervizion, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shail chaige
drilling and producing operations on either:
( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph lA, or
{ ) Percentage Basis, Paragrupu 1B,

[Tnless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu ot cosis and cxpenses of all offices
and salaries or wages pius applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section 1I. The cosi and cxpense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of iaxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies stiall be <G
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed 1o by ihe Farties os 2 direct charge to the Joint Account.

lorad

ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of proiessional consuliant
‘se1vices and contract services o1 technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall { ) shall
not (X ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhe.&. - Fixed Rate Basis

{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well hu.e § 3,000.00
Producing Well Rate $ 300.00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a} Drilling Well Rate

I'1Y Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion 1ig is rclezsed, whichever is later, except that no chasge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

{2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment

arrives on location and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-

_tion or rig is ielcased, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (13} u1 mcre consecutive days

[3] Charges for wells undcrgoing any tyge of workover or recompletion fer a perioa of five {8) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the (rilling well rate. Such karges shal) be apphed for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through daic cf rig release, except

thai no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifieen (15) or more consecutive
dsvs. .

g

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1] An active well either produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the entire moith.

{2] Each active completion in a multi-completed well in which production is nol commingled down
hoie shall be considered as a one-well cha:ge providing each cempletion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority.

{3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a2 one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet,

{4] A one-well ~harge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

[5] Al ouier nactive weolxe Linelnding but not limited to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease aliowable, transferred allowable, efc.} shaitl nui yualifly for 2n averhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjustcd as of ihe first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Proccedure is attached. The adjustment shall be computed by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average wecekly varnings of
Crude Deticlioum and Gas Pxodu"t)on Woxkers lor the last calendar year compared to the calendar ycear
preceding as Shown oy e inusn <f Lvoongs ceenle sorninee of Crude Pclxo]cum and Gas Fields Produe~
tion Workesrs as published by the United Slalcs Dcpm tment of Labor, puicau or Lilor Trotisiles ar the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be

the rates currentiy in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.

—_8




0. Quverhend « Porcentapes- nviy

(1) ‘l\tnr shiall charpe the Joint Account at the following rates:
(a) Dowdopment

- CPereent ) of the cost of Development 6f the Joint Property exclusive of costs

provided undve M egroph @ of Sccnon IT and all salvage credits,

{b) Opcrating
."‘z AP SRS SN

e . Percent ~) of the cort af Operating the Jeint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Purngraphe 1 and 9 of Begtion 11, all salvage credits, the value of injected substanees purchosed
for sccondary recovery and all taxomgnd assessments which we Nevied, acoessed and prid upon the min-
cral interest in and to the Joint l’r(m

2w as follows:

ig charees on a percentase biesis under Par: x;'mph 1B of this Secction I, de-
\‘(101)(}10“1 shall inciude all (osts in connection with drihn AL uun;,, it “Hg Qv oany reintdial Spira-
tions on any or 3l} wells invoiving the use of dinlling erew anthgguipment; also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in“asgandoning when the well is noil com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction or installu Ho\n{l}‘{wd assets, the expansion of fixed
assels and any other projecti ciearly discernible as a fived asset, excepl AMXiqr COH'\UUL‘\IOH as cesned in
RPorogroph-3d—of thic Secetion HlL—AH othereosis chall- heconnidered-us lﬁxwi-m;;.

{2) Application of Overhead - Perceatage Buasis sha

Enr th < F deicrinind
bateTs !A purpose or Aeiedinin

Ovcrhead - Major Construction

To compensate Operator for overhcad costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly discernible as a fixed asset required for the development and
aperation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either regotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Uverhead Lased on the fellowing rates for any Major Construction project in excess
of $ 25,000.00

A. __5.0 ¢ of total costs if such costs are more than §$ 25,000.00  but less than §15C,CCC. 00 . nius
B. 2.0 9 of tolal costs in excess of $_100,000.00 _but less than $1,000,000; plus
c. ?;_WQV_% of total costs in cxcess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. ror the purpose of ihis paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

Amendment of Rates

The Overhead rates provided for in tnis Section III may be amended from tiine {o time only by mutual agreement
between the Parties hereto if, in practice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

1V. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements affecting the Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-
ever, at Operator’s oplion, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make timely disposition
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, division in

kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but chall be under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non- Opex a-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The dispossl of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Gpeia-
tor shall be agreed {o by the Parties, . .

1. Purchases ‘ .

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned io vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed t¢c the Joint
Accanint when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

Transiers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint Property and Material transferred from the Joint Property or disposed of by the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by ihe Partics, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-
counts: .

A. New Material (Condition A) _

(1) Tubular gocds, except line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement on a
maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.0.b railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material 1s norrmaliy avaiiable.

(2) Line Pipe
{a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of

movement, as listed by a reliable supply store nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-
mally available.

(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of this Section IV.

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at daic uf Lusvimend, 2x listed by a raliable
supply stoie ui 0.5, rathway receiving noint nearest the Jnint Prorerts whore cuch Materizl ic normally
available.

B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Malerial iu scund ond <erviresble condition and suitable for rcuse without reconditioning:

(1) Material nioved to the Jomt riupueiy
(a) At scventy-five percent (759 ) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,
(2) Material moved from the Joint Property

(a) At seventy-five percent (75%%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,
if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Matcerial, or
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E {(b) at sixlv-five corcent (6550) of cmrent new price, as determined by Pavigaplh 2A of thie Seetion
i | IV i Material was orimnally charped to the Jomt Account as pood vaed Materiad at seventy-five per-
cent {754) of current new price,
The cost of recanditinning, if any, shall be airorbed by the transferring property,
C. Other Used Matenat (Condition C and DY)
(1) Condition C

Material which is not in sound and serviceahle condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty pereent (5047) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Scotion IV, The coct of veconditioning shall be chareed to the receiving properiy, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of reconditioning doces not exceed Condition B value.
(2) Condition D
Al oiner Afaie ';“!, tnein ';lb :uu'r\ shiall Le pl;ktu at a valuc Comimoensuirate with its use oi at pi‘u'\'ix"\:ii]g
prices. Material no 1onger suxldble for its original purpose but usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a basis comparabie with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Operalor may dis-
pose of Condition D Material under procedures normally utilized by the Operator without prior approval
of Non-Opcraters.
D. Obsolete Material
Material which is serviceable and ussble for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material
is not equivalent to that which would justify a price as provided above may be specially priced as agreed io by
the Parties. Such price should resuit in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
dered by such Material.
E. Pricing Conditions

{1} Lvading and unloading cosls may be charged to the Joint Account at the rate of {iftern cents (15¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubular goods are equaiized under provisions of Paragraph 5 of Section II.

(2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-down
price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices

Whenever Material is not readily obtainable at published or listed prices because of national cmergencies, strikes
or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge ‘he Joint Account for the
required Material at the Operator’s actual cost incurred in providing such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joint Property; provided notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior to billing Non-Operators for such Material. Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Material sditable for use and acceptable to Operator.

4, Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be passed to the
Joint Account until adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufacturers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES
The Operator shall maintain detailed records of Controllable Material.

1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation

Al reasonabie intervals, Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account Controllable Material.
ertten nonce of intention to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
Yom oot s shot Mzn Qpcoootorz mor ko ronreconted when any inveniorv is faken. Failure of Non-Operators

§VAJ Pregarte] K pyess WA Viitaw A dweme e g e e Slaes

to be represented at an mventory shall bmd Non -Operators to accept the inventory taken by Operator
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Recoi:ciliation of a physical inventory with the Joint Account shall be made, and a list of overages and shortages
shall be furnished to the Non-Operators within six months following the taking of the inventory. Inventory ad-
justments shall te made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages but Cperator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due to lack of reasorable diligence.

3. Spectal Inventories
Special Inventories may be taken whenever there is any sale or change of inieresi in the Joint Properiy. it shaii
be ihe duiy of ihe party seliing io notify all oiher Parties as quickly as possivle after ithe transier of intecest ta
place. In suck cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory.

4. Expense of Conducting Periodic Inventories

The expense of conducting pericdic Inventories shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless agreed to by the
Parties,
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EXHIBIT "D"

ARSI RRFR AN Al ng

Attached to and made a part of Operating Agrecement dated Oclober 3, 1979, by and
between Southland Royalty Coimpany, Operator, and Gulf 0il Corp., S. P. Yates and
R. N. Enfield, Non-Operator.

Opcrator shall at 2ll times dur)ng the terms of this Agrevinent carry

ce 1o protect the parties hereto as follows:

Workmen's compensation and occupational disease insurance as
reguired by the laws of the state or states in which operations
will ke conducted and ~moloyer's l1ab111ty insurance with a Jimit
of not less than $100,000.

1
Comprehensive general public liability insurance, excluding products
liability insurance, with limits of not less than: $100,000 appliceple
to bodily injury, sickress or death of any one person and $300,000
for more than one person in any one accident, and $100,00C for loss
of or damzoe to property in any one accident and $100,000 acgregate
linit arpllcable to all loss of or deamage to property durlng the
policy period.

liahility insurance covering all automotive cqulp-
work under this Aqreemcont with limits
000 appliicablie to bodily injury, sickness

son and $300,000 for more than one person

ment used in perfor
of not less than: $100V
or death of any one pc
in any one acci

Operator shall require all contractors performing work under this

Agrecment to carxry the following insurance:

Vorkmen's compensation and occupationai disease insurance as reqguired
by the laws of the state or states in which operations will be con-
ducted and employers' liability insurance with a limit of not less
than $106,000.

Conprehencive ageneral 1iability insurance with limits of not less
than: $100,000 applicable to bodily injury, sickness or death of
any one person arnd $300,000 for more than one person in any one
accident, and $100,000 for loss of or damage to property in any one
accident and $100,000 aggregate limit apolicable to all loss of

or damage to property during the policy perivd..

Automctive public liability insurance covering all automotive
eguipment-used in performance of work under this Agreement with
linits of not less than: $100,000 applicable to bodily injury,
sickness or death of any cne person and $300,C00 for more than one
person in any one accident, and $100,000 for loss of or damage to
property in any one accxdent
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EXHIBIT "B
GAS CALAHCING ARREEMINT

attached to and made a part of Operating hgrecement dated October 3, 1979, Ly amd
between Southland Royalty Company, Operator, and Guic Sil Curp., S0P Vates and
R, N. t¥nfield, Non-Opcrator.

The parties to the Operating Aqrecment to which this agreement is attached, own
working interest in the gas rights underlying the Unit Areca covered Ly such
Operating Agrecinent in accordance with the percentaanes of participation as set
forth in Exhibit "A" to said Agreement.

In accordance with the terms of the Operating Agxoenont each party thereto

has the right to take in kind ils share of gas produced from the Unit Area and
market or otherwise dispose of same. In the event any party hereto is not at
any time taking or marketing iis shave of gas, or has contracted to sell its
share of gas produced from the Unit Area to a purchaser which does not at any
time take the full share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the
terms of this agreement shall automatically become operative.

During the period when any party hereto is not marketing or otherwise disposing

of its share of gas produced from any proration unit within the Unit Area, the
other parties hereto shall be entitled to produce, in addition to their own

share of production, that poriion ¢i such other party's share of productic

which said party is unable to market or otherwise dispose of and shall be entitled

16 take such gas production and deliver same to its or their purchaser{s). All
pariies hereto s%a?? share in and own the liauid hydrocarbons recovered from such
gas by lease equipment in accordance with their respective interests, and subject
to the afuresaid Operating Aoreement, but the party or partwes tavlng such gas
shall own all of such gas delivered to its or their purchaser{s).

- An account shall be established for each party rot marketinoc or otherwise dis-

posing of iits share of the aas produced, which account shall be credited with an

-amount of gas equal to such party's full share of the gas produced, less its

share of gas used in lease operations, vented or lost, and less that portion mar-
keted or otherwise disposed of by such party. The Operator will maintain a
currvent over and under account of the gas balance between the parties and will
furnish all parties hereto monthly statements showing the total quantity of gas
produced, the amount used in lease operations, vented or lost, the total quantity

‘of liquid hydrocarbons recovered therefrom, and the monthly and cumulative over

and under account of each party.

tach party hereto will make settlement with the royalty owners {o whom it is
accountable, just as if such party were marketing or otherwise disposing of its
share, and its share only,of such gas production. Ea~h party hereto agrees to
hold each other harmiess [iom sny and 211 claims for royalty payments asserted
by royalty owners to whom each party is accountable. The term “royaity owner”
shall include owners of royalty, overriding rcyalties, production payments and
similar interests.

After notice to the Operator, any party at any time may begin marketing or
otherwise disposing of its share of the gas produced from a proration unit with
respect to which it has an under account balance. In addition to such share,
said party, until it has balanced the gas account as to its interest, shall be
ent't}ed to take a share of qas determined by multiplying thirty-three and one-
third percent {22 1/3%) of the interest in the current gas production of the
party or parties having an over account balance by a fraction, the numerator of
which is the interest in the proration unit of such party with the under account
balance and the denominator of which is the total percentage interest in such
proration unit of all parties having an under account balance and who are cur-
rently marketing or otherwise disposing of a portion of their under account
balance in addition to their share of gas.

tach party marketing or otherwise dispusing of gas shall pay the nroduction
taxes due on such gas.

athing herein shall be construed to deny any party the right, from time to
me, o nrodure and deliver to its purchaser iis full ,hare cf the 21lowable
3u3 ;r::’_:tt:n P'r\ moof the dﬂ]ivn!‘ﬂhi‘fity tests Y‘GQUireu J_y tS
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Should production of gas from a provation unit be permanently discontinued

before the gas account is balanced, scettlement will be made between those

parties crvedited with under alcount and over account balances. In making such
settlicment, the parly or parties credited with an under account balance will be
paid by the party or parties credited with an over account balance a sum of

moncy cqual to that veepived ottributable 1o such over account, Tess applicable
taxes theretofore paid. For gas sold or delivered into intrastate commerce said
sum shall be computed at the price received for sale of the gas. For gas sc.d

or delivered into interstate conamerce said sum shall be computed at the rate
coliecied, noul subject Lo possibie refund, as provided by the federal Power
Commission, plus any additional col)ected amount which is ultimately not required
to be refunded, such additional collected amount to he accounted fTor at such time

L2 -1

35 Tinai veiermination is made with respect thereto.

Nothing herein shall change or affect each party's obligation to pay its pro-
portionate share of ail cos nd 1iabilities incurred, as provided in the afore-
said Operating Agreement.

P :
S an 7

This agreement chall constitute a separate agreement as to each proration unit
within the Unit Area. It shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
parties hereto, their successors, legal representatives anc assigns. It shail
become effective in accordance with its terms and shall remain in force and effect
as long as the Operating Agreement to which it is attached remains in effect.
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Aitached to and made a part ~f Onerating Moavecment L oe] Sotodier
between Southland Royalty Company, Operator,
R. N,

(2)

~~
(98}
~

)

(5)

(6)

)

N

s A2 T WY ana

, S, P, Yates and

-

Enficld, Non-Opceraetor.

EQUAL EHPLOYNENT OPPORTUNITY THOVISTON

During the performance of this contract, the Operator agreecs as f{ol}lows:

The operator will not diccririnate against any employce or appli-

cant for employment because of race, coler, religion,

national origin or sex. The Operator will take affirmative action to
ensurc that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
cmployment without regard to their race, color, religion, national origin
or sex. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following:
Fmployrent, upgrading, demotion, or transfer, recruitment or recruitment
advertising; Jayvoff or termination; rates of pay or other [orms of compen-
sation; and sclection for training, including apprenticeship. The Operator
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants
for cmploynent notices to be provided for the contracting off1cer setting

A L nase Reasaaen e (NN JRNNNNNFRSDED 1 R
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The Operator will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees
placed by or on behalf of the Operator, state that all qualified applicants .
will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color,
religion, national origin or sex.

The GOperator will send to each labor union or representative of workers with
which it has a zollective bargaining agreement or other contract or under-
standing, 2 notice to be provided by the agency contracting officer, ad-
vising the labor union or workers' representative of the Operator's commit-
ments under Section 202 of Execcutive Order 11246 of September 24, 19635, and
shall, post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employeces
and applicants for employment.

The Operator will comply with ail provisions of Executive Order 11246 of
Scptember 24, 1965, and of the rules, regulations, and relevent orders of

the Secretary of labor. . .

The Operator will furnish all information’and reports reanired by Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules regulations, and orders of
the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit accesc to its
books, records, and acccunts by the contracting agency and the Secretary of
Labor for purposes of ipvestigation .to ascertain compliance with such rules,
regulations, and orders,

In the event of the Operator's non-compliance with the non-discrimination
clauses of this contract or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders,
this contract may be cancelled, terminated or suspended_in whole or in part
and the Operator may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts
in accordance with proccdures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September
24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as
provided in Execcutive Order 11240 of September 24, 1965, or by rule,
regulation, or order of the Secretary of Laber, or as otherwise provided by
law.

The Operator will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through (7) in
every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations,
or orders of the Secretary of Labor issucd pursuant to Scction 204 of
Executive Order 11246 of Scptember 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be
binding upon cach subcontractor or vcndor. The Operator will take such
aciion wiill TUspOdt Lu any subcosiract of puichdsc order as Lile contracting
agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions iﬁcludinﬁ sanciions
for non-compliance: Provilel | Lowever, that 11 IDC event wuw Opuratot be-
comes involved In, or is threatencd with, Ytigation with a subcontractor or
vendar as o oaesult of such dlrectlon by the contracting agency, the Opeviator
may request the Unlted States to entor dnts sueh Mtdgation to protvet the
Intevests of the United States.




Operator acknouwledges that §t way be requliecd to file Standard Tora 100
(K101} promulgated jofutly by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, the
Troanl Yunlevoeat u: martuniiy oo nnion and Maas for Propress with Joint

Ty i
Feporting Comnmittee, Fedoval pepoe, Joff

2~

crecaville . Indiaona, within thirty (350G,
days of the date of contract award if such repoct has not been {iled for the

’ current year and otherwise conply with ov file such other compliance reports
as may be required under Executive Order 11246, 25 armended and Qules and

ﬁ Regulations adopted thercundar. '

! .

Cperator further acknowledges that he may be required to develop a written

- aiflirmative acrion comnliance propram as required by the Roles and Regulations
approved by the Secretary of labor under authority of Exccutive Ovder 11246 and
supply Non-Operators with a cupy of ,,uch progrom if they so request. .

L
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Amoco Production Cempany
00 Jelicison Rulding

o
PO Box 3092
Houston. Texas 77001

February 26, 1979 P -

5>

' ”)
Re: EA 49558 };////,’9
/

Salt Draw Area
Eddy County, N. M.

(SEE ADDRESSEE LIST ATTACHED)
Centlemen:

Amoco Production Company proposes the tormation oV a Four section

working interest area as outlined in red on the attached plat and the
drilling of a 13,500’ Morrow test in the SW/4 Section 35 T-24-S, R-28-E,
Eddy County, New Mexico, with the W/2 Section 35 as the anticipated spacing
unit. Estimated dry hole and producer costs for said well are $1,239,600
and $1,431,700 respectively. By separate letter, Amoco will furnish you
detailed cost estimates.

According to our records, ownership within this area is as follows:

Working Interest Owners Acres Interest (%)
Amoco Production Company 1,120.895 43,72654
Union 0il1 of California 560.640 21.87078
HNG 0i1 Company 481.120 18.76868
PFCOS Irrigation Company 160.480 6.26039
The Superior Oii Coiipany 160.000 6.24166
Robert N. Enfield 80.285 3.13108
2.563.420 100.00000%

As an alternative to your participation, Amoco will accept farmins from
non-drilling parties or the basis of the non-drilling parties retaining a
proportionate 1/16 of 8/8 overriding royalty with the option at payout to
convert the override tc 2 pronnrtionate 50% working interest under the
jnitial well and spacing unit. The balance of ihe farmoul acreage would
be owned on a 50/50 basis by Amoco and the farming parties. The farmouts
would cover rignts from the surface to 100' below total depth drilled,
with no acreage to be earned with the dry hole. Amoco in turn will offér
to the other parties participating in said well their proportionate part

of the farmouts.
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EA 49558 - Salt Draw Arc2
Page 2
February 26, 1979

If any discrepincies appear as to ownership in the proposed area, or if
you should desir further information regarding same, please contact the
N undersigned at (713) 652-5519.

Yours very truly,

w-ll ~rp If
i1 02 1 g
fi7 73 /y' P AP, l#i‘

Mike W. Burkhart

Land Department
- P

MWB/cf

319/Y




ADDRESSEE LIST

Union 0il of california
p. 0. Box 761
Midiand, T€Xas 79707

Attention: Mr. Robert V. Lockhart
The Superior 0il Company

p. 0. Box 1900
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. W. R. Lewis

HNG 0i1 Company
p. 0. Box 2267
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Raymond Parker
Robert N. Enfield

5650 fast Alameda

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
PECOS Irrigation Company

p. 0. Box 1718

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Attention: Mr. Bon McCormick
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MR, STAMETS: We will call next Caase
6773.

MR. PADILLA: Aprlication of South-
lané Reyalty Company for compulsory pooling, EE&Qy County,
New Mexico.

HMR. CARR: May it nlease the Zxaminer,
my name is William F., Carr, Campbell and Elack, P. A.,
S8anta Fe, appearing on behalf of the applicatn, and I have
two witnesses to be sworn.

MR, STAMETS: X'd like to have then
both stand and be sworn at this time, please.

MR, LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, my name
is Owen Lopez, with the Montgomery Law Firm, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, appearing on behalf of Robert . Enfield, and I
have one witness to be sworn.

MR, STAMETS: Are there any other
appearances in thias case? I1I°'d like to have all the wit-

nessaes stand and be sworn at this time.

{(Witnesses sworn.)

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Carr, you may

procesd.




STEPHER G. SELL
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his cath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
oY MR, CARR:
o Would you state your full name and
place of residence?

A Stephen G. Sell, 3800 Cimarron,

Midland, Texas.

Q Mr. Sell, by whom are you srploved
and in what capacity?

L% fanthland Revalty Companv as a
landman.

@ Have you previously testified before

this commission, had your credentials accepted and made a
matrbar of record?

A No. I have not.

[+ Will you swmarize for &has Daaniner
your educationail Sackground and work experience?

A I have a Bachelor of Business Admini-

stration dsgree from Texas Christian University. I have

mmamin Smes @MW A & REAT®

WOrXK@d IOr SOUTRIANG MoYyaity #0s s pases oS &2 = hal”

years in the capacity of z landman.

And what i{s ycur title with Southland?

~
=




A vLandman.

o

Q Are you familier with the application

in this case?

A Yee.
o An@ the subject area?
A Tes.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifi-
cations acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q Would you briefly gtate what South-

1and Royalty is seeking through this application?

P A We are sesking to communitize the
east half of Section 20 to drill a Moxrow tast and we're

seeking to have Mr. Enfield join or farmout.

o Ané the purpoesse of this hearing is

to force pool all the interasts -

bt 4 S A AR

vé 8 Right.
. & —— 4n thia proposed unit.
A Within the unit.
o will you please refer to what has

been markeld for {dentification as gxhibit Humker One, which

.. +v~ 1amd nlat, and explain to the Examinex what this is

AW IV deem———

and what it shows?

A The green areca shows tha Euber farmout

acreagec, =—-0 411 he earned on a well-by-well basis.




The blue cross hatched shows the --
Mr. Enfielda's acreage.

The red outline is the initial pro-
ration unit on the east half of Section 20. The red ~- the
wells in red are producing Morrow wells. The purple are
the Morrow dry holes.

o3 is the provosed unit a standard
unit for the Morrow?

A Yes,

Q And is the proposed location a stan-
dard location?

A Yes.

Q Will you now refer to what has been
marked for identification as Exhibhit Numbar Two, which is
the communitization agreement, and review this for the
Exaniner?

A In this agreement we're communitizing

the east half of Section 20 as to the Morrow formation.

- L] o~ o, et Bh 4 A = A 4%
£ you'tll lock on SRhiLAT R 1o ths communitizztioan acvaar

)

4
it sets out the ownership in the east half of Section 20.
Gulf Oil Corporation having the north half of the northeast
gquartsr and the southwest quarter of tiie northeast guarter;
S. P. Yates, the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter;
J. M., Huber Corporation, which we have the farmout from,

nas the north half of the southcast cuarter and the south-

I D



wast quarter of tie southcast quarter; and Mr. Enfield has

the southeast quarter of the southcast quarter.

0 that percentage of the acreage has

bheen dedicated to this unit?

a TO date we have 87-1/2 pcrcent.

Q Fveryone has jolned except Mr. Enfield?
A Correct.

Q Would you now refer to what hsas been

marked Applicant’'s Exhibit Number Three and explain to the
Exanminer what this is? This is the packet of correspondence.
A Okay. My initial correspondence re-

quests -- was a basic request for farmouta. Thia accurraed
in lste March and early April of 19739, my first request to
Huber Corporation on March 30¢h and to Mr. Infield on April
4eh, =2nd ¢hisg wasz reguesting farmouts.

On July 30th I approached Mr. Infield
again for a farmout onice we had 2 specific location and X
requested him to farmout or join in the east half proration
unit.

Also, following that, Mr. Enfield,

we had a telephone conversation irmediately after that,

- A . -

afrar he had receiwad +ho ladsor and SL3TIng that e us—

-————a— R S
clined to join unless he received his proporticnate share
of the total Huber farm-in acreage.

Anc his letter of April 13th is con-




firming that -- no, excuse me, April 15th.

Again on November l5th, 1979, I sent
an AFE, operating agrsement, and communitization agreement
covering the east half of Section 20 and requesting that he
join.

After that we had another telephone
conversation, approximately November the -- well, immediately
after that date. Mr. Enfield declined to join or farmout.

We then proposed a l-section working
interest unit. Mr. Enfield also declined to join or farmout
to l-section working interest unit.

On December the Sth ¥ aent a wiess 45
¥r. Bnfield and rescinded our offer of a l-saction working
iatereat unit and reinstated our original proposal of the
aast half proration unit.

0 And as of this date you've been wnn-
able to obtain woluntary pooling of interest for the drilling
of the proposed well,

A Corract,

o Has notice of this hearing been given
to Mr. Enfield?

A Yesn.

¥
[
3
44
¥
4]
4}

Q And a copy of nu
uim of the hearing is marked as Exhibit Number Four, is that

correct?




YNow, included in the material that
you just reviewed for the Examiner, I belicve, was an AFE

for the nroposcd well?

A Yes,

Xy

7411 vou refer to the AFL and sum-
mari~a tha data contained thercon for the Lxarminer?

A All right. The AFL is broken up into
two parts, tangible drilling costs, which are $192,000

for a producing vell; 526,000 for a dry hele.

Intangible is $443,000 for a producing

well; $385,000 for a ary uwie€.

Total for a procducing well is $635,000

and the total for a dry hole is $411,030.

Q In your opinion arc these figuran

in line with what i{s beinu charged by other operators in

the area?

A Yes.

Q 2nd when was this APE criginally sub-
mitted to mMr. Eaiield?

A On Kovember the 16th,

MR, LOPEZ: Mr. Examiner, I don't
want to interrupt, but if it might help, I think that on
behalf of Mr. Enfield we can stipulate that we have no ob-
jectlon 4o the costs indicated on the AFE.

MP. STAMETS: Very good.



19
o Fr. €011, vhen dié you obtain the
farmout from Mr. Huber?
LR tn July the 10th.
o Are you prepared to make a recormend-

ation to the Examiner as i the risk factor which should be
assessed against any of those working interest owners who do
not participate in the drilling of this well?

A Well, as a normal -- normally, in mosat
instances where we're drilling a Morrsw test, a non-consenting
party under thc operating agreement would be charged 300 per-
cent penalty.

4] You mean a 200 poarcent penality, 200 on

top of the cost?

A Correct.

o And you're reaussiing a 200 percent
risy factor?

A Correct.

o Nave you made an estimate of the over-

head and administrative cost while drilling and oroducing
this well?

A Yes, it'e $35650 for a producing well
rate and $300 for 2 ~- I mean. ev¥ouecs mz, the other way around,
$3000 for a drillinc well rate: $€300 for a nroducing well rate.

n ana these are monthly ficures?

A Correct.



11

0 I.re these costs in line with what
cther operators in the area are chearcina?

A Yeo.

o Are you recormending that these figqures
be incorporated into the order which will result from this
hearing?

A. Yes,

Q Does Southland Royalty Company recuest
to be designated operator of the subiect well?

): Yes.

0 In your oninion will aranting this ap-

nlication ba in the interezt of congervation

of waste, and the protection of correlative richts?

A Yes.

o Were Lanibiis cue thrcugn Icur oither
prepared by you or can vou testify from vour own knowledge
as to their accuracy?

A Yes.

ME. CARP: At this time, Mr. Examiner,

we would ofifer Applicant’s Exhibits fne through Tour.

BR. STAMETS: Withnut objection, these
exhibi4ts will be admitted.

MP., CARR: I have nothing further on

Adirect.

L
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CROSS EMPMINETI ol

BY MP. STAMETS:

] My, Sell, what are the combined fixed

rates for drillincg costs -- or costs for frilling and pro-

ducing, as set out in the operating agreement for this well?

I Tne corbined srarnead rates, OY ariiling

well rate, is $3000 ané producing is $309.

So what vou proposed here is the rate

O
for those who have already agreed —-—

A Correct.

0 -~ for the drillinag of this well?

A Correct.

wr . STAMETS: Okay. are there questions

of this witness?

MR. IOPEZ: Yes, My . Examiner.

CPOSS EXAMINATI i

BY MR. LOPEZ:

e €211, could you explain the reason

48 Y. =X
to select the east half of section Z0 as

why Southland chose

t+he proration unit?

A T am not -- 1'd like to defer tnac wu

et~ -
noe guaiiTied Lo

v —
Fis Binsw

anoTner witness. I

MR, LOPET: You will have anrother wit-

P — -
T AT p—— _
g e e e
[
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ness?

MR, CAR®: We're £alling another wit-
ress, yes, gir.

Q0 Ckay. Iet mc hend vou wiat has bheen
narked Infield Ixhibit C, and ask vou if this is the model
form operating acreement that you submitted to Mr. Enfield?

A Yes, this was, after I originally pro-
vosed an east half proration unit. This is for a l-section
working interest unit.

Q

- - - L UL IR [ B - A b
G I°d 1ike ¥ou Lo turn t2 paca twalwvs

1)

of that operating agreement and have vou e¥plain to me what
the reasons were -- pacge eleven, rather.

A, Okay.

0 pnd ask to explain the reason why South-
land chose t©to delete paracrapnh C of the model IOrm Uporaiing
agreement.

A, Well. we chose to delete the acreage
portion of paragraph C, not the cash contribution portion,
simply because we requested this farmout prlor to any wvell
proposal. Our well was proposed totally on the farmcut acreage.
Should we give up any of our acreage, we would not -- we might

22 w2ll nadk hawva éalkan +ha Farmonmt +a hacin with because we

it
+

7

1
t
e
3
b

dicd not nave any acr<adve in ths immediate arez =2

Ls to that, we would not care to -— we

could not cive everyone in til¢ Proraticn unit TaelT UIOPOr—
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+icnate share oF the o -in arresrent, Thay micht Az well
have criginally taken +he farvrmout thermselves thon. which
+hiay could have, as woll 2= we did.

2 vell, isn’'t it a cormon practice in the
induatyy that when a wildecat well is proposed to be drilled
and the operator, nroposed operator, seeking voluntary parti-
cipation, that more than the rarticular proration unit offer
is made to the proposed particirants for a proportionately
reduced interest in the surrounding acreage?

A Yes, it is, onlv when we had come and
proposec a »oll, ~~mmunitized acreace, and then subseguent
to oropesino the well and unitizing or communitizing that
acreage we got our farmout. This would ke sharad proportion-
ately with everybody within the unit; however, this is not
the case,

HWe cgot the farmout pilisr to proposing
+he well in Section 20.

MR. LOPEY: RAre you woinli &2 have
another witness?

MR. CARTN: Yes, we will.

MR, LOPEZ: Sc T think I'll direct mv
other questions to the other witness.

MR. CARR: Fine, and Mr. Sell will be

MR, STAMETS: PAny other cuestions 2oFf
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this witness? e may b creoused.

MP. CAMR: Mr., Starmets, at this time
T am qoinc to call a witness. Ve will cualify hinm; then Lie
will be able, I believe, to responé to Mr. loperz.

MR. STAMTTS: Okay.

MPE. CARR: I may then have a third wit-

ness to call.

DENNIS EIMERS
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testifi-d as followsn, to-witi:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Will you state your full name and place

A DPennie John Eimera, 3003 Goddard Street,
in Midland, Texas.

4] And will you please spell your last
name?

A E~-I-M-E~-R-S. And I work for Southland
kovalty Comnany

Q And in what capacity are vou employed?

| I'm an estloration asniaziz{,



e

04 Anci, Vr, T

[N

Toers - L Nre eyl ?\rcsroi
testified before this Commission and had vour credentials

accepted and made a matter of recorcd?

a ¥No, T have not.

& #Will you briefly surmarize for the

Examiner your educational background and vour work experience?

A Yes. I have a D.chelor of Arts degree
in geology from Trinity University in San Antonio, Texas,

and I have four vears expcrience with IExxcn prior to coming

to Southland Royalty, and I've been with Southland Royalty

«

for about a vesr» =2nd a hal

Il

0 Are: ou familiar with #he application
in this carsc?

B Yes, sir.

0 rnd ara you familiar with the general

area which is the subiect of this case?

A Yes, T am,

MR. CARR: Are the witness' cualifications

acceptarle?

1) Now, Mr. Bimers, hawve you prepared
certain exhibits for introductian in this case?

a. Yes, I have.

o Vronlad oy rafer +~ what+ has been marked

Drnibit Mumber Fiwve and exvlain to the Fxaminncr what i i3




| B
-1

A Okay. Duhibit Humber Tive is a

~ &
-

-

Iy

vorosity Isopach ef the middle Morrow Sands. This {s what

g

we consider te be the rrimarv objective of the well in Section

20 that wae are nreonoasing.,

You can sece we have the southeast quarter
of Section 20 and we're drillineg in what we think is the best

portion of the porosity thickness trend through the area.

0 111 vou now refer to Exhibit Number
Six and review the cats contained thercon for the . ..iner?
-3 Okay. In addition to the Middle Morrow

Sands, which we feel are our primaryv obiective, we also feel
that there are two Lower Morrow Sands that are also prospective
on the well &3

The first of these that we have marked
as Lowey Morrow Sand Ho. 1, and again this is a net porosity
Isopach, the area highlighted in red is what we consider to
be proven cas porosity and that shown in blue on the eastern
portion of the map is -- 1s water-filled porosity. The area
in white is unknown.

We fecl that tha Lower Morrow Sand lio.
1 will be productive on the drill site location.

o 7ill vou now refer to Exhibit Number

Seven and review this for the Ewariner?

14
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Teonvach, or net 2ffective morogsitr, of the Tover Marrow Sand
Nn, 2. We feel tiils i3 alse prosvective on the location and
the other contrel in the arca 1s the well dewn in Secilon
34 and encountered the sand, which it had a slight gaz show
but was wet. We anticipate encountering tiis sand &lso
the location and it is nrospoctive.

n Okay. llow I direct your attention to
Exhibit Nurber Eight and ask that vou revicsw this for Mr.
Stanets.,

A This final exhib it here is a type log
of the well in Section 20, the Yates Pacos River Deep Yo, 1.
It was a -- it was complotaed arcross what we call the Middle
“orrow Sands and the Iower Morrow Sand tlo. 1. This well has
made approximately 3/4 of a Becf to date, and T kelieve it's
still producing at abcut some meagre amount.

0. My, Fimers, what conclusions can you
draw from +his data concerning the prossesis of drilling a
well at the proposed location?

A Well, we feel that the proposed loca-

ticn is the best cgeclorical location. We consider thia well

+~ ha a risky development well. We are approximately a nile

i
[
0
o]
o

[

from a preducing well, so really clacesify i+ =8 a

vildeat: however, it is risky -~ riskier than a normal

N
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there are a large

muber of dry hcles in the area. We give this well through
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samaad ol Sk g o



our own risk calculaticns abous °7 nawmont shinnen of suscooca
of makine an econorical wall,
o rnd are vou prenared to concur in Mr.
Sell’s recommendation that a 2083 mercent risk factor be
assessed?
A I certainly do, ves.
0 Do vou have anvtiing further to add
to vour testimony on direct?
2. I don't believe so.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mxr. Stamets,
I would offer Apnlicant's Exhibits Iive through Eight.
P, OTAMETS:  Without cbhiection they
will be admitted.
N, cArR: I have nothing further of
this witness on direct.
MR, STAMETS: Are there cuestions of

the witness?

CROSS EYXAMINATION B
BY MR, LOPLZ:
n My. Timers, let me ask you a guestion
I éirected to Mr. Sell. Ceould vou expliain the reascn why

Southland selected the east half of Section 20 as a standard

~raration unit rather +han, let's say, the socth .alf or




+

R N T

20

b I can zay way Southland ¢1id not select
the west half. The wronosed location as it stands 1930
from the souili =2nd east is the best ceoloaical location as
we have it interpretsd in eorder to pick v the primary ob-
ieative, the Middle “orrow fands, and the Lower Morrow Sand
Ho. 1, and also Lower Morrow fand Ho. 2. This is really the
best location, the optiral location, geclocically to pick
uo all three pay zones.
Q Is it possible that in not selecting
the soutn half of Section 20, that Southland took into
consideration the fact thev would have to bear a prorortion-
ately greater percentace of the cost of Arilling the well?
A I would defer that gquestion, I can
only speak for the cgeological interpretations.
Q Whe do you think I can get to answer

that questicn?

MR. CARR: Mr. lopez, would you re-
state the guestion? We have people here who can answer it.

MR, LOPEZ: I was wondering if it was
a consideration in not selecting the south hal
20, the fact that Southland would thereby have to bear an
increasingly proportionate share of the cost of drilline
the well.

M2, CATE: I will call a tiiird witness

v
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v waat

o

wha wi1l resoond tc that cueshion.

mn, LOPrZ:  Well, tie +hrust of this

cuestioning is coing to gc to thi2t pcint.

AP Okav, w2ll, I will c2ll

ViR,

1%

vy, Petrie an? have him swucrn and Lhe can respond to that,

Mr . Lopez.

MP., STAITTS: Any other questions of
this witness? He may he excuscd.
¥p. CARR: liw. Czaminer, at this time
1'd like to call Mr. pick Peirie ané ask that he be sworn.

("litness SWOrn. |

DICK PETRIT
being called as 2 witness and having baSn Anly eworn unon
Lis cath, testified as follows, to-wit:

a3

PITECT TYZARMIVATION

BY MR. CARR:

0 %ill you state your name and pilace of
residence?
E nichard Petrie, 3615 Stanoline, in

vidland, Texas.

o] Dy whom are Jcou employed and in what

capacitcy?

A e e R et I Ause S |
[
]
[ - T F
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ol Soutrland DPovalty Corrnany and I'm the
Mistrict Landman.
o IIave vou previously testified before

this Cormission, had vour credentials accepted and rnade --

A Yo, T haven't.

0. You have not?

k. lio.

¢ 17111 vou briefly summarize for the

Examiner your educational background and your work experience?
A I have s Bachelor's degree in business
administration from Oklahoma State University. I have worked
tiiree yvears for Southlanéd Royalty Company, two in my present
capacity. Prior to that I was employed by Continental 0il

Company for eleven years.

Q Are you Tamillay with this applicaztion?
A Yes, I am.
0 And the area which is the subject matter:

of this application?
A, Yes, I am.
MR. CARF: Are the witness' qualifi-
cations acceptable?
M, STRMETS: They are,
Q Mr, Petrie, a few moments ago I believe
»r. Lopaz asked a cuestion concerning the deletion of certain

lancuiage on npace 12 of the onerating agreerent.

N s et ] Lo miad  md L i e g
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L Page 1!, weuid oo, 0 avoid any miae
uncerstanding, coculd you respond to that guestion?

L Yee, sirxr. As 2 matter of fact, Mr.
"nTield had indicated prioxr to the preparation of this joint
operating agreement that his intention was to attempt to
acquire his proporticrate share of the entire farmout agree-
ment which Southlamd hed acquired from J. M. jluber, It was
Lecause of this stated intent that I directed Steve in the
prenaration of this jeint cherating agreemrent to specifically
strike the language relative to acreace contributieons which
was contained on page eleven of their Exnibit Cne.

0. iow do you have anything further vou

would like to add to your testimony on direct or are you

prepared to stand¢ for guestioning?

A I would like to add one other point
velative o thiz particular provision.
It has -- it has beer my experience

in many cases waere veu have a group of peorle who have
subjected themsclvoe to » jeint operating agreement, parti-
cularly a working interest unit or a joulnt cperated area,
that when a weli i3 arillaed and support either throuch cash
or acreage has been c¢ranted by someone outside of that joint
venture group, then, and in thot event they share joinlly

Y~
the contr

ibntion. However, tiuere is one point that T be-

T T B T



o

ol S AR e e

S e -i}:n ‘ﬁ

e

P ST SEYRE P T R E i TG IS T D L AR

Lomp T ARG T

N A 15 O 5 3 RN

R

lieve rav be migleadince Loy, I+ is taat Couthland Royalty,

prior to the farm-in frorm J. M. Hulrer, had¢ aksclutely no

D)

n this area. They ¢id have a gecologi-

aruidty o3 ownershin

[
Sy

cal prospect which we vanted to Srill.

One other peint that I belicve is
germane at this tire, is that tie farmout agreement, while
it's dated July 10, 1879, was actually agreed to verbally
prior to this time. So in looking at the joint orerating
acreement there, which thev have offered as the first ex-
hibit, they are contending, I believe, that the farmout
agreement is a contribution towards the Adrilling of this
w2ll, when in fact it's thic foundaticnal basis of this well
and is not a contribution that we cenerally consider dry
hole or acreage contributien for that well.

MP. CARR: T hawve nn further cuestions
for Mr. Petrie ané he's available for cross exarination.

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Lovez?

MR. LOPE?7: Ves, Mr. Examiner,

CROSS DFAMITIATION
BY MR. ILOPEZ:
o My, Petrie, I woulcd like to refer you
tc your Exhibit Humber Three, T belicve it is, which is the
packet of correspcndence.

A Ckav.

R e
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a Between yourselves and Mr. Enfield?
Was it Exhibit Three?

And in that packet I would refexr you
to Mr. Enfield’'s letter addressed to Mr. Jell, dated August
15, 1979, and the second paragraph of that letter. I think
you just testifled that Mr. Enfield's position was that he
would have ¢ particinate in the entire Huber farmout. I
think if you'll read that paracraph of that August 15th
letter, Mr. Enfield stated that he would participate on a
2-section basis and that would not include the entire Ruber
farmout. would it?

A No, it would not
Q Do you have any evidence or informa-
tion that would contradict what Mr. Enfield put in writing?

In the August 15th letter?

T haliave wa have a prior letter to

?l

Mr. Erfield. You meav meek to recall Steve Sell.
It's my understanding that prior to
recelpt of this letter that Mr. Enfield had indicated that
he wanted his proporticnats 1/2th share in the farmout acrzage.
MR. CARR: Mr. Exaniner, I would submit
tha: the testimony is cettincg fairly far afield. Here again,
there is a specific statute that provides that when you azxe
snaple to reach voluntary agreement to drill a weil on & pxc-

ration or spacing unit that you are able to come in to this
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Commission and make certain shawinas and then if thaans
showings stand, the Commission is required to enter an order
pooling that acreage.

I submit that a lot of the matters
being presented 40 you at this time are matters that you
are really not in a8 position to rule upon and that we are
prepared to go ahead and at whatever length Mr. lopez de-
sires pursue who said what and when.

But I submit that we're probably no
ivuyos rolovaiit.

MR. STAMETS: I agree wholeheartedly.
T also think it's time for a fifteen minute recess. I sug-
gest that if there is any possibility that the two people
invelved in thia case could acree, that they take this fifteen
minutes to see if they have a basis for that agreement, and

we'll resume the hearing in about fifteen minutes.

(Thermpn a recess was

© eaken. )
MR. STAMETS: The hearing will please
cocme to order. Mr., Carr, do you have anything further?
MR. CARR: I have nothing further
of Mr. Petrie. T don't know if Mr. Lopez has.

MP., STAMETS: 2Are there any guestions

e o]



of Mr. Petrie?

MR. LOPEZ: Yes, Mr, Examiner, I would
like to again asX thaht answer —- or nak the question with
respect to whether or not in electing not to choose the
soutih half of Section 20 as & proration unit whether Southland
took into consideration the fact that it would thereby bear
a proportionately larger cost of the well.

2 All the possible proration units or
unitized units were considered and a decision was made with
our company that the optimum location would be 1920 from
the snuth and east lines of fection 20 and the optimum pro-
ration unit or communitized unit would be the east half of
Section 20.

Q Then I believe your Exhibits Six and
Seven would suggest that it could ke -- 2 standard location
could be devised and you would therefore be on top of the
formation whethexr you elected to select the east half as the
preration unit or the south half as the proration unit, would
you not agree?

R That interpratation micht be possibie,
for someone to draw that conclusion.

MR. CARR: If I could ask just one or
two on redirect.

MR. STAMETS: Ckav, Mr, Carr.




REDIRECT EYAMINATION

Q How long have you -- has Southland

ct

i vy vaie

togetiier a unit for the development

of the east half of this section?

A Since the latter part of July.

Q Are you prepared to drill a well on
the aast hzlf?

A Yes,

G And how soon do you plan to spud the
well?

A You mean -

Q 2s soon as you receive Commission ap~
provalr

2 Yez.

0 And do you believa tha¢ Arilliins 3

well and dedicating the east half of this section is a prudent
way to develop thia acreage?
A Yes, I do.
MP. CARR: I have nothing further.
MR. STAMETS: Aaything further?
The witness may be excused.

That concludes your part of this, Mr.

o




we will offer Exhibi
the sanme a8 So
of the cOTrTesp

I don

being

her oath,

BY MR. LCPEZ:

Q
where you reside?
R.
Mexico.
Q
A
Q

in this case?
A

o)

the Comn s oh

uthland's Exhibit Th
anondence petweth

'y see any reason

called as a witness

testified as follows,
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MR. CARR: Yes, it Qoes, Mr. Examiner.

My. Lopez.

MR. STAMETS:

For the recordé, Mr. gxaniner,

MR. LOPEZ:

gxhibit C was essentially

ts B, E, and D.

ree, which was 8 compilation

+he affacted parties. mherefore,

to re-introduce that.

ROBERT N. ENFILLD

and having been duly sworn upon

to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Would you please gtate your name and

robert H. Enfield, Santa ra, New

Are you self employad?

L1d

163 »
Are you familiar with the application

=
p £

Have you previously tostified before

ions accepted as 2

-~ad had vour gualificat

———
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matter of record?
A, Yas.
MR. LOPEZ: Are the witness' qualifi-
cationg accepted?
MR. STAMETS: Thav ara.
Q Mr. Enfield, I refer you to what has

been marked as your Fxhibit A and would ask you to explain it.

or the Southlané farmout, although they actually own addition-~
al acreage outside of that that they have purchased recently,
is r=d; Wy CGOl0X iB Orange.

As is obviouvs, all parties to this well
have interests in every outsicde location except me. In other
words, if anything is found tiiey geti to Gevelop it, but I get
to pay for it, which is the reascn I'm having this hearing.

I have never indlcated to Huber that I
wanted all cf their farmout. I nhave only indicated I'd settle
for some type of 2-section spacing, or in the alternate, I
would join in their l-section unit in Section 20 and only ask

for my proportionate share of their farmout in Sections 29 and

21, which amounts to about 1-1/2 percent in 2.1 and less than

he R - e o -
kAL &y GRS

h ]
-7

]

Thayv ~- +ha mret thev've ever provosed




31

is the split in Section 20 for a 6-1/4 percent, which I digd
turn down.

Q Is it your opinion that it is the custom
and practice in the oil and gas bhusineszs whass
well or a wildcat well is proposed to be drilled, that the
participants are offered interest in surrounding offset acreage
for proportionately reduced percentage?

A In twenty-five years as an independent,

]

immve nor geen ons dont 1ike this. I am drilling fouy walla
now in units down in -- all in southeast New Mexico. At the
beginning, if there were farmouts, everybody was offered parti-
cipation.

o In that connection I would refer you to
what has been marked as your Exhibit C and would ask you to
expiain how the model form operating acreement supports youx
teﬁtimony in this regard.

A Well, on page eleven under section C,
it has 2 provizion far sorasae and cash contributions, which
provides, in essence, i1f somebody contributes noney and if
somebody contributes acreage, those people who pay their fair
share of the well, which I've agreed to, get to particivate

in the acreage or the cash contribution because they're taking

the risk of drilling the initial well.

Mhie 40 » cbandard £~vm AADT. Anerating

agreement drawn by almost all major companies, independents

a0 sy alaeai b sy el i L o




joined in prepazing tais forme certainly it can &< changed
and T would not 83Y 14 haen't been.

o In that connection 1 wonld also novw
refexr you to what has been parkec punibie D and would ask you
to jdentity ghat axhibit ané explain 3£ that also aupports
your restimony in ¢his regard.

) § This is a jetter from Amoco airected @
me amongst other major companies. Well, 1I'm not @ major: but
other people- wWherein we're proyosing ro form 2 anit, drill
a 13,500 foot MOXrxrovw ent; and the bottom 1ine says. AMOCO,
the DOTLT®™ 1ine of the front page. wirhout going into the
setails of ¢, "AmOCO in turn will offer 0 the other parties
participating in sald woell, their proportionate part of the
£armouts."

1 have twO units with AmOCO right no¥w
with this inde. 1 have twe units of ™Y own where I have

provided ¢his f@aLEESs hecause jt's not fair to @ake people

(i

rake the risk without giving them Sore chance.

»

Is the major ghrust of your objection,
then, that the forced nooling appiiuation as pIOpOSSﬁ; if you
were tO voluntarily participate, require Jou to pay 2 full
12-1/2 percent., which is the total acreage which you have in
the are€a, as opposed to Southland‘s peing able to only partici-
pate tO 37-1/2 percent anc Tmlf and Yates, who also you ghow

on your cxhinit A oW supstantially additional acreage off~
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setting the proposed location, alsc are thereby able to prova

——— e,
————

up additional acveage at a proportionately redvced cost?

>
i
4

e

; while I take the prorortionately
increased risk. If Southland wanted to protect themselves,

- they could form a south half unit with this same location

and have a 75 percent interest in it and not give up very
much or any of their ranwout.

But the one location in 20 they chose
is a 37-1/2 percent interest. If they want to protect them~
selves even more, they can drill a west half unit; that's
87~1/2 percent Southiand. In other words, they have plicked --
as an cperator, I wish I could do the same thing ~-- they have
picked the best possible place to drill without paving any-
thing, while they acguire the option to earn all of this

acreage that's colored in heve from Huber, while all the rest

rh

ue pay for it, aithough the other pecple do have additionai

[}

acreage. I'm the only one that is being forced to take a
high risk Zo- no aain,

Q Are yocu prepared to make a -- o o re~
commend a penalty provision with respect to the drilling of
this well?

A Based on their information and the way
thias is set up, 125 percent penalty.

o A 2% percent penalty in addition to -~

A tp to 122 rpercent.
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k3
[A]

AMETS: Let me get clear on what

penaivy you're —-
A, 125 pexcant, 28 paxcent ahove cost.
MR. STAMETS: For every dollar they
gpead --

A Right.

MR, STAMETS: ~- you recommend they
get back $2.257

A, Mo, no. $1.25.

MR. STAMETS: ©6h, I sea,; sSo you're
recommending a 25 percent.

A 25 percent penalty.

Q Is the reusen for your recommending
this percentage penalty based on not only the fact that they,
in your opinion, Southland deviated from normal 241 and aas
practices in recommending your voluntary participation, but does
the fact that there is a commercial well im the east half of
Santisn 29 sffart vonr tudgment in this regard?

it does affect it. It's the

o
e
)
v ]

dlagonal offsct. The well hee made 3/4 of a Bef, which may
not be what you're looking for, but you wemn't 1o5& ST much.
Based on thelr cost figures and the present price oI gas.

Q In your opinion d¢ Scuthland'sz Pxhibite
Pive through Eight also support your testimony in this regard?

2 Yes. The maXimum part o theil stousturs

FTOI I TR RN T S PR R IR I DT I



a right thexe whers =
» thelr own =&

.+~ nonth nhalf of

jocation gn wsd 29
thing. I will nov- =

 Lad

1s it your opinion that the granting

or forced poo1ing ith no more

£

seion £
soesad a8 a risk

than 3 25 pe
e 1ntereat of

£hat in th

well, is
orrelative ri

rection of C
as far as

ariliing the
ghts?

waste and the pre
1 can B€e:

A Yes,
Q 18 thers anyerind Further you'd 1ike to
axglain?
were gxhibitcs A, C: and D preparod by
ap ox under your supervision?
9 yes. ©r no., © was not: that's the
model gperating -
Q Yes.
A Wwo, I aié nct prepare that. Southland
ptepareE.that.
43 Fine.
wp. TOPEDS 1'a like t° nffer Exhibits
A, G and D.
MEP. STAMETS These three exhibits will
pe admitted:
1 have no surther airect.
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CRCSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS:

0 Mr. Enfield, is your proposal for a
25 percent risk factor based on the fact that the other
participants in this well have something to gain from the
drilling of the well?

- T Aznts know whatl agirserwut Soutniand
has made with the othexr participante.

Q. I mean some —-—

A vell, I don't know whether they're

bearing part of it or not.

@ Bacauie thsy Ca
they have in the area and you don't have any other acreage?

A Well, I also think it's a rather low
risk wall, n thair rm —-- on their own work and the
fact that there's another well diagonally offsatting it.

o Okay.

MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions

of the witness?

MR. CARX: I have a few.

CROSS LXAMIDATIUN

BY MR. CARR:

P

.
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Mr. Enfield, how many Morrow wells have

you drilled in southeast New Mexico?

A

I couldn't tell you: probably fitfty.

I'm not sure. I'm not saying -- please, I've been drilling

wells for twenty-five
Q

Morrow wells,

tion?
A

Q

vears.

Well, vou've drilled a number of

Yes, sir.

You're familiar with the Morrow forma-

Yes.

Iz t¢his generally a homogeneoug resexr-

voir, or how would you describe the reservoir?

A

I'm not a geologist and I don't think

I'm capable of answering that question.

0

in +the Morrew?

A
e

you were going to get
A

it.

Yes.

Have you drilled dry holes?
Yes, I've done that in every mation,
You weren't drilling dry holes thinking
a dry hola, surely.

No. Put sometimes I've wondered about

re

nrmmendation of 25 percent

P T e |



based -- of a risk factor -- baseC on the chances of getting

a good well or other considerations?

L It's based on a combination oif both.
1) So it's more than just the chances of
- getting a --
A Yes, I think under the circumstances,

w there's more than that.

0] And do you believe that any time you
drill a Morrow well you're assuvming a greater than normal
risk in terms of drilling wells in thiz area?

A Well, tc enswer, the geologist's testi-
mony, think there's a 56 percent chance of hitting, which
4 I1'éd say 60-40 ian't toc bad. Now that's thelr proposal,

not mine.

Q Would you suspect if they didu't think
they could make a well that they would drili it?

A Well, I presume everybody sStarts cut

hoping they're going to make a well.

Q Don't you think 40 percent chance of
fzilure 13 a pretty good chance of failure?

A vell, if the - I don't Know.

o You don‘t Ruow?

A No. 1In this business don't ask me to

give you ficures on it, all I know is from a period of time

ou're apt to drill dry ones and ycu may Grill SOre prudusaIa.
P
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Q Do ycu think there's a chance this will
e a Gry holev
R I think any time you drill a well there
is that chance.
Q And if you do not ijoin in the drilling

of the well, they would be taking all the risk in this reqard?

A I1'd hardly say they're taking very much

risk, 56 percent.

o] Are you taking any?
A None.
Q Okay, I thank yocu very much,

MR. LOPEZ: One more question on direct.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOPEZ:

Q Mr. Enfield, I believe you stated that
you're recommending only a 25 percent penalty for the risk
factor is based not only on the fact that it'‘s not as high
risk a well as would normally be drilled in tne Morrow, but
also, and I guess the basic thrust of your testimony is, that
you were not treated right by Southland when they solicited
your voluntary participation in the east half cf Section 20,
is that right?

A Well, I cdo not think what they offered

wWaB an eculitable Liansactisn.

D |
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MR. STAMETE: Any other questions of

the witness? le may be excused.

I'd 1ike to ask a question. I believae

5 Of Mr. Eimers. Mr. Eimers, did you state that the off-

it
set well in Section 28 has produced 3/4 of a billion cubic
feet?

MR. EIMERS: Yes.

MR. STAMETS: Do you know what the --
would you say that the approximate gas price for this well
would be $3.00 a thousand?

MR. DIMERS: Ve're anticipating $2.30

an Mcf.

MR. STAMETS: $2.30.

MR. EIMEPS: That's what we used in our
ecaonomics.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Would you -- if
you got the same kind of = well that the offset well was, would

you say that that would be almost a million and three-quarter
trhousand dollars?

R, ZiF¥CES: I
economical but it would not be your target. You wouldn't drill
Jooking for 3/4 of a Bef.

MR. STAMETS: You'd make good money at

it, though, wouldn't ycu?

MP. EIMERS: You’d make money.

B
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MR, STAMETS: You wouldn't Adrill a well

MR. EIMERS: 1Mllo, we wouldn't. Our tar-
get is 1.7 Bcef on that well.

MR. STAMETS: Well, all right.

Any othicr guestions of the -- this wit-
ness? He may be re-excused.

Anybody have anything else they wish
to offer in this case?

MR CARR: X have a closing statement.

MR, STAMETS: Mr, Lopes, do you have a
statement?

MR. LOPEZ: I didn't think I diad.

MR. STAMETS: Myr. Carr?

MR, CARR: I think it's important at
this point to emphasize that we are dealing with a particula;
statute that provides ~-- authorizes voluntary pcoiing, and

then provides that if the working interest owners in a pro-

ration unit are unable to voluntarily pool and if one owner

haa +he righe tao Ari

- ——

Yot
Bl

and ie n

then reads that the Commission shall, it’s mandatory, shall

pool all or any part of such lands or interests in the spacing

or proration unit.
We would sucmit that we stand before

you obviocusly unable to reach voluntary agreement: that we




that we're entitled to an order pooling the interest.

We also would submit that to set a risk
factor of something like 25 percent is absolutely absurd when
you -- based on common knowledge of the characteristics of
the Morrow reservoir. Mr., Enfield admitted that this was
bagsed on other considerations, economic considerations, which
we submit are outside the jurisdictién of this Commission, and
cannot be considered in reaching your decision.

Ve therefore request that tha acreage
be pooled and that a 200 percent risk factor be assessed. |

MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken

under advisement.

{Hearino concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY. ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oit CONSERVATION OIVISION

POET OFFICE BOX 2088
BYATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

January 30, 1980 1508 B27-2434

Mr. william F, Carr Re: CASE NO. 6773
Campbell and Black ORDER NO. R=-£244
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, lew Mexico Applicant:

Scuthland Royvalty Compapy

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are twe copies of the above-~referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

T A

[700 N \V Va : :
JOE D. RAMEY /
Director

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD

Artesia OCD x

Aztec OCD
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Southland Royalty Company

April 4, 1879

R. M. Enfield
550 E. Alemeda
Santa Fe, lNew Mexico

Re: Tl9S, R27E
Sec. 20: SE/4SE/4
Sec. 31: NW/4SE/4
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Enfield:

Our records reflect that you are the owner of Federal Leases NM-34454
and NM-34455 covering the captioned acreage. Scuthland Royalty Company
plans to drill an 11,600' Morrow test well in this area, a location
has not been specified as yet. At this time we would like to know if
you would be interested in farming out your leasehold interest in the
captioned acreage at a future date.

Southland rroposes the following terms and conditions:

1. Within 120 days of acceptance of a mutually acceptable tarmout
letter, Southland will commence drilling an 11,600' Morrow test
at a legal location of our choice on the referenced acreage.

2. By drilling and completing same as a producer, Southland will earn
your interest in the dedicated sracing unit. subiect to a 1/18+h
of B/8ths overriding royalty interest with an option to convert
to a 40% working interest at payout, both proportionately reduced.

3. Should you own acreage outside the spacing unit, Southland, by
érilling the test well, shall earn the option to drill subsequent
wells on your referenced acreage, within 120 days (cumulative)
from the completion of the test well. The terms shall be the same
as "2" above.

‘Southland is not requesting a farmin at this time, but we will be

commencing operations in the very near future. Please advise us of
your comments anéd interest in such a proposal. Your earliest attention
will be areatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

S Al

.-Steve G. Sell
Landman

SGS:1h 1100 WALL TOWERS WEST  (915) 682-8641 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

AR A s b e AT Reany AN RESEESRAEEEEEE SN ISR S (ORR J N AN

oy

g

e e e cmmem s o g ol ol e



July 30, 1979

Mr. R. N. Enfield
550 E. Alameda .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: T19S8, R27E
Sec. 20, SE/4ASE/4
Eddy County, Mew Mexico
Pecos River Prospect

Dear Mr. Enfield:

Referernce is made to my letter of April 4, 1979, regarding your consideration
of a Farmout of your leasehold interest in the referenced acreage. Southland
proposes the following terms and conditions:

1. On or before November 1, 1979, Scuthland will commence the drilling an
11,600' Morrow test at a location 1980' FSL and 1980" FEL, Section 20,
T19S, R27E.

2. By drilling and completing same as a producer, Scouthtand will earn your
interest in the dedicated spacing unit, subject to a 1716 of 8/8 over-
riding royalty intexest with an option to convert said override to a
40% working interest at payout, both propsritivnately reduced.

3. In the event you elect not to grant - FParmout covering your leasehold
interest in the referenced acreage, Scuthland invites vour joinder in
the project for your proportionate share of the cost, with Southland as
Orerator., An ATD will be furnished upon request,

Stould you have any questions regarding the above, please contact the undere=
signed. Your earliest attention will be greatly appreciated_

Yours very truly,

SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY

-

Steve G. Sell
Landman

SGS:1h

1100 WALL TOWERS winsT  (915) 682-8641  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
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Southland Royaity Company
August 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL -~ RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED

Mr. R. N, Enfieid
550 E. Alameda
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Farmout or Joinder Reguest
SE/ASE/4 Sec. 20, TI19S, R27C
Eddy County, New Mexico
Pecos River Prospect)
———]

Dear Mr. Enfield:

Reference is made to our telephone conversation of evern date regarding

your interest in the SE/4SE/4 of Section 20. It is our understanding
that you will not join or farmout your interest to an E/2 of Section 20
proration unit.

a i fifteen (15) days trom receipt of this

1 be considered your final decision. Should you

garding the 2bove, please contact the undersigned.

nst rec
letter, the above wil

hatra anu anestiAane
hazre any guezt

Yours very truly,

SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY

Steve G. Sell {

LASHICH-4

SGS: 1h

xc: R. W. Petrie

1100 WALL TOWEFS WIST  (935) AR2.Beat AUDILAND TIXAS 79700




CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT August 15, 1979

RE: Property No. 831
Pecos River Prospect
Farmout or Jolnder Request
Eddy County, New Mexico

Southland Royalty Company
1100 Wall Towers West
Midland, Texas 79701

Attn: Steve G, Sell
Dear Mr. Sell:

In reply to your letter of August 13, please be advised that I did agree

to join and pay my share of this well. Subject to the provision that T kc
allowed to participate in the acreage being contributed to the drilling of
this initial well outside the original proration unit, This is a standard
provision under Section 8~C of AAPL 5i0 -~ 1977 Model Form Operating Agreement
wherein all pariies participating in the initial well get their proportionate
share of all acreage contributed to the drilling or their share of amonetary

contributions.

I did say that I will not farmout. I am certainly willing to discuss my
participation and agree on some area of interest in the event your farmout
covers a great deal of outside acreage. But I have no intention of paying for
1/8 of the cost of this well and receiving none of the scicage contributed fnr
the drilling of this wildcat.

v truly yours,

/'
//
IKoHert N. & /1eldW

RNE/ml



Noverper 16, 1979

CERTIFILD MAIL ~ RETURNY RLCFIPT

RENUESTED

Mx. Robert H. Enfield
P. O. Box 2431
Santa Fe, ilew Mexico

Re: Joinder or Farmout Reguest
SRC Pecos River Fed. "20" Corm
/¥ Sec. 20, T19S, R27E
Eddy County, New exico
SRC 25471 J/0

Dear Mr. Enfield:

Reference ic made to our previous correspondence regarding your joinder

in the referenced well.

Enclosed for your perusal and subseguent approval is an AFL, Operating
Agreement, and Communitization Agreement, should you decide to join.
If you are not decixrcus of joining we reguest thot you farmout your in
terest subject to a 1/16 of 8/8 overriding royalty interest with an
cpticn Lo convert sSald inlerest to a 50% working interest at payout

proprortionately reduced.

Should you decide to maintain your position, we will have no other re-

i . a1 m
course than +o commanca Cc\mrn_:lscv_—:ls Aaanling nroans "

ponlin g proccedings., he rewaining
working interest owners have indicated they would join in a T/2 pro-
ration unit.

Your earliest consideration would be greatlv aprreciated. Thank you
for your consideration.

Yours very truly,

SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPARY

Steve G. Sell
- Landman

SG3:1h

Enclosures
as stated
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AfE DATE

ORIGINAL

AUTHURI 1Y
WILDCAT

10/12 /79
- -4
Q SUPPLEMENTAL

RinlE o

16t DELETL
ar

NANE

SRC - Peccos River-Federal Com,

AUTHORIZ TG Tok apPLNOBIURE

HO 1

ALL NUMBLR

PROPLRTY NUMBER 0 -0 2 5

'l20'l

oo 10 c.;

»

n

PRODUCER DRY HOLE
min

1S5 REQULSTED T0:

Drill and complete to TD of 10,600!

SRC OPERATGR Y
- it

MANUAL

R

as gas wcll in

—_— DEV. Moxrraour (nmnﬁrin nl'o- SN T P

— \—\-A‘ I Uu\—\_h—-‘-
¥y Yo

[OCATION:

19807 FSL & 1960Y FEL, Sec. 20,

T-19-5, R-27-E,

Eddy Co.,

N, H.

Lake Mciillan Area, 15 mi. NW Carlsbad 6 mi ESTIHATED COST
FOOTAGE V1 of JEB Stuart &RHGIBLE - 249 PRODUCING DRY HOLE
01 o1 rhndllrfnr or Dr}'ve { lpt S S
275" mo Casing 11 3/4" 42% H-40"§TEC € SI5.85 3,360 4,360
"2000° o 8 5/87 24% K-55 ST&C @ $9.42 18,840 19,840
5420° w 4%" 11,6% N-80 LTsC @ $6.35 34,420 |
5180° os ALY 11.6% K-55 STeC 4 B 24,160
-— 29
o7
—_— o8
10,600 oo Tubing 2 3/8" EUE 4.7# N-80 € $3.37 35,720
s Wellhead Hi-Low Valve, etc. 26,00C
ssu Packer and special equip. 4,500
o1z Artificial Lift
s 10 Tank Batiery gas processing equip. 36,000
wu Other Equipment 7,400 2,800
" TOTAL TANGIBLE 100%1 $192,000 $ 26,000
% R. N. ENFIELD .125 $ 24,000 $ 3,250
INTANGIBLE - 248
mw oritling 10,000 fe. 8¢ 17.58 Jft. 175,000 175,000
-aae Rig, Day Work 9 Days B 5 4300 - /day 38,700 38,700
nws Rig Moving Costs
ot2e Completion Rig 10 Days @ $ 1000 /day 10,000 10,000
e 2t Roustabout & Miscellancous Labor 4,000 1,000
os22 Auto, Trucking, Barge, Tug 4,500 2,000
o« » Roads, Canals, Location, Jamages, Cleanup 15,000 12,000
ces 2« Mud, 0il, Water, Chemicals 45,000 42,000
os2s Drill Stem Tests 4,500 4,500
es 26 Electric lLogs & Bond laags 25,000 ~25.000G
o227 Cement., Centralizar Sovcicokors ) Seivice 28,000 24,000
os s Bits, Ffuel 5,000 5,000
s 23 Rental Equipment and tubular inspection 16,000 16,000
w3 Core & Analyses
osn Bottle Tests & Sidewall Cores
os 2 Perforate 6,500
w3 Acid & Frack variable 17,6060
s u Geological & Engineering 5,000 2,50C
0 3 Mud Logger 10,000 10,000
1w Cost of Control Insurance (SRC Only) . 489 5,200 5,200
w3 Miscellaneous & Unforseen 25,600 10,100
~unzas District & Overhead Expense 3,000 ~2.000
» TOTAL INTARGIBLE 100%|_$ 443,000 $ 385,000
© R. N. ENFIEID .125> $ 55,375 $ 48,125
a GRAND TOTAL COSTS _$635,000 § 411,000
. R. N. CNFIELD __ . 125 . _$ 794375 S _51r375
AUTHORTZATION REQUESTED FOyieay Ao A RUVLD T
COMPANY
DT,
DATE:

SRCONAA
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Soutnhland Royaliy Company
November 21, 1879

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN PECEIPT
REQUESTED

Mr. Robert N, Enfield
P. 0. Box 2431
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Joinder or Farmout Reguest
SRC-Pecos River Fed. "20" Comm. #1
All of Section 20, T19S, R27E,
Eddy County, lWew Mexico
SRC 25471 J/0

Dear Mr. Enfield:

Reference is made to our previous correspondence regarding veour 3einder
in the referenced well. 1In order to agive you an offset location, we are
now proposing a cne-secticin Working interest unit, giving you a 6.25%
working interest in all of Section 20.

Enclosed for your perucal and subsequent approval is an AFE, Cperating
Agreement, and Communitization Agreement, should you decide to join. If
you are not desirous of joining, we request that you farmout your interest
subject to a 1/16th of 8/8ths overriding royalty interest with an option
L Cuniver L sald lnterest to a bSU% working interest at payout, proportion-
ately reduced. Should there ke a second well in Section 20, you will have
the option to join with a 3.125% working interest or farmout to the same
terms as above.

The remaining Working Interect Ouwners in Seclion 20 have indicated they
would join in a one-section working interest unit. Should you decide to
maintain your position, we will have no other recourse than to commence
compulsory pooling proceedings.

[»]
3
0
i
[o7)
i
1)
(]

Your earliest consideratior
your consideration,

y appreciated. Thank you for

Yours very truly,

SOUTELAND ROYALTY COMPANY

Steve G. Sell
Landman
SGS:am

ErnmlAaciivryae

11G0 WALL TOWFRS WEST 18 C82-53041 MILLAND, 1EXAS 79701

__;::juu-lllﬂlIllllillllllnll.llmllln.'
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Southiand Royaity Company
July 308, 1979

Gulf 0il Corporaticn Mr. S. P. Yates

P, O. Box 1150 207 S. Fourth Street

Midland, Texas 79702 Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: R. E. Griffith

Re: Proposed Morrow Test
E/2 Sec. 20, T19S, R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Pecos River Prospect

Gentlemen:

On or before November 1, 1979, Southland proposes to driil an 11, 600% Morrow
test at a locatien 1980° FSL and 198Q' FEL, Section 20, Ti9s, R27E. At this
time, Southland Royalty Company reguests that you join in the formation of a
E/2 unit or in the alternative, farmout your interest under the terms and
conditions outlined hereinbelow. An AFE and Operating Agreement are being
prepared for your approval. Working interest percentagces will be as follows:

Southland Royalty Company 50%
Gulf Oil Corpoxration 27.5%
S. P. Yates - 12.5%

In the event you elect not to participate, Southland requests you farmout
your interest to a 1/16 of 8/8 overriding royalty interest with an option
to convert said override to a 40% working interest ai payout, both propor-
tionately reduced.

should you have any guesilons regarding the above, pleasce contact the
undersigned. Your earliest attention will be greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY

4

S/ R

-
sy rr sy

Steve G. Sell
Landman

SGS:1h

1100 WALL TOWERS WIST  (915) 6B2-8641  MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701



Suls O1) Zxplorailon dnd Producilon Conioany

R.E.Grifttth . O Drawer 1150
M AC{R LANDL TAUThALSY roreaey Migiand, TX 79702

Cctober 15, 1979

Re: Proposed Morrow Test,
E/2 of Sectiocn 20,
T-19-S8, R-Z7-E, EDDY
CQOUNTY, New Mexico

3 o/
/ L ~/0
|

Southland Royalty Company

1100 Wall Towers West

Midland, Texas 79701

aAttention: Steve G. Sell
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of July 30, 1979, wherein
you proposed the drilling of the captioned Morrow test well. Please
be advised that we have carefully reviewed your proposal and Gulf is
willing to join with you in the drilling of the said Morrow test, and
pay our proportionate share subject to the receipt of an acceptable
operating agreement and AFE.

If we can be of any assistance. olszcc countact Ches Blackham
. - x
oL our Land section.

P
@E?If

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION
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} £ ROBERT N. DNFIELD - P.C. BOX 2431 - SANTA FE.N.M. £7301 - B503.903-287,

IS A

CLRTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED

November 27, 1979

RE: My Property No. 831
Joinder or Farmout Request
SRC-Pecos River Fed. "20" Comm. #1
All of Section 20, T19S, R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico
SRC 25471 J/0

Southland Royzlty Company
1100 Wall Towers Wast
Midland, Texas 79701

In reply to your letter of November 21, 1979, 1 have at numerous times
cffered to compromise with Southland on this matter. I have advised that
it wculd be acceptable to form a mutually agreeable two section WO1b1ng

P - P T PO o e -

Tnterest Unit ofr iy Proporiidinate snare ox paLL,Ll_J.pathx in poriions of
the Huber farmout.

It appears that neither of these are acceptable to Southland and none

of the proposals in your letter are acceptable to me. I might add that I
dc not think all of the working interest owners have agreed to the Section
20 unit. Even if they are all agreeable, it would not change my mind.

truly yours,

éYM// Gt

Robert N. Enfield
RNE/ml
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4-0427965335002 12/05/79 ICS IPIHBNGZ CSP MIDA
1 9156828641 Mol TDohH MIDLAND TX 12-05 0310P EST

STEVE G SELL SOUTHLAND ROYALTY CO
1100 WALL TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND TX 75701

THIS MAILGRAM 1S A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE:

$156828641 iGN TDBN MIDLAND TX 144 12-05 03)10P EST
Z1p
ROBERT N ENFIELD
PC BOX 2431
SANTA FE NM 87501

REFERENCE SRC PECOS RIVER FED. 20" COMM. #1
E/2 SECTION 20, T19S, RZ2TE
EDDY COUNTY KEW MEXICO

{ SRC 25471

PURSUANT 10 OUR TELEPHONE CONYERSATION OF DECEMBER 3, 1579, REGARDING
YOUR JOINDER OR FARMOUT OF YOUR LEASEHOLD IWTEREST IN THE SE/4 OF THE
SE/4 OF SECTION 20 TiSS, R27E, TO A MORROW TEST AT A LEGAL LOCATION
1980 FEET FSL AND 1,98C FEET FEL OF SECTION 20.

THIS 1S TO ADVISE THAT SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY HEREBY RESCINDS OUR
PROPOSAL OF A | SECTION WORKING INTEREST UNIT AND WE ARE REINSTATING
OUR ORIGINAL PROPOSAL OF AN EAST HALF SECTION 20 TiSS, RzZ7E,
PRORATIUN UNIT. SHOULD WE NOT RECEIVE A FAVORABLE RESPONSE TO EITHER
PROPOSAL WITHIN 10 DAYS WE WILL COMMENCE COMPULSORY POOLING
PROCEEDINGS .

STEVE G SELL SOUTHLAND ROYALTY €O
1100 WALl TOWERS WEST
MIDLAND 11X 75701

1512 EST

MEMCoOMP MM

TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS




Suli O3} Exovluragiion

R. E. Grithith
MANAGI R LAND, SOUTHWESY DisTRICT

Southland Royalty Co.
1100 Wall Towers West
Midland, TX 78701
Attention: Steve G, Sell

Gentlemen:

dnd Producsiion Coumpany

P. O. Drawer 1150
ridlans, TX 79702

December 28, 1979

Re: Pecos River Prospect
covering the E/2 of Sec, 20,
T-19-5, R-27-E, NMPM,
EDDY CO., New Mexico

gl
1

With reference to the captioned prospect please find enclosed herewith
as requested, two copies of an executed signature page to the Operating
Agreement, two copies of an executed signature page to ibe Communitization

Agreement and one executed AFE,

If we can be of any further assistance, please contact Mr, Chesley Blackham

of our Land Section,

CTB/cdl
Enclosures

S

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION

Yours very truly,

@‘&,7 SRLINT

R. E, Griffith
By Chesley T. Blackham

Pl
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. STATE OF

. CHON=UE L HATURS
ATTEST: J. M. HURER CORPORATION
By:
A GuLe oIl CORTORATION

ATTEST: ¢ - C;“

Y - { -
- " "/“ »{A_».——“"’"T . = . ’;' - /7 .

(. TN T By: 2 D7 /,))7/*//")' 2

Attorney-in~-Fact”
S. P. YATES

ATTEQT.

ATTEST: _ " R. N. ENFIELD

STATE OF TEHAS X
b¢
COUNTY OF LiiDLaldd X

The foregoing instrument was acknowledaed before me this 4724 day of

- Hhespctipss -4 1979 , by G. M. MARKEY R PLTAGRNEY §1f p oy
- of roc i (v o genT IO , AT AN, corporation,

on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires: foArl v p g LT
X -1 = Koo Notary/Public in and”for said

County and State

/fy//' 7./ 2
P

I
- X
COUNTY OF X
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
.’ 138 . b'! ’

of : a
on bhehalf of said corporation.

corporation,

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

STATE OF I
X
COUNTY OF I
The foregoing insirument was acknecwledged before me this day of
- ¢ 19 » by .
of : corporatizn,

on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

|
|
1,
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SRC bPecos River Fo
SRC 25471 3/0

ARTICLYE XVI,
MISCELLANEOUS

This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and to their

respective  heirs, devisees, lepal representalives, successors and assigns.

This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts, cach of which shall ke considered
an original for all purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF., this agreement shall be cffective as of

day of ’
19 .
OPERATOR
SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY
-
By: C° Gef 77Z5.’//L..
]ZV)( Attorney-In-Fact VA28 ‘5@5
NON-OPERATORS

ATTEST: . GULF 0OIL CORPORATION

A

. - 7

‘\
hng
ol

e S S (2
2 L

2 b2
AT{EST: S. P. YATES ~
By:
ATTEST: R. N. ENFIELD
By:
i '_
T ,‘
P ;
PR "’:.l
PSRN
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CORPORATION ACKLOWLLDGHMENT

£ state oF  (Jeaa X

. ¥
county or YV aaland y

BCFORE 1E, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
C.E 7l ¢ known to me to bLe the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, “SCZIZZQLPHQ - An- ;&24;{7 of

Ly 1L Ion, aqﬂéy é@gnlﬁzmuf . a corpotation, and acknowledged to me that

T .

He waecoia? the cimo {or the purpdses dand consideration therein expressed, in the
capacity:statpd and as the act and decd of sai1w corperacion.

C At \\ R

Given under ny nanu aid scal cf cffice this the // day of dﬁk&l:§11¢q
A.D. ”"7 . RN

L2 N
My Comm1551on Explres.
/[f-2%- ¢’?

//M ///fa (/La/u/, ,
Notary Public in and for Sl Lt pt Al

County, ,749&@

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF Xa{qon> X
X
COUNTY OF IIITLIIND X
" BEFORE ,\gpe under51%§cg autnorlty, on this day personally appeared
B2 THIACK » known to me to be the person whose name 1is
subscrlbed to the forqgglﬂg Lnstrument as ﬂ.gilii::;l T of

,J.J- u,u UvA Lvs

, & corporation, and acknowledged to me that
ne executed the seme for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the
capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

Given under my hand and seal of office this the 21 day of g;g ez B2 2

A.D. 1974 .
-—‘—t——

My Commission Expires:

NOV 30 1980 glAAﬁu~JL~\ C::}ASV\A4F/ ‘
‘ Notary Public in anf yo¥/  :—wiiddD
County,

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

THE STATE OF X
I
COUNTY OF 1

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

o ; Xknown to me to be the person whose name is
subhecribed to the foregoing instrument, as O
~A

, & corporation, aind acknowledged o me that
he exccuted the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the
capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

Given under my hand and seal of office this the day of
A.D. 19 .

My Commission Expires:

County,



- < & ' | AVTHORTZATION TOR EXPLUDITURE -

-
B

- COMPANY nNO 1 seors 1 o)
bouthl.md Rovaltv Company ‘ AT
0T WAIL BORATEN WD Renra aeD tixAy 24IH ArC RNulLin

[ m— ~
ADD A CHANGE DELETE PROPERTY NUMBER 0 -0 2 5 4 7 1-J O
T R W T T 7
AFE DATE 10/12 / 79 NAME SRC ~ Pccos River-Foderal Com, "20" #1
12 A 4 ) T - T - n
CRIGINAL o suppLImMENTAL PRODUCER DRY HOLE SRC QPERATOR y MARUAL
Y LR Ll = NELY . n

AUTHORITY IS REQUESTED Tn:
WILDCAT . _Drill and comg}ctc Lo T of 10,600' as gas well in
i nia

{OCATIAN. Yaaoar vor ¢ IT8LT TLL, oec, sy, r=i9-§, R-27-1, bddy Co., M.
Lake McHillan Area, LS mi, nW Carlsbad 6 mi STILATED COST
FOOTAGE W of JEB Stuart XRHEIBLE - 249 PRODUCING “DRY HoLt
o Conductor or Drive Pipe 5 S ﬁﬂ
2750 ez LA3iNg 13 3/4" 425 H-40 STsC & 315,00 3,500 4,300
2000 o B8 5/8" 78F K-55 ST&C 8 $9.472 18,830 18,840
5420 o 4%" 11,62 N-80 LT&C @ $6.35 34,420
5180 os _4%" 11,6% K-55 ST&C @ $4,.78 24,760
(1]
[ 0
— e a8
10,600° ozor Tubing 2 3/8" EUE 4.7% N-80 @ $3.37 35,720
ss10 Wellhead Hi-Low Valve, etc. 26,000
o« 1t Packer and special egquip. 4,500
oe 12 Artificial Lift
es13 Tank Battery gas processing equinp, 36,000
1w Other Equipment 7,400 2,800
1S TOTAL TANGIBLE 100%| $192,000 $ 26,000
1 " GULF OIL .375 $ 72,000 $ 9,750
. INTANGIBLE - 248
s Drilling 10,000 ft. 8§ 17,50 [ft. 175,000 175,000
~aas Rig, Day Work 9 Days & 5 4300 /day 38,700 38,700
s Rig Moving Costs
o120 Completion Rig 10 Days @ § 1000 /day 10,000 10,000
o2 Roustabout & Miscellaneous Labor 4,000 1,000
w2 Auto, Trucking, Barge, Tug 4,500 2,000
o« » Roads, Canals, Location, Damages, Cleanup 15,000 12,000
os 2« Mud, 0i1, Water, Chemicals 45,000 42,000
ee2s Drill Stem Tests _ 4,500 4,500
ss2¢ Electric Logs & Bond Logs 25,000 25,000
o3 Cement, Centralizer, Scratchers, Service 28,000 ' 24,000
os2s Bits, Fuel —#T_ 5,000 5,000
2 Rental Equipment_ and tubular inspection 16,000 16,000
s Core & Analyses
s n Bottle Tests & Sidewall Cores
s 12 Perforate : 6,500
w3 Acid & Frack variable ’ 17,000
s Genlogical & Engineering 5,000 2,508
035 Mud Logger 10,000 10,000
1wy Cost of Control Insurance (SRC Only) . 489 5,200 5,200
103 Miscellaneous & Unforseen 25,600 10,2100
nuz District & Overhead Expense 3,000 2,000
» TOTAL INTAMGIBLE 100%! 5 443,000 3 385,600
.o GULF OIL . 375 $ 166,125 ¢ 144,375
u GRAND TOTAL COSTS $ 635,000 $ 411,000
“ GULF OIL . 375 $ 238,125 $ 154,125
AUTHORIZATION REQUESTED AUTHORIZATION APPROVED

COMPANY: f}gg_;ig Lﬂmwuu%,

123 /C /) WAS74 («‘L/‘é
DATL: /2 —42 Z- 77

SRCOOAG

|
l
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ggc TREAS

ARTES?A. NEW MEXlCO ga210

TELEPHONE (505) 746 3558

pecenber 26, 1979

Ar\r—j”"' '._‘r"" nland
]
) ;P "
il T ) L
| e o ?b I (.
[
S L :—1»}—‘"5“;--v— v:(’
southland poyalty Company UL TIo L {__\_-_:
1100 Wall ’Dowers West A, 1mea
Midland, Texa 79701

Attention: Steve sell

Re: SRC-Pecos Rriver Fed. Com. 0" #1
TOWnShlp 9 range 27 East, MPM

19 South, ng

Section 20t )
EAdy County , New Mexico

1

“ ( - p
Centlemens: 7~
1n regard to the captioned well, enclosed are the following:
1. copy ©of AFE.
2. 3 coples of Consent and Ratification to Oomunitization

pgreeme nt.

5. 2 copies of Si gprature pages O Oonmlnltlzatlon Agreement.
4. 2 copies of signature pages to upe“at-nd Aareement.

per our telephone conversation, the above nave been executed
S. p. Yates c0ndlt10ned ypon the deletion of the rider, Page
Line 21 of the Operatmc Aqreement.

44

very truly yoursr

Jack W. McCaw
rand Department

RGP/kC
Enclosures
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NG

_'}}P‘ AUTHORTZATION TOK EXPLNDITURE
%P ~ : COMPANY NO 1 AR
Southland Noyaity Company ' AR
10D WALL TOWERS WEST AQIDLAND. TEXAY 29701 AF [ NUHB E R
1] i
ADD qr CHANGE DELETE PROPERTY NUMBILR 0 -0 2 5 4 7 1-J O
I ar W T T I

AFE DATE 10/12 / 79 NAKE SRC - Pcecos River-Federal Com, "20" 41
e =y T - T

ORIGINAL Q SUPPLEMENTAL PRODUCER DRY HOLE SRC OPLRATOR y MANUAL
v : RAN i - v

AUTHORITY IS REQUESTED TC:
Drill and completc to TD of 10,600' as gas well in

HILDCAT - DEV. - Morrow complcte w/tank battery.
LOCATION: 1980' FSL & I198C" FPEL, Sec. 20, T~-19-5, R-27-E, Eddy Co., N.HM.
Lake McHillan Arca, IS5 mi. bW Carlsbad 6 mi ESTIMATED COST
FOOTAGE w of JEB Stuart ZRHBIBLE - 249 PRODUC TG DRY KHOLE
oot Conductor or Drive Pipe : $ 5 :
275' e Casing 11 3/4"-42% H-40 ST&C B 515,85 4,360 4,360
2000° o 8 5/8" 24F K-55 ST&C @ $9.42 17 18,840 1 18,3840
542Q! oo 4%" 11,64 N-BO LT&C @ $6,35 . 34,420
5180 s A%" 11.63 K-55 ST&C G 54.78 24,760
[]%
ey
——— 98
10,600' o0 TUDing 2 3/8" EUE 4.7% N-80 @ $3,37 35,720
o Wellhead_ Hi-Low Valve, etc. 26,000
o« 1 Packer and special equip. 4,500
ceen2 Artificial Lift
os 10 Tank Battery gas processing 2quip. 36,000
ww Other tquipment 7,400 2,800
" _ TOTAL TANGIBLE 100%] $192,000 $ 26,000
. S. P. YATES " .125 ' $ 24,000 $ 3,250
: INTANGIBLE - 248
aw Driliing 10,000 ft. @ § 17.50 /ft. 175,000 175,000
o Rig, Day Work 9 Days B $ 4300 - /day 38,700 38,700
se Rig Moving Costs -
si2o Completion Rig 10 Days @ % 1000 /day| 10,000 10,000
oz 21 Roustabout & Miscellaneous Labor 4,000 1,000
o322 Auto, Trucking, Barge, Tug ' 4,500 2,000
~ee 2y Roads, Canals, location, Damages, Cleanup 15,000 12,000
;3 Mud, 091, Water, Chemicals 45,000 42,000
w2 Drill Stem Tests 4,5C0 4,500
w2 Electric Logs & Bond Logs 25,000 25,000
o2y Cement, Centralizer, Scratchrers, Service 28,000 24,000
os2s Bits, Fuel 5,000 5,000
ss23 Rental Equipment  and tubular inspection 16,000 16,000
ww Core & Analyses
oo n Bottle Tests & Sidewall Cores
oo Perforate . 6,500
99 Acid & Frack variable 17,000 o
s x Geological & Engineering 5,000 2,500
os3s Mud Logger 10,000 10,000
wi Cost of Control Insurance (SRC Only) 488 5.200 5,200
1o Miscellaneous & Unforseen 25,600 10,100
wizw District & Overhead Expense 3,000 2,000
» TOTAL INTANGISLE 100%Z1 $ 443, 000 $ 385,500
“ S. P. YATES .125> $ 55 4375 § 48,125
“ GRAND TOTAL COSTS ~$635,000 $ 411,000
« S. P. YATES _ .125 $ 79 4375 $ 51+375
TTAUTUARTZATION REGULSTLD ARUTHORTZATION APPROVED
S v 4
company: _____S. P YATES 12.505 _
BY: //":‘2".—:*?5(;{,‘-'

OATC: / /(9“' KQO" 79

R AYARA YA
TS



CONSENT AND RATITICATION
COMMUNITIZATION AGRIFMENT
FY SECTION 20
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, N.M.P.M,,
ERDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

The undersigned (whether one or more hereby acknowledge receipt of a
copy of that certain Communitization Agrcement between SOUTHLAND ROYALTY
COMPANY, as Operator, and GULF GIL CORPORATION, S. P. YATES AND R, N. EMNFIELD,
as Non-Operators, dated as of October 3, 1979, covering oil and associated
liquid and gaseous hydrocarbons in the Pennsylvanian formation in the Ek
Section 20, Township 19 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New
Mexico {the “Cormunitized Area'), and acknowledge that they have read the
same and are familiar with the terms and conditions thereof. The under-
signed also being the owners of leasehold, royalty or interests in the lands
or minerals embraced in said Communitized Area, as indicated on the schedule
attached to Communitization Agreement as Exhibit "A", do hereby authorize
the communitizaticn or pooling of all of their interests in said Communitized
Area pursuant to said Communitization Agreement, and do hereby consent there-
to and ratify all of the terms and provisions thereof, exactly the same as
if the undersigned had executed the original of said Communitization 2greement
or a counterpart thereof. :

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed by the undersigned as
of the date set forth in their respective acknowledgments.

A [ mmlies
. S. P. YATES 1/ V4
STATE OF X / ;9
I
COUNTY OF X
The foregoing instrument was achuowledged before me this day of
, 1979, by p
of
corporation, on behalf of said corporation.
My Commission Expires:
Notary Public
statE oF e “77712iJ,C43 X

SINGLE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

. X
COUNTY OF /&LXLiJZTf\ X

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

Lﬂ%} ?pxg , known to me to be thz person
whose name is/axel/ subscriked tc the foreguing instrument and acknowledaed
to me that  he/ehey executed the same for the purpcses and cunsideration
therein expressed.
"
Given der my hand and seal of office 5;55 the v day of
AN A — ——
L/MJ/JIIL{.LD}U A.D. 1977 .

My Commissicn Expires:

Y-23-%] ﬁ/m &Z/M/

Notar§~9ub11c67




T —

"NON-OPLERATORS™

ATTEST: J. M. HUBLER CORPORNTION

ATTEST: GULF QIL CORPORATION

S. P. YATES

ey 7
P T |
By: i ) / @
ATTEST: R. N. ENFIELD
| By:

STATE OF mwvmﬂﬁfox
4
COUNTY OF &ﬁdaa/\ X

The foregoing instrument was _acknowledged before me this c;kﬂzkgay of
r g -

Docomlan, 1979 . by 5. 0.

STATE OF b
: X
COUNTY OF X
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 19 , by ’
of , Q corporation,

on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public in and for said
County and State

STATE OF 1
X
COUNTY ©OF X
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 12 , by ’
of _r Q corporation,

on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Zxpires:

Notary Public in and for said
County and State




Docket No, 1-80

Dockeis Nos. 2-80 and 2-80 are tentatively set for January 16 and 30, 1980, Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days {u advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - TilURSDAY - JANUARY 3, 1230

9 A.M. - OTL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE RCOYM,
STATE LAND OFFICE RUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel §. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

- ‘ CASE 6770: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
National Petroleum Company and all other interested parties to zppear and show cause why its Well
No. 1 located 905 feet from thc North line and 1155 feet from the West line of Section 22, Township
29 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accord-
Wt ance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6786: 1n the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to consider
the amendment of its administrative procedure for the approval of infill drilling on existing gas
proration units ac promulgated by Order No. R-6013 to permit the approval of infill wells as new
cnshore production wells pursuant to the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 without notice and hearing
even though such wells have been spudded prior to receiving such approval.

CASE 6771: Application of Getty 01l Company for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicani, in the above-stylcd cauce, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the E/2 SW/4 of Section 31, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, and the NW/4 NEf4 and NE/4
NW/4 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Ranpe 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled at z standard location thereon.

CASE 6772: Application of Reading & Bates Petroleum Co. for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota
formz *ion underiying the SI/4 o€ Section 17, Township 24 North, Range 3 West, Chacon-Daketa "hol,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be consider:d wzll
be the cost of drilling and completing sajid well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation

of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
-

CASE 6773: Application of Sovthland Royalty Company for compulsory rooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
— Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral iuterests in the Pennsyl-

< wanian formation underlying the E/2 of Section 20. Township 19 South, Range 27 Eas!, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
driliing and completing said well and the allccation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Alsc to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk Involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6774: Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox location, non-standard proration unit, and approval oi
infill drf11lina. lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of a
120-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range
37 East, and th-: W/2 SW/4 of Section 31, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to his
Federal Jalmat Com Well No. 1 at an unorthodox location 590 feet from the North line and 660 feet
from the West iine of said Section 6; applicant further seeks a finding that the drilling of said
well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an existing proration unit
which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

CASE £764R: (fontinued and Readvertised)

Application of Alpha Twenty-Cne Productiom Company for two non-standard gas proration units, compul-
sory pooling, unorthodox well location, and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of a 40-acre non-standard gas proratioa unit
comprising the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 21, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be
dedicated to the Fl Paso Natural Gas Company Shell Black Well No. 2. Applicant also seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in th~ Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the L/2 SW/4 and NW/4 SE/4 of said
Section 21 to form a 120-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
_at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the South lire and 15650 feet from the West line of said
Section 21. Also to be considercd wiil be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costa and charges for supervision. Also
o b someddasad 2311 by ela Aot don L Gpplloaat 2nooporo arar ~f the well and a charge for risk
involved in drxllzng safd well. Applicant further xcckq a findlng that the drilling of said well
is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that porticn of the existing proration unit which
cannot be so drained by the existing weil,
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CASE 6782: Application of Inexco 01l Company for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Leca County, New Mexico.
Apntiranr  dn b shove Siyliod Sausd, nuehs an exeeprion to Urder No. R-3221 to permit disposal of
produced brime Into an unlined surfaco pit located in Unit H of Scction 7, Township 1y South,
Range 33 East.

CASE 6783: Application of McClellan 01l Corporation for an unoithodox oil well location, Chaves County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Marlisue State Well No. 6 located 1155 feet from the North l1lne and 2475 feet from the West line
of Scction 24, Township 14 South, Range 29 East, Double "L"-Quecn Associated Pool, the NE/4 NW/4
' of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well.

- § CASE 67B4: Application of Merrion & Bayless for a non-standard proration unit and an unorthodox gas well loca-
i tion, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, seeks zpproval for a 640-
. _ acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 18 and the W/2 of Secticn 19,

Tocwnship 32 North, Ranpge 14 West, Barker Creek-Paradox Pool, to be dedicated to its Ute Well No. 7
3 at an unorthodox location 1685 fect from the South line and 3335 fcet from the East line of said
Section 19.

ln the alternative, applicant seeks an order force pooling all of said Section 19 to form a standard
640-acre unit,

CASE 6785: Application of The Harlow Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minexral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the SW/4 SW/A of Scctieon 18, Towmship 2 South, Rauge 25 Easct, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costa and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

s e o ol e

i
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BEFORE THE CANTA pp T 0N
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY & MINERALS
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF o
SOUTHLAND RUYALTY COMPANY FOR CASE (> 73

COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Com2s now, SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY, by and through its
undersigned attorneys and, as provided by Section 70-2-17,
N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation, hereby makes application for an
order pooling all of the mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation in and under the E/2 of Section 20, Township 19 South,

2 el
Range 27

| AP M M D M . 7 1
East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexice, and in support

N

thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicaent is the owuer thrcugh =z farmin of 37.5%
of the working interes: in and under the E/2 of Section

20, and applicant has the right to drill thereon.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced
pooled unit to its Pecos River Federal 20 Com. #1 Well
to be drilled at an orthodox location 1980 feet from the

south and east lines of said Section 20.

3. Applicant has sought and obtained either vo.umtary
agreement for pooling or farmout from all working interest
owners in the E/2 of said Section 20 except S. P. Yates,
owners of a 12.5% working interest and Robert N. Enfield,

owner of a 12.5% working interest.

L i




o RIS

K &

4. Sald pooling of interest and well completion will i
avoid the drilling of unncessary wells, will prevent

waste and will protect correlative rights.

5. 1In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just

and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject

lands, the mineral interest should be pooled and
applicant should be designated the operator of the well

to be drilled.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner, and

that after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division

enter its ordev pooling the lands, including provisions desig-
nating the applicant as operator of the well, providing for i

applicant to recover its costs of drilling, equipping and ?

ping and completing the well and such other and further provisionﬁ
I

as may be proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,
CAMPBRELL AND BLACK, P.A.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant

1 . ' :
Post Office Box 2208 T~

EressE e snease B SRERATEMERAGAAREENEMES RN SR

e



¢ CAMPBELL AND BLACK. r.A.

W Lt

LAWTERS

JACK M. CAMPRFILL
BRUCE D. 8LACK
MICHFAEL B. CAMPBELL JEFFERSON PLACE
WiLLIAM F. CARR
PAUL R. CALDWELL

BOGT AKEICE aax 2anc

SANTA Ff, NEW MEXICO 875901

ot H AR b B,

TELEPHONE (BOS! 988442

4

December 4, 1979

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Director

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals

Post Office Box 2088 Y A RN
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 o

Re: Application of Southland Royalty Company

for Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New |
Mexico

T\.-.n-.- M Darmnxr.
2L S, RGlcy o

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Southland
Rovalty Company in the above-referenced matter.

The applicant requests that this matter be included on the

docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on
January 3, 1980.

Ve truly yours

Wllllam F. Carr
WFC:1lr

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY & MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY FOR cASE (L2 73
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,

ML MOV
muow L‘LL:AICO.

APPLICATION

Ctomes now, SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY, by and through its
undersigned attorneys and, as provided by Section 70-2-17,
N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation, hereby makes application for an
order pooling all of the mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian

formation in and under the E/2 of Section 20, Township 19 South,

- Range 27 East, W.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexicc, and in support

thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner through a farmin of 37.5%
of the working interest in and under the E/2 of Section

aen _ . e | - L= - .« - - L B | at e
ZU, and appiicant has the right to driitl {nereon.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced
noonled 1mit to its Pecos River Federal 20 Com. #1 Well
to be drilled at an orthodox location 1980 feet from the

south and east lines of said Section 20.

3. Applicant has sought and obtained either voluntary
agreement for pooling or farmout from all working interest

owniers in the E/2 of said Section 20 except S. P. Yates,

-

owners cof a 12.5% working interest and Robert N. Enfield,

g interest.

é
;
]
]
3
1
.1
3

.
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4. Said pooling of interest and well completion will
avoid the drilling of unncessary wells, will prevent

waste and will protect correlative rights.

5. In order to permit the applicant toc obtain iis jusc

nnmd £
S o

<AL

M
<
r—l
'-l
s
cu

gas underlying the subject
lands, the mineral interest should be pooled and

applicant should be designated the operator of the well

tn he dArillsed

JHEREFORE, applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner, and
that after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division
enter its order pooling the lands, including provisions desig-
nating the applicant as operator of the well, providing for
applicant to recover its costs of drilling, equipping and
completing the well, its costs of supervision while drilling,
and after completion, including overhead charges, and a risk
factor for the risk assumed by the applicant in drilling, equip-

ping and complieting the well and such other and further provis

=

as may be proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELIL. AND BLACK, P.A.

Post Gffice Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant

ons
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BEFORE THE ‘¢ S /[=}

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIGNS.:. ..
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“~
NEW MEXICO DREFARTMENT OF ENERGY & MINERALS

Ty
Ty

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLiCATIOR OF .
SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY FOR CASE L 775

CUMPULSORY FOCLINC, EDDY COINNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now, SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY, by and through its
undersigned attorneys and, as provided by Section 70-2-17,
N.M.S.A., 1978 Compilation, hereby makes application for an
order pooling all of the mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian

formation in and under the E/2Z of Section 20, Township 19 South,

- Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, Hew Mexico, and in support

o
[N
w
o
Q
%
[y
j=n

thereof wou e Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner through a farmin of 37.5%

of the working interest in and unf@r the E/2 of Section

z H ‘u i L] .
20, and applicant has the right ta griil thereon
2. Applicant propuses to dedicate the above-referenced

peoled unit tv s Pcces River Federal 20 Com. #1 Well
to be drilled at an orthodox location 1980 feet from the

south and east lines of said Section 20.

3. Appiicant has cought and obtained either voluntzuy
agreement for pooling or farmout from 2ll working interest
owners in the E/2 of said Section 20 except S. P. Yates,

owners cf a 12.5% working interest and Robert N. Enfield,

owner of a 12.5% working interest.




4. Said pooling of interest and well completion will
avoid the drilling of unncessary wells, will prevent

waste and will protect correlative rights.

&z 5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just
\‘ and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject
1ands, the mineral interest should be pooled and

\\ applicant should be designated the operator of the well

\‘\ to be drilled.

1
Te
ﬂ WHERETORE, applicant prays that this application be set

Rk for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner, and 1

il that after notice and hearing as required by law, the Divisien
T enter its order pooling the lands, including provisions desig-
: nating the applicant as operator of the well, providing for
applicant to Tre ecover its costs of drilling, equipping and

y completing the well, its costs of supervision Wi hile drilling.
|

and after completiocn, including overhead charges, and a risk

lai
']
o]
[n
Q
[
A
@]
r
(g}
jon
m
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wn
w

¢sumed by the appli.cant in drilling, equip-

he well and such other and Lur

e

as may be& proper in the premises.

Respectfully submitted,

{ CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

j

\l i:

h 1iliam F. Fafr
't

8 noot QEfice Rox 2208
Y Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
{

Attorneys for Applicant

g

e |
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;irecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

. Mexico.

STATE OI' NEW MCOXICO !
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT '
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION i

1IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING !
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. ___ 6773

Order No. R—__é,_z'/'f

.;APPLICATION OF SOUTHLAND ROYALTY
' COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOT.TNG.

" EDDY COUNTY, NE;WMEX . —~ e —
.-; \M‘v / W

'3

Vi

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

" BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came Oh for hearing at 9 a.m. ©on Jaruary 3 ,
80

———————

: 19 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamebs

NOW. on this day of January ;, 1980 « the Division

. BDlyector; having considered the testimony, the recusd, and the

fpremises,

FINDS:

e —

I W B

11}y That due public notice having beeén given a% rammired by

%ilaw, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the suvbject

(2) That the appiicant, southland Royalty Company .

' seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian_

formation underlying the E/2
?,of section 20 , Township 19 South , Range 27 East '
§%NMPM, R £Ady County, New

e e ahlr kA y e bnt s
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case NO. ;
Order NO. R~ !

-

l (3) That the applicant nas the right to drilliand propcoses

L to drill a well at a standard location thcreon

PR

(4 That there arc interest owners in the proposed proration

} unit who have not agreed to pool their intexests.

o

{57 That +n avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, tO

\ protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner vi each
t
‘ jnterest in said unit the opportunity to recover Or receive :

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the ¢3S

in said pool. the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may pe, within said

unit.

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

\

—
,—.

mhat any non—consenting working jnterest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share oI antimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production.

{g) 'That any no n-consenting working interest owner that

does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

e O TR

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

1une an additional&ﬁﬁf*"’g tnereoi as = roasonable charge for the

L})

risk jpvolved in the drilling of the well.
(9) That any non-consenting interest cwner should be
l afforded the © ortunity to object to the actual well costs but
1 that actual weii cocts chould be adopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objection.

1
%
!
%
’%
g

18} That following determination of reasonable well costs,

o)
”~~

: any non—consenting working jnterest oWwncI rhat has paid hie
share of estimated costs should pay o the operator any amcun b

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well cusuias
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_Case No. H Boeo = o TRl wdi ke orechede,
. Order Wo. R- i o B BOT e | ¢

/ |
it (11) That - per—month should be fixed as @ reason-

1ab1e charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
“opcralor should be authorized to withhold from production the

proportionate share of such supervision chargesattributable to

" each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,

- the operator chould be authofized to withhold from production

' the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
?operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reascnable,
}attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

; (12} That all proceeds from production from the subject
'well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

'in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
Jproof of ownership.

| (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled

runit to commence driliing of the well to which said unit is

— /
‘dedicated on or before JApn /S S0 /980 , the order
: "7 *
fpooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect
iwhatsoever.

f IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

i (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

iin the Fennsylvanian formation underlying the E/2

!

‘of Section 20 , Township 19 South  Range _ 27 East v
3y o
i NMPM, , Eddy  cCounty, New Mexico,

?are hereby pooled to form a standard JAY - acre gas spacing
jand proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

e S

icommence the drilling of said well on or before the .30/4_day of

v i

:l f?- '/ -G 11 | [P 3 T U, O [ - R M

; (T2 » 1980 . and shall thereatter COncinue tne Adrilling
i

?of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

Pennsylvanian formation:
’

|
i
H PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

i
lcommenca the 3-3i11:i:y oI s5aiG well on or before the P4 day of

N

| L , 15 80 , Order (1) of this order shall be null
i

il . N . . .. .
land void and nf na ~ff--t L lLuover, uniess £ald oporatoir obtains

i
”a time extension from the pivision for good cause shown.
i

H
!
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PROVIDED FURTIIER, that should said well not be drilled to

PRSI W 2 o -~ rn mm
completion, or abandonment, within 120 daye after commencement

- p3144

thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director aﬁd

show cause why Order (1) cf this order eghould not be rescinded.

(2) That Southland Royalty Company is hereby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit,

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
% days prior to coumencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his

.. share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any

' no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division

- such owner who pa

vided above shall rsmain liable for o
not be liable for risk charges.
{5} That the operator shall furnish the Divisicn and each

known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well

- costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

-0of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
.well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to

“actual well costs within said 45-day periocd the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
(6) That within 60 days fcllowing determination of reason-

able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

' has paid his share or estimated costs jn advance as provided

|
i

and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt

'
\
|
i
1
i
i
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Case No.
Order No. R-

AN - e e 4 At L -

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs. ‘
(7) That the opevrator is hereby authorized to withhold ;
the following costs and charges from production: i

share ¢f reasonable well costs

-
IT Ta

T
st
o

attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.
{B) As a charge for the risk involved . in the ‘
drilling of the well, X&og?mﬂjzzrthe pro rata

share of reasonable well costs attributable

i
to each non-consenting working interest i
: i

Cb
g

s echoyran AF et
Ea =~ [E F YL Y S L L™

owner who nhas not pai
well costs within 30 days from the date the

schedule of estimated well costs is furrnished
to him. {
cr chall distrihute said costs and

(8) Thnat tne opera
[

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
da_“g‘n,,m% whte eillay crer d

the well COSts.\/‘ /3&0& Fffwh% 7()[/( /Qﬁdzclv Fre.
(9) That

chargesfor supervision (combined fixed rates):; that the operator

H
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate

share of such supervision charge<attributable to each non- !
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator‘

»

is hergky z2uthorized to withhold from production the proportionate
: s . }
share of actual expenditures required for operating suvch well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each nen-

COI’lSQnL;ng wu‘.:;;:; intaraact .

[
permonth—3i6 hereby fixed as a reasonable

e ¢ At m — ————————— e 4 S i
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. Oréer No.

-6..
Case

.{10) That any mnsovered minceral interest shall be considerad

a seven-eighths (7/8) working intecrest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating cousis and charges
under the terms of tﬁis ordex.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and nc costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royaity interests.

(12} That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall) notify the Division of the name and
address of said cscrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

-(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further corders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fo, New Mexics, on the day and year herein-

above uesignated.




